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INTRODUCTION TO THE PUBLIC ACCOUNTS OF MANITOBA

The Public Accounts of the Province of Manitoba are prepared by statutory requirement, in accordance
with the Financial Administration Act, which is Chapter F55 of the Continuing Consolidation of the
Statutes of Manitoba. The Public Accounts for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008 consist of the
following volumes:

Volume 1

- Volume 1 is published as part of the Government’s Annual Report and contains:

- The Financial Statement Discussion and Analysis.

- The Summary Financial Statements of the government focusing on the entire reporting entity.

- The Special Purpose Financial Statements prepared for the Operating Fund, which focuses on
the government’s stewardship over the assets and operations of core government. Performance
is related to the legislative authorities provided by the annual appropriation of funds by the
Legislature through the Estimates process.

Volume 2

- Contains the audited Schedule of Public Sector Compensation Payments of $50,000 or more as paid
through the Consolidated Fund as well as those paid by Special Operating Agencies.

- Contains details of unaudited Consolidated Fund and Special Operating Agencies’ payments in
excess of $5,000 to corporations, firms, individuals, other governments and government agencies.

Volume 3

- Contains the details of the Operating Fund Financial Statements.

- Contains the details of the Operating Fund Borrowings and Guarantees.

- Contains the details of the Operating Fund Revenue and Expense.

- Contains information provided under Statutory Requirement.

- Contains information concerning certain Operating Fund financial indicators.
- Contains glossary information.

These statements are all unaudited with the exception of the following:
- The Report of Amounts Paid to Members of the Assembly; and

- The Northern Affairs Fund
Volume 4

- Contains the audited financial statements of funds, organizations, agencies and enterprises included
in the Government Reporting Entity, but is not considered to be part of the Public Accounts of
Manitoba.

CONTENTS OF VOLUME 3 — SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Section 1 — Details of Financial Statements
This section provides more detailed information with regard to items reported in the Statement of
Financial Position.

Section 2 — Borrowings and Guarantees
This section provides more detailed information on the Operating Fund direct and guaranteed debt
obligations at the fiscal year end.
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Section 3 — Details of Operating Fund Revenue and Expense
This section provides more detailed information regarding the Operating Fund revenue and expense of
the fiscal year.

Section 4 — Information Provided Under Statutory Requirement
This section provides information that is disclosed in accordance with statutory requirements.

Section 5 — Glossary of Terms



SECTION 1 DETAILS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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DETAILS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As at March 31, 2008

CASH EQUIVALENTS-AT COST

BanK Of AMEIICA. ... ..eeiiiiiiiiie et et e et e e et ee e e e s snb e e e e s are e e e e enraeaas
Bank Of MONEIEAL..........uiiieiiii et e e e e et e e e e aeeeeanns
Bank Of NOVA SCOLIA........cciiiiiiii ettt e s e e e e saseeeeaas
Banque Nationale de Paris..............uuiiiiiiiii et e e e eeeaeees
Bay Street Class A.................

Canada Housing Trust
Canadian Imperial Bank of COMMEICE..............uuviiiiiiiiiiiiieeiieeee e
Canadian Master TIUSE.......ocoiiiiiieiiciie et e e e s e e e e e ea e e enneeeas
Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation..............cccouuiiiieeieeicciiiiieeee et
Canadian Western BanK...........c...oiiiiiiieiiiiiie ettt e a e e e
(02T T 1 (] S PP PPPERRRR
CDP FINANCIAL...ciiiiiiieie ettt e et e e e et e e e s e e e e e aaaaaeeenssaeaeeensres
(0311 0= o | S U PERSPPSRSPR
Dauphin General Hospital
DeUSChE BanK ...t a e e e
Financmente QUEDEC...........cuuuiiiiiiiiee ettt e et e e e e e e e as
Government of Canada BONS............ooouiiiiiiiiiiie e
Government of Canada Treasury Bills.............cuuuiiiiiiiiice e,
HSBC BaNK. ... ceiiieieiiiiie ettt ettt e e et e e e et e e e e s e naa e e e e e naaaeaeentaaaeeennaen,
King Street FUNAING.......cooeee e aeeees
Macro Trust..................
National Bank of Canada
Plaza TruUSt SEIES 1.ttt e et e e e e e e e s st e e e s e nbaeaeeenreaens
PrIME TrUST. ettt e e e e e e e e e ettt e e e e aaaaeaeaaaannnees
Province of Alberta DEbentUres............coocuiiiiiiciiii et
Province of British Columbia Debentures.............ccccoiieiiiiiiiiiiiiee e
Province of Nova Scotia Debentures.............coocuiiiiiiiiiii i
Province of Ontario DEDENtUIES............cooiciiiii i
Province of QUEDEC DEDENIUIES.........cc.vviiiiiiiiiee et e,
Province of Saskatchewan Debentures
PSP Capital INC.......eeeeieiiiieee ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aanraees
Public Schools Finance Board Promissory Notes..............cceevieeiiiiiiiiiiiciiiiieeeeeeeeee.
PUFE TIUST. ..ttt e e e e e e e e e ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e nnnnnnnaeaaans
QUEDEC HYAIO........oiiiiiecciee ettt et ettt ae e e b e e e ate e e eteeeereeanns
RIAGE TrUST. ...t e ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeesseaaaaaaaans
Royal Bank of Canada...............oooiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee e
Safe Trust
Societe Generale Canada
SouNd Trust SEHES 1998-1..... .ttt e e s e e e earae e e e esnees
St. BONIfaCe HOSPILAL.....ccoeiiiiiiieiee et e e e e e e e e e e eaanaeeees
I o= I (U SO RUP PRSPt
Storm King FUNAING TIUST.......oeeiiiiieeeeeee e
Toronto Dominion BankK............cooieiiiiee e

Carried FOrward...........c.c..uuuiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e

2008 2007
$ $

- 124,577,150
223,920,171 429,367,464
113,053,892 195,475,122
1,687,845 174,207,450
- 29,810,618
1,024,113,151 24,104,294
236,667,030 74,176,043
- 29,858,100
9,347,620 -
5,000,000 5,000,000
- 26,873,788
24,765,500 11,960,400
- 25,911,600
- 19,905,600
169,992,492 175,000,000
642,168 648,223
676,802,920 394,105
18,158,970 425,734,420
137,800,800 150,060,485
- 19,969,752
- 23,206,234
14,913,150 59,454,460
- 29,889,900
- 29,848,427
11,973,646 -
367,127 373,017
241,631 245,311
34,538,874 2,734,643
639,475 4,699,441
- 201,004
24,358,949 -
40,220,100 39,699,803
- 18,230,512
381,996 388,959
- 29,864,520
260,304,129 155,136,138
- 20,878,410
- 174,091,680
- 29,651,313
14,208,870 -
- 14,929,050
- 9,161,912
11,974,680 7,280,290
3,056,075,186 2,592,999,638



1-4 DETAILS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

TrUSE ASSEES (NOTE 2)...un it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eaeeeeeeens
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Note 5)

ALLOCATED AS FOLLOWS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents - General

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Sinking Funds (Note 3)

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Pension Assets Fund (Note 4)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Note 5)

2008
$

3,056,075,186

2007
$

2,592,999,638

11,532,368 19,957,800
8,000,000 -
49,068 56,455
3,075,656,622  2,613,013,893
(116,198,635) (66,223,650)

2,959,457,987

(1,324,005,246)

2,546,790,243

(692,564,479)

1,635,452,741

1,854,225,764

1,068,852,073

475,411,680

91,188,988

1,056,137,974
798,087,790

1,635,452,741

1,854,225,764

NOTE 1: Order-in-Council 58/1994 authorizes the Minister of Finance to borrow money by the sale of promissory
notes or by bank line of credit up to an aggregate amount not exceeding $500,000,000 at any one time.

NOTE 2: This amount primarily represents surplus cash of Crown organizations, Government enterprises, fiduciary
and other government related trusts on deposit with the Minister of Finance for investment but not
specifically invested. Such deposits are pooled with other available funds of the Government for investment
purposes and are accorded a market rate of interest.

NOTE 3: This amount represents uninvested Sinking Fund cash on deposit in the government bank accounts and is
thereby an amount owing to the Sinking Fund.

NOTE 4: This amount represents funds held in trust for the Pension Assets Fund pending transfer to the Civil Service
Superannuation Fund and the Teachers’ Retirement Allowances Fund for investment purposes.

NOTE 5: Province of Manitoba Treasury Bills and Bonds which the Province holds as an investment are not reflected

in the Statement of Cash and Cash Equivalents but are offset against the Province of Manitoba related
borrowings. For further information, please refer to the Statement of Direct and Guaranteed Debt.



DETAILS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED) 1-5
AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE
As at March 31, 2008
2008 2007
$ $
TAXATION REVENUE:
Corporation Capital TaX.. .. c.ueiiiiiiiiee ettt e e eeea e 5,996,392 4,453,515
Corporation INCOME TaX.......ceiiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt e et e e et e e e et e e e eneeaeaeneees 52,560,000 50,368,000
Environmental ProteCtion TaX..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeieee e 260,102 259,344
[C T2t To] [ =T = PR 13,946,016 13,119,775
Levy for Health and EdUcCation.............cocciiiiiiiiiiii e 29,889,059 31,157,869
INAIVIAUAL INCOME TaX.....cciiiiiiiiieeee et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeaeaens 144,093,000 133,011,000
Insurance Corporations TaX.......ccuuiieiiuiiieaiiiie ettt et e et e e e e e e neeeaeens 16,015,500 15,202,096
[T a1 oo T I O PRSPPI 800,705 -
Y o A= L UL I 1= RPN 10,965,701 9,257,256
Oil and NatUral GaAs TaX........oveieeiiiiiiiieee et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeeeens 703,248 771,198
Retail SAIES TaAX....uuiiiiieiiieiiieeie ettt e e erre e s e e et e sbe e neeenreeennnas 135,011,919 126,180,732
Tax Administration and Miscellaneous TaXeS........cccooieiiiiiiiiiiiiieieceeeee e 8,900,121 8,330,258
J 0] o= [oTeTo T IF= ) <A 17,110,690 15,024,351
436,252,453 407,135,394
GOVERNMENT OF CANADA AND OTHER GOVERNMENTS
Shared Cost Programs/Agreements
Addictions Foundation of Manitoba.............cccoeoiriiiiiiiii e 365,554 671,106
Agriculture Income Disaster Assistance Program............cccccoviiiiiiiiieiiiiincecnnns 12,821,800 18,075,493
Agriculture Policy FramewWorkK............cueiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 407,241 149,653
Airport Operation and MaintenancCe..............ccocuviieiiiiiie i 46,209 30,767
Airport Capital Equipment and PAPI'S.............oooi i 107,407 867,097
Bridging General and Special Care.........ccoocveiieeiiieriie e 575,966 -
Canada Student LO@N ACL..........oouieiieeiie et 1,267,283 712,706
Canadian Agricultural SKill SErviCe..........cccviieriiieriii e 1,297,077 690,923
Child SUPPOrt GUIAEIINES. .......eeeeieee e, 1,711,000 852,700
Disaster ASSISTANCE. ......coouiiiii i 39,128,066 65,387,250
Federal BillS...........oiiieeeeeee e e, 41,880,227 -
Federal INSPECLIONS........ccoi i e e e e e e e e eeaeee s 15,520 1,561
Fisher River FIood ProteCtion ... - 472,500
FIiN Flon AQre@meEnt. ... ..o 46,230 46,230
Immigrant Settlement ServiCes. ........cooiiiieiiieie e 5,081,977 -
Infrastructure AdmINIStration............ccooviiiieie e 249,390 72,179
Joint Emergency Planning Program............cccooiiiiiiiiieeeiieec e 115,005 268,839
Labour Market Strategy for Immigrants............cccooooveviieiiie e 855,344 61,375
Migratory Waterfowl Program...........cooeeeiiieiiieeie e 302,000 151,000
Millennium Scholarship...........coocuiiiiiiiie e 8,098,709 8,248,213
NatiONAl SAFELY......ei i 268,750 268,750
NatiVE COUMWOIKET.......ciieieie ettt ettt e e n e sree e s e s e e, 478,775 435,300
NOMNEIN FIOOM. .....ceiiiiie e e 29,560 13,966
(@ 1iTe7E= I = Tq T TU =T 1= SR 14,436,496 4,678,406
Promotion of Official LanQUagES..........cueereririieiieeaiee e eie e see e 361,495 435,000
Rabies Indemnity Program............ooueeiiiiiiii e 2,400 4,320
Red River FIOOdProofing..........ceieeiieriieesiee st 4,495,730 4,570,326
Red RIVET FIOOAWAY........coiiiiieiiieiie ettt eeees 26,242,124 24,745,053
REfUNAS fOF SEIVICES. .....veiiiieeeie et - 1,193
Carried FOrWard...........ccve et 160,687,335 131,911,906



1-6 DETAILS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

Brought FOrward...........ccuueio i

South East Manitoba Child Development Study...........cccovoveveieriieeiieeeeeeeee
SPECIAI PrOJECES. ... veeeieee ettt
Special Risk Management.............coiiiiiieeiiieee e,
Strategic Highway Infrastructure ...........cccoooevriiiii e
Wasagamack/St. THEIESa.........cicuiiiiieeie et seee e
Winnipeg Inner Core Area Renewed Agreement............cccvevevereeniieesieeeneneneeens
WINEEr ROAAS......oeeieiee e e
YouNg OffENdErS ACt......coiuiieiie ettt

Canada Health and Social Transfer...........ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e,

INTEREST INCOME:

Province of Manitoba Sinking Fund
Other INVESIMENES.......oiiiieiee e

CROWN ORGANIZATIONS AND GOVERNMENT

BUSINESS ENTERPRISES:

Manitoba Agricultural Services Corporation.............ccccceeieiiiiieeiiiiee e
Manitoba Floodway AULNOTItY............oooiiiiiiiiie e
Manitoba Health Services Insurance Plan...........cccooviiiiiiiiiiiiee
Manitoba Hydro-Electric BOArd..............coocuuiiiiiiiii e
Manitoba Liquor Control COmMmISSION. .........cccuiiiiiiiiiii e
Manitoba Lotteries Corporation..............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiii et
Manitoba Public Insurance Corporation...............cocceeieiiiiii e
Regional Health AUthOrities.............ccuoiiiiii e
Special Operating AQENCIES. .......couuiiiiiiiie ettt e e e e e e eeeeeas

OTHER:
Communities Economic Development Fund..............cccoooiiiiiiiiiii e
Healthcare Sinking FUNAS...........ooooiiiii e
IMMIGration ProgramisS...........coi ittt e
MPIC Appeals COMMISSION. ....c.ciiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt e e e e e e,
Queen's BeNch SUItOrs TrUST........cooouiiiiiiiic e
SOCIAl AlIOWEANCE. ...ttt

Amounts Receivable Before Valuation Allowance
Less: Valuation AlIOWANCE...........ccoieiiiiiiiiiieeeeee et e e e e

AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE

2008 2007
$ $

160,687,335 131,911,906
68,761 68,761
1,284,253 434,693
280,923 -
951,883 1,272,126
- 12,732
465,390 465,390
6,074,758 4,000,000
11,752,685 12,829,224
181,565,088 150,094,832
12,144,750 9,577,500
193,710,738 160,572,332
16,855,412 22,397,400
5,822,800 8,067,012
22,678,212 30,464,412
15,393,872 1,517,923
18,248,369 13,396,642
1,712,984 -
9,527,071 8,145,342
41,111,282 24,644,063
1,782,163 10,719,417
8,858,626 6,492,364
20,201,901 20,240,093
5,473,060 1,235,400
122,309,328 86,391,244
248,032 42,303
14,211,680 12,959,986
2,507,753 1,062,381
1,416 8,050
30,737 30,737
16,031,500 15,957,000
278,882 201,998
73,604,560 68,174,644
39,230 29,568
106,953,790 98,466,667
881,904,521 783,030,049
69,914,032 76,791,570
811,990,489 706,238,479




2007
Valuation
Amount Allowance Net
$ $ $

11,737,235 1,898,383 9,838,852
14,279,621 3,051,199 11,228,422
200,000 - 200,000
326,477,725 40,723,460 285,754,265
91,988,439 41,627,985 50,360,454
318,855,573 240,653,884 78,201,689
6,639,910,877 - 6,639,910,877
197,416,260 - 197,416,260
500,000 - 500,000
10,203,909 - 10,203,909
35,079,128 - 35,079,128
146,697,489 - 146,697,489
792,167 - 792,167
250,000 250,000 -
250,000 - 250,000
7,794,638,423 328,204,911 7,466,433,512
7,794,638,423 328,204,911 7,466,433,512

LOANS AND ADVANCES

As at March 31, 2008

CROWN ORGANIZATIONS AND GOVERNMENT
BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Communities Economic Development Fund:

Business Loan Program............cccccceeeeeeieeiiiiiciiiiieeeeeeee,

Fisherman's Loan Program............cccccoiiiieieieiiiiecciinnn,
Compensation for Victims of Crime.............cccooveeeeeeeennnnn,
Manitoba Agricultural Services Corporation......................
Manitoba Development Corporation (Note 1)...................
Manitoba Housing and Renewal Corporation...................
Manitoba Hydro-Electric Board.............cccccovveeieeeeeenninnn,
Manitoba Lotteries Corporation...........c..cccceeeevuuniveeeeneeennn.
Manitoba Trade and Investment Corporation....................
Manitoba Water Services Board..............ccccoeiieieiinnene
Special Operating AGeNCIEs..........cccccuvvieiieeeeeeeeeccciiieeenns
University of Manitoba............ccccceeeiiiiiiiieee e,
University of WiNNipeg..........ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e,
Venture Manitoba Tours Ltd...........cccoeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee
Workers Compensation Board............c..cccoeeeeiiiiiieneneennn.

Carried Forward............ccceeieiieiiiieieeeee s

2008
Valuation
Amount Allowance Net
$ $ $

12,887,269 2,181,847 10,705,422
13,240,135 3,121,952 10,118,183
200,000 - 200,000
324,697,772 41,499,677 283,198,095
103,982,974 44,119,166 59,863,808
331,803,709 224,970,043 106,833,666
7,141,490,627 - 7,141,490,627
180,445,419 - 180,445,419
500,000 - 500,000
6,200,000 - 6,200,000
27,328,735 - 27,328,735
144,375,247 - 144,375,247
4,480,280 - 4,480,280
250,000 250,000 -
250,000 - 250,000
8,292,132,167 316,142,685 7,975,989,482
8,292,132,167 316,142,685 7,975,989,482

(@311anvNN) SINIWILYLS TVIONVYNIL 40 STIv.L3a



2007
Valuation
Amount Allowance Net

$ $ $
7,794,638,423 328,204,911 7,466,433,512
248,540 - 248,540
1,702 1,702 -
16,345,794 - 16,345,794
11,500,000 468,605 11,031,395
3,850,000 3,850,000 -
32,981,770 8,755,191 24,226,579
55,000 - 55,000
3,141,792 672,143 2,469,649
530,391 - 530,391
292,405 292,405 -
105,594 - 105,594
69,052,988 14,040,046 55,012,942
7,863,691,411 342,244,957 7,521,446,454

Brought Forward

OTHER GOVERNMENTS

Advances to Employees and Others re:
Travel and Other Expenses
Energy Conservation/Insulation

Loan Programs

Health and Social Services Agencies
Hudson Bay Mining and Smelting Co. Ltd
Manitoba Potash Corporation
Manitoba Student Loan Service Bureau
Regional Employment Agencies
Rural Economic Development
Initiatives Program

TOTAL LOANS AND ADVANCES

2008
Valuation
Amount Allowance Net

$ $ $
8,292,132,167 316,142,685 7,975,989,482
255,152 - 255,152
18,919,772 - 18,919,772
7,500,000 63,899 7,436,101
3,835,145 3,835,145 -
34,577,867 10,205,489 24,372,378
55,000 - 55,000
3,141,792 579,134 2,562,658
463,641 - 463,641
292,405 292,405 -
124,685 - 124,685
69,165,459 14,976,072 54,189,387
8,361,297,626 331,118,757 8,030,178,869

(@311anvyNN) SINIW3LVLS TVIONVYNIH 40 STIvL3d



NOTE 1:

Advances made to the Manitoba Development Corporation consisted of the following:
Loans and equity investments made under authority of Part Il of the Manitoba Development Corporation Act

3759326 Canada LIMILEA. .........cocueiiieieeceiee ettt e e et e et e e et e e etae e e aeeeeteeeteeenaeeeeaeeeneeesneeanaeeans $
Acetek Composites Inc
ACSION INAUSEHES INC..eeiiiiiieeee ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaabaaeaeeeeeeennnssneneeeas
P oTe) (=)l =14 aa T=Ta1 ¢= 1 [o] o TN [ o30SR
[0F=101 (=1 o 10T OSSP UR PR
CeNtrESIONE VENIUIE..... ..o ettt e e et e e e e e e e e e b e e e e e saeeeeeabeesansreeeeannaeeas
(0182 AT/ (g a1 o 1T OSSP OPO PR
[070] o T Ao Il 2= e =T |1 o TN
Cormer Group INAUSEIES INC..........ueuiiiiiiiieie et e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e esaeabeaeeeaaaeaeeasnnes
Ensis Growth Fund Inc................. e
3863620 Canada LIMiItEd...........coeiiiiiiiieiiiiiie e e et e e e e e e e e et a e e e e e e e e e e eeaarrraraaaaaaaaan
Granite INtErNEt SEIVICES INC........uiiiiiiiiie e et e e et e e e e e e e s earaeaeaenrees
I-NetLink Incorporated
Intelligent HOSPital SYStEMS INC..........uvireiiieiie et e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e essraereeeeeeeeeaeanns
International EQUCALION...............uuiiieiee e et e e e e e e e e e e aabaaee e e e e e eeennnnrnnnees
Magellan Aerospace Ltd.........ccccceeee..
Manitoba Science & Technology Fund..
MCEF Capital InC.......c.evvvveeeeeeeeieeeciiineens
MCLEOA HAIVESL. ... ...ttt e e et e e e e e e e e e e e et s b e e e eeaeeeeesassanereaaaaeeeaaannnnees
1Y o] aE=T e o T 1 o (U (4 1= 0 I o PSS PESERR
Motor Coach INAuStries LIMiIted............coooiiiiiiiiiiiieee e et e e e e e e anareeees
[ 1Y 1= IR 0o TSP USRS UPPPPOPPPPRINE
PalliSEr FUINIUIE LEA........eeeiiiiiii et e et e e e e e e e e e et a b e e e eeaeeeeeeesbaeeeeaaaaeeeaaannnnnes
[ad = o Lo TNV 1L @ T o T
Renaissance Capital ... e e a——
Shape Foods Inc.......... ettt eeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeereeeeeeeeeeaeeaiarrerrreeaaeaarrrrrrrnaas
Vision Capital Fund.. e ———————————
{1 (=S Tt =Y Lo USSP

103,982,974

3,292,200
682,030
392,263

1,049,562

1,863,850

1,842,397

11,100,000

4,000,000

1,466,667
239,682

11,000,000
356

9,375
2,000,000
50,000

4,880,000

1,745,703

4,363,200
250,000

3,999,976

6,800,000

5,414,195

15,000,000
958,333

3,000,000

3,712,112

9,071,073

5,800,000

(@311anvyNN) SINIW3LVLS TVIONVNIL 40 STIvL3d



2007
Valuation
Amount Allowance Net
$ $ $
100 100 -
1 - 1
7,500,000 7,055,223 444777
1,370,718 1,370,718 -
8,870,819 8,426,041 444778
2,025,801 2,025,801 -
1,498,577 1,498,577 -
12,395,197 11,950,419 444778
1 - 1
1 - 1
1 - 1
5,000,000 5,000,000 -
4,500,000 4,500,000 -
2,000,000 2,000,000 -
11,500,003 11,500,000 3
23,895,200 23,450,419

444,781

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

As at March 31, 2008

SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF CROWN
ORGANIZATIONS
Common Shares

Leaf Rapids Town Properties Ltd. - 100 shares.........c..cccc.........
Manitoba Development Corporation - 10 shares........................

Manitoba Hazardous Waste Management Corporation -

75,000 ShAreS.....ceeeeieieeeeeeeeeeeeee e
Venture Manitoba Tours Ltd. - 3,643,500 shares...........cc.........

Preferred Shares
Leaf Rapids Town Properties Ltd. -

26,210, 8.15% dividend, non-cumulative redeemabile...............

Debentures

Leaf Rapids Town Properties Ltd..........ccccccveiviieri e,
Total Shares and Debentures of Crown Organizations...............

OTHER INVESTMENTS AT COST

Common Shares

Manitoba ARC Authority - 1 share...........ccccocviviiiiniiceees
North Portage Development Corporation - 1 share....................
Inter Provincial Lottery Corporation - 1 share............ccccceeeeenee.
Manitoba Potash Corporation - 490,000 shares............ccccccc.....

Preferred Shares

Rancher's Choice - 1 share.........cccccceeeeiiiiiiiciiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeee,

Special Shares

Crocus Investment Fund - 2,000,000 shares........cccceeeeeeeeeeeeenn.
Total Other Investments.............ooooiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee

TOTAL LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

2008
Valuation
Amount Allowance Net
$ $ $
100 100 -
1 - 1
7,500,000 7,055,223 444 777
1,370,718 1,370,718 -
8,870,819 8,426,041 444,778
2,025,801 2,025,801 -
1,498,577 1,498,577 -
12,395,197 11,950,419 444,778
1 - 1
1 - 1
1 - 1
5,000,000 5,000,000 -
4,500,000 4,500,000 -
2,000,000 2,000,000 -
11,500,003 11,500,000 3
23,895,200 23,450,419

444,781

oL-1

(@311an¥NN) SINIWILVLS TVIONVYNIH 40 STIvVL3a



DETAILS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED) 1-11
CHANGES IN VALUATION ALLOWANCE
For the Year Ended March 31, 2008
2008 2007
$ $
Balance, beginning Of YEaT.........cccuiiiiiiie e 365,695,376 371,616,804
Increase (Decrease) in Valuation Allowance
Communities Economic Development Fund:
BUSINESS LOAN Program...........cooooiiiiiieeeeeee e 638,864 427,803
Fisherman's Loan Program.................uueeiiiiiiie oo, 97,994 200,000
Energy Conservation/Insulation Loan Programs............ccccceeeeciieeeeiiiiieececiiee e (1,702) -
Hudson Bay Mining and Smelting Co. Ltd.........c.cooiiiiiiiiiiiee e (404,706) (581,395)
Manitoba Agricultural Services Corporation...............ccccceiiiiiiiiiiiieee e, 1,545,876 246,000
Manitoba Development Corporation.............cceeeieiiiiieiiciiee e 3,080,156 -
Manitoba Housing and Renewal Corporation...........cccccccvveeeeiciiiieecciiiie e (15,683,841) (3,235,860)
Manitoba Potash Corporation.............cccccooiiiiiiieee e, (14,855) 150,000
Manitoba StUAENt LOANS.........coooiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee e 1,450,298 1,947,660
Rural Economic Development Initiative Program (93,009) (123,509)
(9,384,925) (969,301)
Write-Down(off) of Loans, Advances and Long-Term Investments
Communities Economic Development Fund:
Business Loan Program 355,400 101,859
Fisherman's Loan Program 27,241 -
Manitoba Agricultural Services Corporation...............cccoociiiiiiiiiieee e, 769,659 729,352
Manitoba Development Corporation.............cceeeieiiieieieciiee e 588,975 4,120,916
1,741,275 4,952,127
Balance, €Nd Of YEAI..........cccuiiie et 354,569,176 365,695,376
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TRUST ASSETS

As at March 31, 2008

2008 2007
$ $
Manitoba Public Insurance Corporation:

Alberta Treasury BranCh...........oooceoiiiiiiiie e 9,048,680 9,048,680
BanK Of AMEIICA. .....uveeeeeee et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4,998,850 4,998,850
Bank of MONTrEaL..........eiiieieee e 2,995,740 2,995,740
BC Municipal Financing Authority............cccccoooiiiiiieeeeee 6,383,776 1,387,076
Broadway Credit Card TruSt..........c.uuviiiiiiiiiee e, - 4,000,000
Canada HouSING TIUSE...........ueiiiiiiieeeee e 144,061,384 49,439,779
Canadian Imperial Bank of COMMEICE...........oceiiiiiiiiiiiiiciieee e 8,949,640 4,987,200
(02T 1 (=1 o 10 Y2 PO UPPUPPRPRS 931,925 150,000
(0 g F= 1 o7 - | SRR 9,999,100 14,993,200
(072111 (=15] (o] =TT 775,745 719,750
Cities, Villages, Towns and Rural Municipalities..............cccooecciiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee, 76,385,490 77,173,886
Citigroup FINANCIAL...........oooiiieeeee e 24,913,840 24,913,840
Dauphin General Hospital..............eeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicieee e 8,147,200 8,147,200
DEULSCNE BaANK.......eeeeeeeeeeie et e e e e e e e e e e 2,998,920 2,998,920
EM AQVISOTS INC....eeeiieeeiee ettt e e e e e e e e anneeas 1 1
ENSIS Investment Ltd. Partnership..............ccuuii e, 982,467 1,095,360
Equity INVESIMENES. ... 416,842,628 429,145,271
(€1 07 o] - PR OPPPR 4,994,450 4,994,450
Government of Canada Bonds............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiie e, 239,629,962 266,734,520
ING BanK Of Canada.........coooiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee e e e e 2,996,940 2,996,940
Manitoba Capital Fund Ltd 1,713,200 1,788,200
Manitoba Health Institutions 19,155,955 19,354,405
Manitoba Municipal BoNdS..............oeiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 18,682,041 21,595,969
Manitoba Hydro Savings BONd...............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e, 916,147 -
LT TS 1,848,829 1,959,684
Newfoundland\Labrador Hydro Bonds................uuuiiiiiiiieeiiiieeeeeeeeeee e, 4,048,241 4,048,241
Ontario Hydro BONAS.........ceeiiiiieiceeeeece e - 22,699,092
(1] = O USRS OUPRRRUPTRP 7,979,280 7,979,280
Province of Manitoba Debentures.............ccccoiiiiiiiiie e 307,498,569 269,551,460
Province of New Brunswick Debentures...............euuueeeieiiiiiiiiiiiieeieeeeeee e 24,356,126 24,319,927
Province of Newfoundland Debentures...........cccccvvvioiiieeirciiee e, 13,363,306 13,363,306
Province of Ontario DEDENUIES............ueueeiiieiiieeeeeeeeeeee e 112,974,660 168,399,169
Province of Prince Edward Island Debentures............cccovveeeiiiiiee s, 8,810,494 8,810,494
Province of Quebec DEDENUrES..............oooiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 63,799,312 57,310,446
Province of Saskatchewan Debentures...........ccccccovviiiiiiiiee e 29,587,908 29,587,908
8,162,270 3,127,720
504,000 504,000
4,649,832 4,374,900
4,999,200 -
Carried FOrWard..........ooocuiieeiieee e 1,599,086,108 1,569,694,864
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School Division Debentures
Sun Life Financial........................

Manitoba Hydro-Electric Board

Red River College

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

Brought Forward

Miscellaneous Trust:
Suitors' Money Act -
Cash in Canadian Imperial Bank

Western Life Sciences Venture FUNd.................ovveiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeee,
Winnipeg Airport Authority

Of COMMEICE..........iieiieeeeee e,

2008 2007
$ $

1,599,086,108 1,569,694,864
392,642,269 359,992,721
9,743,700 9,743,700
1,000,000 870,000
10,000,000 10,000,000
2,012,472,077 1,950,301,285
540,630,680 619,254,349
9,028,417 8,030,978
7,073,307 5,450,813
2,569,204,481 2,5683,037,425
1,324,005,246 692,564,479
3,893,209,727 3,275,601,904
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ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, ACCRUED CHARGES,

PROVISIONS AND DEFERRALS

As at March 31, 2008

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

ACCOUNES PAYADIE. ... e
CommUNILY COlEGES. .....couiiiiiiie ettt
Contractual HolADACKS.............ooiiiiiiieee e
Courts - Fine ReMIttaNCes..........cociiiiiiiciec e
Debenture Coupons due, but not presented....
ENVIronmMeNtal Tir€ LEVY........oiiiiiiiiiiie ettt
Flood Protection AGre€mMENt...........ccuuiiiiiiiiiiie e
Government of Canada -

G00dS aNd SEIVICES TAX.....cueiieeriiiiiieiie et

Income Tax Collection AGreement........c.cueiiiiieiiiii e
Manitoba Savings Bonds matured, but not presented for payment................ccocoeene.
Manitoba Tax Credit Programs. ..........coouei i
MinIiNG TaxX REFUNG.........oiiiiiii e
One Tier Project.........ccooveiieiiiieiiiieec e
Payroll Tax Refund - Workforce 2000 Program
Province of Saskatchewan re: HBMS.............cooiiiiiieee e
Social Programs - Family Services and Health Programs............cccociiiiiiiiniiiiniicens
Taxation REfUNAS.........oooiiiei e e

CROWN ORGANIZATIONS AND GOVERNMENT
BUSINESS ENTERPRISES:
Communities Economic Development FUNd............coooiiiieiiiiiier e
Crown Organizations - Severance Liability...........ccocccooiiiiiiiii
Crown Organizations - Vacation Liability.........
Manitoba Agricultural Services Corporation
Manitoba Development Corporation..............cciccueieeeiiiiieiee e e
Manitoba Floodway AUTNOTITY. .......ccoiiiiii e
Manitoba Health Services Insurance Plan............ccocoviiiiiiiiiiie e
Public Schools FINanCe BOard............ooouiiiiiiiiiiie et
Special Operating AgENCIES. .......cc.uii ittt

ACCRUED CHARGES:
Interest accrued on Provincial Debentures, Savings Bonds, Treasury Bills and Trust
Funds, less amounts thereof payable by Crown Organizations or Other Entities.....

Other Accrued Liabilities:
Access Program Student BUrSaries...........c.cooiieiiiiiiiiie e
AGIINVESE. ..ttt

2008 2007
$ $

256,878,751 180,011,870
92,575 84,875
12,044,680 6,530,750
26,631,458 18,169,772
193,417 159,358
297,851 271,943
- 1,209
1,533 3,452
- 3,699,145
944,649 994,549
170,187,500 126,146,200
82,624,210 29,644,236
- 69
446,769 446,769
1,063,500 1,630,700
17,308,525 18,739,122
57,909,626 50,674,197
11,500,000 -
6,340,023 4,713,176
644,465,067 441,921,392
1,893,739 1,764,596
130,615,205 130,401,405
138,603,452 138,482,352
1,262,702 1,430,995
282,977 269,458
6,015,877 635,069
- 151,793,601
6,765,300 6,763,016
7,554,367 6,550,729
292,993,619 438,091,221
270,946,917 252,328,967
181,111 181,111
14,108,577 -
14,289,688 181,111
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2008 2007
$ $
Brought FOrward............ooouiiiiiiiiiii e 14,289,688 181,111
Canadian Agricultural Income Stabilization Program 84,228,814 81,608,566
Canadian Farm Income Program (formerly AIDA)........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiee e 240,523 240,523
Compensation for Victims Of CHME.........cooiiiiiiiiie et 20,681,000 19,584,000
Disaster ASSISTANCE .......ccoiiiiiiiii e 2,861,528 5,532,862
Economic Development Partnership Agreement...........cccooviiiiiiiiiiiieniie e 806,065 284,728
Elections Manitoba .......... - 14,802
Environmental Liabilities 157,781,550 164,674,485
Fairford First Nation..........ooiuiii e 7,638,000 7,368,000
FIOOA ClaiMS.....ceiiiiieiie ettt et nbe e enens 15,813,058 18,208,658
Government Information Systems Management Organization (Man.) Inc. ................ 92,038 92,038
Hepatitis C ASSISIANCE........coiuiiiiie e e e e e e 4,661,619 5,180,036
Infrastructure WOrks Program.........ooc.eeo it 14,794,605 13,704,710
Land AcQUISItION ClaiMS.......ccooiuiiiieeeecciiie e e e e e e e e e e ssnaee e e e e ennnees 2,072,942 2,072,942
Long Term DiSabilities. .........ueiiuiiiiiiiiiiiee e 25,157,466 22,319,900
MAFRI Farmland Rebate..........c.oooiiiiiiiiiii e 5,311,872 2,540,188
Manfor Ltd. DIVESTIIUIE. ........cooouiiiiiiie e 1,220,634 1,220,634
Municipal ASSiStanCe Program............coooiiiiiiiiiriiee e 1,056,663 1,056,663
NatiVe REFUNGS....... i 4,412 4,412
Salaries and BenefitS.........cooiiiiiiiii e 87,851,170 78,253,831
Salaries and Benefits - SEVErancCe...........ccccviiiiiiiiiii i 102,251,369 101,517,142
Tripartite Land Assembly Program............ccoceiiiiiiiiiiee e 3,247,623 3,247,623
VLT Grants Payable.........co.ooo i 1,381,201 266,501
Workers Compensation BOArd.............ccuuuiieiiiiiiiieeecsiiiee e eseiee e e e e s ea e e e 14,890,991 13,053,514
510 g o PSSR UPSPP 2,000,691 3,011,625
570,335,522 545,239,494
PROVISION FOR FUTURE LOSSES ON GUARANTEES:
Manitoba Business Start Program 400,901 400,901
Manitoba Capital FUN..........oooiiiiie e e s e e e e e ennes 71,229 71,229
Manitoba Grow BONAS..........coiuiiiiiiieiie e e 3,124,961 3,124,961
Manitoba Student Financial Assistance Program...........cccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiieniieceec e 1,377,258 1,565,682
Rural Entrepreneurial Assistance Program...........cccceiiiiiiiiiieiieciece e 2,604,495 2,751,428
Venture Manitoba Tours Ltd. 564,705 1,198,498
L0 13T SRR RRUPPRRPRN 194,092 194,092
8,337,641 9,306,791
DEFERRALS:
Deferred Revenue
[070] 1= To [ o) TR SRRSO 10,095,800 9,262,388
Government of Canada - Advances re: Shared Cost Programs Not Yet Claimed....... 5,944,029 12,688,497
MTS DIVESHIUIE......ccoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e, - 870,403
Prepaid Settlement of INterest......... ..o, 71,940,799 75,061,892
Vehicle RegiStration.............eoiii e 45,860,637 44,337,257
(0131 PSPPSR TTRURPURRIN 1,806,524 1,713,523
135,647,789 143,933,960
1,922,726,555 1,830,821,825
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AMOUNTS HELD IN TRUST FOR INVESTMENT OR ADMINISTRATION

As at March 31, 2008

2008 2007
$ $
GOVERNMENT BUSINESS ENTERPRISES
ON DEPOSIT FOR INVESTMENT:
Leaf Rapids Town Properties Limited...........c.oooiiiiiiiiiieie e 770 191,472
Manitoba Hydro-Electric BO@rd.............ccueiiiiiiiiiiie et 814,133,066 674,026,822
Manitoba Liquor Control COMMISSION..........ciiiiiiiiiiiiee e 45,270,946 -
Manitoba Product Stewardship Corporation.............ccceeuveeiiiiiirieiiee e 1,083,006 1,040,476
Manitoba Public Insurance Corporation.............ccccoiiieeiiiiiieiiiee e 2,188,294,205 2,052,468,892
3,048,781,993 2,727,727,662
ON DEPOSIT FOR ADMINISTRATION:
Manitoba Public Insurance Corporation.............cccoiiiieiiiiie e 216,287 216,287
CROWN ORGANIZATIONS
ON DEPOSIT FOR INVESTMENT:
Communities Economic Development FUNd.............occvviiiiiiiiiciee e 281,197 7,627
Community Colleges -
ASSINIDOINE. .....eeeeiiiie et e e e e e e et e e st e e e e e e e e eara e e e etaeeeennnees 5,775,883 5,012,272
University College of the NOrth...........coooiiii e 9,633,713 7,809,729
REA RIVEN COlIEGE........viiiieiieeeee ettt e e e e nnrae e e e e e e e enreee s 25,593,458 16,426,712
Bursary and Scholarship FUNG...........oooiiiiiiiii et 11,063,638 9,362,384
Student BUilding........oooeiuiieeeiiie ettt e e e 111,148 299,867
Crown Corporations COUNGCIL.......c.oiueiiiiiiie et eeee e 270,143 -
Helen Betty Osborne Foundation.................... 208,215 200,129
Manitoba Agricultural Services Corporation.... 268,157,405 193,453,461
Manitoba Arts Council...........ccccccvvveeiiieeennnen. 496,947 503,556
Manitoba Centennial Centre Corporation.............c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 924,065 596,691
Foundation of the FULUE...........coeiiiiie e 52,447 50,393
Manitoba Development COrporation.............cuueieeiiiieiiieee e 47,980,952 38,162,239
Manitoba Gaming Control COMMISSION..........ccuuiiiiiiieiiiie e e e e 3,050,000 3,221,300
Manitoba Habitat Heritage Corporation..............cc.cooiieiioiiiiieeiiee e 105,053 113,655
Manitoba Housing and Renewal Corporation............cccccueeeieciiereeiiie e ciiee e ciee e 91,817,226 64,631,719
Manitoba Trade & Investment Corporation.............coouiiiiiiiiiiiie s 500,000 500,000
Public Schools Finance Board -
ROSENOIM SCROO........eeieieeee ettt e, - 4,025
Special Operating Agencies Financing Authority -
CiVil LEGAl SEIVICES. .....eiiiiiiii ettt ettt et et e e s e e e ssbeeeennaeeaens 221,201 220,866
ComMPANIES OffiCE.....uuieiiiiie it e et e e et e e e saae e e esaeeeeasnaeeeannn, 2,908,110 2,283,603
Crown Lands and Property AQENCY.........ocuii i eeiie et e e 4,287 4,120
FOOd DeVelopmeENt CENIIE.......c..ueieiiiiie ettt e e e e e e e araee s 382,408 285,923
Industrial TechnOlogy CeNre........cooiiiiiiiiiiie e 154,232 18,410
Manitoba Education, Research, and Learning Information Networks......................... 565,672 489,949
Manitoba Securities COMMISSION..........uuuuiiiiiieieee et 5,926,940 4,414,680
Materials Distribution AQENCY.........ooiiiiiiiiiiiee e e, 148,716 511,143
Carried FOrWard.............oooiiiiieiiieeccee et 476,333,056 348,584,453
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2008 2007
$ $
Brought FOrward..............cooiiiiiiiiiii e, 476,333,056 348,584,453
Office of the Fire COMMISSIONET.............uvuuiiiiiieeceeeee e, 3,000,000 2,400,000
Organization and Staff Development............ccovi i 640,074 526,414
PUDIC TIUSEEE. ...ttt eaee e s e enneas 14,020,000 26,360,000
Property REGISIIY....c...viei ittt e e e e e e e s e e e enae e e e nnnaeeeans 10,068,690 9,679,640
VAl SHAtISTICS. ..o ettt e 1,288,279 1,037,398
Travel Manitoba..........ccuuii i s 213,686 205,381
505,563,785 388,793,286
ON DEPOSIT FOR ADMINISTRATION:
Economic Innovation and Technology CounCil............c.cooiiiiiiiiiie e 55,524 11,110
Manitoba Agricultural Services Corporation............oouuiiieiiiiieeniee e 37,925,449 23,706,928
Manitoba Development COrporation.............cucuereieiiieeiiiiee e eeree e e e e sneee e 466,897 1,129,982
Manitoba Floodway AULNOTItY ...........coiiiiiiiiie e 14,238,984 15,928,821
Manitoba Gaming Control COMMISSION..........ccuuiiiiiiieeiiie e e esaee e 102,414 46,070
Manitoba Health Services Insurance Plan............cccoooeeiieeiieiiiiiiieeeee 191,813,136 -
Manitoba Housing and Renewal Corporation -
GBNEIAL ..ottt a e e e e e e e e e e aaaaar e e e e et aaa———as 69,574 69,574
Mortgage INSUranCe FUNG............oiiiiiiie et e e e earaee s 914,459 887,007
Manitoba Trade and Investment Corporation.............cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e 317,182 320,305
Manitoba Water Services Board.............cccueiiiiiiiiiiiieeciiee e e e e 11,541 353,059
Public Schools Finance Board -
Capital Facilities Payroll............coouiieiiiiec st e e enae e e snve e e ennnees 9,983 207,641
Special Operating Agencies Financing Authority -
CiVil LEJAI SEIVICES. ... .eeeiiiiiee it e et sttt e st e et e e e et a e e ssae e e e snsaeeeensaeaennnnaneens 358,006 463,666
ComMPANIES OffiCO.....eeii ittt e e e sbb e e e snnee e ennes 281,182 262,431
Crown Lands and Property Agency. 1,289,456 -
Fleet Vehicles Agency............... . 444,593 -
Green Manitoba ECO SOIUtIONS. .......cccuuiiiiiiiee e e e 108,811 -
Industrial Technology CeNtre........cooiiiii i 4,841 2,374
Manitoba Securities COMMISSION.........cc.uiiiiiiiie e 482,118 496,093
Materials Distribution AQENCY.........coi i e, 552,191 753,911
Manitoba Education, Research, and Learning Information Networks................c........ 5,571 121,451
Office of the Fire COMMISSIONET............ouvuuiiiiiieceeeeee e, 3,171,834 3,543,918
Organization and Staff Development............ccovi i 40,035 11,532
PUDIC TIUSEEE. ...ttt ettt et e e s e e 94,370 6,543
Property REGISIIY........uiieiiiee ettt et e e et e e et e e e ennae e e e nnnaeeeaas 2,128,860 1,405,537
VAl SHAtISTICS. .. oot 35,847 35,615
Special Operating Agencies Financing AUthOFity.........c.oeeiivier e 13,994 12,393
Travel ManitODa..........uuuuecceeeee et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ereeaaaaaas 33,818 307,618
254,970,669 50,083,579
FIDUCIARY AND OTHER GOVERNMENT RELATED TRUSTS
ON DEPOSIT FOR INVESTMENT:
AGENCIES Self INSUIANCE......coiiiii e 9,136,147 8,768,863
(02T E=To [ E=T g I o =T =T [ TSRO 6,298 6,057
Cormorant Community COUNCIl.........ccciuuireeiiieeeiiiee et seee e e e e e e enre e ennneas 198,173 406,686
Critical Wildlife Habitat Program............ccooiioiiie e 52,530 50,499
Domtar Perpetual Care Security FUNG............cooviiiiiiiie e 225,185 -
Employee Charitable DONations.............cooiiiiiiiiiie e 2,094,390 1,879,592
(LYo [T = | T T I SR RSPPSRR 186,879 179,807
Carried FOrWard...........ccoooii it 11,899,602 11,291,504
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2008 2007
$ $
Brought FOrward..............cooiiiiiiiiiiiie e, 11,899,602 11,291,504
Government Departments -

FINanCe - SUNAIY TIUSE......cciiiieeee et e e e, 40,752 39,501
Highways - Dealer BONGS..........oouuiiiiiiiieeiiie ettt 164,423 157,751
Justice - Civil Litigation BranCh............ccooiuiieiiiie e 876,685 867,395
Labour - Employment Standards............c.coioiiioiiiee e 43,232 14,349
HUdSON Bay CO. ATCIIVES........eiiiiiiiie ettt et e e e e e eae e e enae e e e nnnaeeesnees 91,781 88,308
MLA PeNSION FUNGAS.....cooiiiiiieiiii ettt e e e et e e e tee e e e eare e e e 158,762 163,499
Manitoba Developmental CeNtre............ceeiiiiiiieiiiee e, 150,000 181,220
Manitoba Law FOUNdAtioN.............ooooiiiiiieeee e 3,085,652 -
Manitoba Milk Producers' Marketing Board..............coccvieeiiiieeeiiiee e - 9,378,796
Manitoba Opportunities Fund - Interest ACC..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiie e, 15,484,026 10,149,137
Manitoba Transit AGrEEMENL..........cc.uiii i e e 1,165,588 33,281,535
Mitigation PIierson WIMA ... ettt e e e e e ne e e 182,834 218,887
Municipal Employees' Benefit FUNG............cooiiiiiiiiiie e 816,090 784,303
Nelson House Community COUNCIL..........c.ueiiiiiiiiiiie et 47,860 45,987
NOrthern COMMUNILIES. ......ccciiiiee i e e e st e e e e e snae e e ennnaeeeanees 1,258,647 1,218,987
Norway House Community COUNCIL............oiiiiiiiiiiiie e 558,289 344,847
Oak HammOCK MaISh.........cuuiieiiiie ettt e e e e e e e e e enaee s 124,731 125,947
Prairie Habitat JOINt............oooiiiieeee e 106,555 146,035
Provincial Archives BEQUESTES..........c.uviiiiiieeiciiie e e e s e e 42,789 41,132
Riparian Stewardship Programi.............ceioiiiiiiieieee et 252,368 -
Selkirk Mental Health Centre...........coocviiiiiiiie e 100,000 100,000
Training Completion FUNG...........oiiie e e 479,182 460,592
Treaty Land Entitlement - TImber DUES...........c.coeiiiiieiieiee e 49,583 47,652
Trucking Productivity Improvement FUN.............ccocoiiiiiiiiii e - 532,219
Winnipeg Core Area Land Acquisition 204,230 196,230
Water StEWArdSHIP. .........eiiiiiii e s 767,640 765,994
38,151,301 70,641,807

ON DEPOSIT FOR ADMINISTRATION:
Aboriginal Education Research FOrum..........ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceeeee e 33,350 12,776
AGENCIES Self INSUIANCE......coueiii e e 8,926,292 8,048,728

Amounts Collected on Behalf of Municipalities
and Local Governments re Permits and Leases.........cccceevcvveeivcivieeeciiee e 1,699,850 1,654,632
Assiniboine Community College Renovations.............ccccoiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiee e 178,239 178,239
Awards of EXCEIlENCE Program...........coccuuiiiiiiieeiiiieeeciieeesiiee e sstee e saaee e ssaee e ensaneeennnees 10,818 15,818
Brandon Chiller PrOJECL...........uiii et e e 84,279 84,279
BUIIAEIS' LIEN ACL.... . ieee ettt et e et e e et e e e ssae e e e nneeeeanraeesnnnes 1,120,794 1,070,743
Canada Environment Enforcement Conference.............cccccceeeeeeeeieeiiieiieeeeiiiieeeeeeeee, 82,531 113
Canada-Manitoba Fisheries Initiative..............ccoceiiiiii e 191,000 191,000
Canadian Heritage CeNtre...........ueii i 341 20,083
Churchill Regional Health AUthOTitY..........ccceeeiiiiiee e 261,230 261,230
CommuUNity CONNECHIONS ....c..eeiieiiiie ettt e et e e e e see e e e ssae e e e snneen 328,263 401,266
Conferences and Seminars.. . 851,583 184,622
ConSUMET ProteCON ACL.........eeeieiiieeeeeeee et e e e e e eaaaas 548,167 482,112
Contractual HOIADACKS.........ccuviiiiiiie et e e e e e 10,683,164 10,561,956
Cooperative Parks Promotion.............ooo i 13,806 13,806
COPYHGNE FEES.... ittt e e e et e e e s e e e snsaeeesenaeeeennnneeens 267,657 262,193
Cottage Lot Draw DEPOSIES. .......ueiiiiiiiieeiiiee ettt aeea e 22,200 -
Crime Prevention AWArdS...........ccuii e cee e se e e e s e e e s e e s snne e e e enneee s 5,390 9,151
CroCuUS FUNA BONAS........ooiiiieiiiiie ettt e e e e e e e e e aaaeeaaaeeas 600 600

Carried FOrward...........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiic s 25,309,554 23,453,347
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2008 2007
$ $

Brought FOrward..............cooiiiiiiiiiii e, 25,309,554 23,453,347
DEAIEI'S BONM.........ooiieeeeeeeeee ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e aaaaaaans 13,634 13,634
Domtar Perpetual Care Security FUNG............ccoveiiiiiiiieeseee e, 30,000 139,872
Donations -
Falcon Lake AMDUIANCE...........cocuiiiieiiie et e e e e, 6,324 6,124
Manitoba School for the Deaf.........ccooooiiiiiiiiiiiee e 64,939 76,341
Parks - SpeCial EVENLS.........ccoiiiiieiiiiie ettt e e e e nnaeeeee 302 302
Employee Charitable DONations.............oooiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 3,871 42,751
FDC ProjeCt #106044..........ooiiiiiiieiet ettt ettt 44,649 44,649
FEAEIAI GAS TAX...iiiiiiieeieie et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ee e ae et ae bt aannns 4,619 4,619
Floodproofing - Sale of BUildiNgS...........ccoiiiiieiiiie e 35,330 35,330
Forfeited Property SNaring...........ooo i 4,056 3,930
Gates Library INtiative..........ccoeciiie i 1,734 1,659
GUArANtEE DEPOSITS. ...cei ittt e et e e s e e enare e enees 5,918,104 3,662,292
HBC ATCRIVES. ...ttt ettt e st e sane i 3,999 3,949
Highways Tender DEPOSItS.......ccciiuiiiiiiiiee ittt et e et e e nae e e e snneeeeenees 6,323 6,257
HIghWay TraffiC ACL.......ccuiie et e e s nae e e e ennaeeesnnes 8,000 8,000
INterNatioNal ProjECES. ... .uii et 49,537 49,537
IRP = USD FUNGS ...ttt et 96,199 96,199
JUSHICE CONtINGENT......eiiiee ettt e e e 5,129 9,585
JUAGES' Parking.......veeeeiiiie ettt e et e e et e e e s ssae e e snbe e e e nnae e e e nnreeeeenaens 14,826 18,048
Land Sat TM Imagery Update.........coouiiiiiiii e 259,248 259,248
LItENOUSES CEF ... ..o e 21,000 21,000
LoUISIANA PaACIIC. .....ccoieeieiiii ettt e 181,417 -
M R E M SUSPENSE ACCOUNL......cciiuiiieeiiiieesiieeeeeie e e et eeeeeeaeessaeeessnsaeeessnaeeesannaeeesnnes 32,725 32,725
Manitoba 2000 FAS CONFEIENCE. ........uuuueiiieeeeeee e 581,522 380,870
Manitoba Health Authority Ambulance Service.. 28,700 25,948
Manitoba Jobs Fund.................... 5,859 5,859
Manitoba Lotteries Corporation... . 26,474 26,474
Manitoba Opportunities FUNQ.............ooiiiiii e 25,628 5,628
Manitoba Potash Corporation................cicuieiiiiiie i e e e - 12,605
Manitoba Transit AGre€mMENL.............uii e 188,370 122,277
Manitoba Tree Improvement CO-0pP..........ccocuieiiiiiiieeiieee e see e e e sae e esraaeeeenees 1,516 2,850
Migratory Waterfowl Permits and Stamps..........coociiiiiiiiiiii e 60,100 48,598
Minister of Rural DevelopmENt............cooiiiiiiiiie e 1,664,793 1,499,484
National FOrest INVENTOIY.........coiuiii e e 240,539 161,834
NCB EVAIULION. .....ciiiiiee ettt e et a e e st e e snae e e e nsae e e s nnneeeeenes 38,786 38,786
Nunavut Mental Health Program.............coooiiiiiiiie e 2,434,679 1,706,919
Office of the AUAItOr GENETAL...........c..oviiiiiie e e 5,041 5,041
Ortho RefreSh Program...... ...t 50,000 -
Place of Honour PUDIICAtioN...........ccuiiiiiiic e 18,817 18,817
Private Dragging and SNOWPIOWING.........cccuiuiiiiiiiiieiiiie e s e e eaeee e 146 146
Program Partnership - MAF ...t e ee e e e e e ennaaeeeennes 4,486 2,746
PVS - Act SUrety ClaimS. .......ooiiiiii ettt 30,000 30,000
Remote Sensng - CFS............ . 17,000 13,000
Risk Mitigation Conference... . 2,625 2,625
Royalties - GEOCOMP SAIES........ccuuieeiiieeieeie et e e e e e, 9,963 9,963
RUFAI FOMUML. ...ttt et e et e et e et eenbeeenneeeneeean 26,448 23,655

Carried FOrWArd.........c.oooiiiiei et ee e e e e 37,577,011 32,133,523
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Brought FOrWard............cooeiiiiiiieiie e

Security Deposit Compensation FUNd.............c.cooiiiiiiiiii e
Single Application for Vehicle Registration.............cccccuveiviiieiiiiiec e
Selkirk Mental Health Centre TrusSt....... ..o

Status of Women................
Stop the Violence Seminar.

Suitors' Money Act..............

Treaty Land Entitlement - TImber DUES............ooiiiiiiiiiiieeieee e
Veterinary Services - Recruitment FUNd...........ccccooiiiiie e

Winnipeg Folk Festival.......
WCFS Internally Restricted
Western Canadian Institute

Funds.

2008 2007
$ $

37,577,011 32,133,523
101,866 63,624
781 781
96,184 95,378
3,182 3,182
- 19,138
7,073,307 5,450,813
35,272 48,866
361,218 208,355
2,955 2,955
199,126 11,108
56,033 55,352
18,758 14,760
- 31,448
45,525,693 38,139,283
3,893,209,727 3,275,601,904
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BORROWINGS AND GUARANTEES (UNAUDITED)

STATEMENT OF VALUATION AND PURPOSE OF
DIRECT AND GUARANTEED DEBT OUTSTANDING

As at March 31, 2008
($ thousands)

Direct Debt Payable in:
Canadian Dollars
Issues Hedged to Canadian Dollars
U.S. Dollars
Issues Hedged to U.S. Dollars

Total Direct Debt

Guaranteed Debt Payable in:
Canadian Dollars

Total Direct and Guaranteed Debt (Note 2)
Less: Sinking Fund Investments
Less: Debt Retirement Fund

Net Direct and Guaranteed Debt (Note 3)

NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

NOTE 3:

The Canadian Dollar Valuation is calculated using the foreign currency exchange rates in effect at
March 31, 2008 and March 31, 2007. As at March 31, 2008, the U.S. dollar exchange rate was

$1.0279 (2007 - $1.1529).

Provincial Borrowings and Guarantees are payable in Canadian and U.S. dollars. As at March 31,
2008, total provincial borrowings and guarantees was payable 88% in Canadian dollars and 12% in
U. S. dollars. Of this total, General Government Program borrowings and Other Crown organizations

Canadian
Dollar
Valuation
(Note 1)
March 31/08

Canadian
Dollar
Valuation
(Note 1)
March 31/07

Increase
(Decrease)
March 31/08
over
March 31/07

16,297,185 14,392,882 1,904,303
3,183,550 3,482,100 (298,550)
2,161,725 2,194,026 (32,301)

543,710 609,829 (66,119)

22,186,170 20,678,837 1,507,333

351,757 675,412 (323,655)

22,537,927 21,354,249 1,183,678

3,256,072 4,076,514 (820,442)
78,115 51,000 27,115
19,203,740 17,226,735 1,977,005

borrowings was 100% payable in Canadian dollars. Manitoba Hydro borrowings was payable 64% in
Canadian dollars (62% at March 31, 2007) and 36% in U.S. dollars (38% at March 31, 2007).

The above debt was issued for the following purposes:

General Government Programs
The Manitoba Hydro-Electric Board
Capital Investment

Manitoba Hospital Facilities
Government Enterprises and Other
Other

March 31, 2008
(in thousands)

March 31, 2007
(in thousands)

8,031,434 6,564,303
7,488,075 7,310,150
1,083,900 749,221
833,433 790,450
498,279 533,152
1,268,619 1,279,459

19,203,740 17,226,735




March 31, 2007

STATEMENT OF DIRECT AND GUARANTEED DEBT

Manitoba
Hydro-
Electric
Board Other Total
$ $ $
6,639,911 14,038,926 20,678,837
- 1,626,345 1,626,345
- 15,897 15,897
6,639,911 12,396,684 19,036,595
670,239 5,173 675,412
7,310,150 14,044,099 21,354,249
- 1,626,345 1,626,345
- 15,897 15,897
7,310,150 12,401,857 19,712,007

As at March 31, 2008
($ thousands)

DIRECT DEBT
Outstanding

Less: Provincial debt held as investments

Less: Unamortized debt issue costs
Net Direct Debt

GUARANTEED DEBT
Guaranteed Debt

TOTAL DIRECT AND

GUARANTEED DEBT

Outstanding

Less: Provincial debt held as investments

Less: Unamortized debt issue costs

March 31, 2008

Manitoba
Hydro-
Electric
Board Other Total
$ $ $
7,141,491 15,044,679 22,186,170
- 1,627,900 1,627,900
- 22,569 22,569
7,141,491 13,394,210 20,535,701
346,584 5,173 351,757
7,488,075 15,049,852 22,537,927
- 1,627,900 1,627,900
- 22,569 22,569
7,488,075 13,399,383 20,887,458

(d311anvyNN) SFILNVHVND ANV SONIMOYHOd



BORROWINGS AND GUARANTEES (UNAUDITED)

GUARANTEES

As at March 31, 2008

The Province has been authorized to guarantee the following promissory notes, loans, bank lines of credit, mortgages and

other securities:

Purpose

Assiniboine Community COIEGE.........uuuverieeieiiiiieeeeeeeeee e
Manitoba Business Start Program...........ccccooeciiiiiiiiiiiee e
Manitoba Film Guarantee Program..............cccuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiece e
Manitoba Housing and Renewal Corporation...............eeeeeeveeeeeeeeeieiiiiieeeeeennns
Manitoba Opera Association INC. (NOE).........coevveeeeieiiiiiiieeeceeeeeeeeeee
Manitoba Opportunities Fund Ltd............cooooiiiii e
Manitoba Student Aid Program...........ccoooriiiiii it

Red River College

Rural Entrepreneur Assistance Program.............cooeuuvieiiieiiiiiiiciiiicceee e,
Rural Municipality of RIiChOt.............eoiiiiii e
University College of The NOMN..........oooiiiiiiceeee e
Venture Manitoba Tours Ltd..........cooooiiiiiiiccre e
Winnipeg Symphony Orchestra INC.........ccccccuviviiiiiiiieiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e,

Securities Guaranteed by the Province -
The Manitoba Hydro-Electric Board...............cccceeeviieiiiiiiiiiceeeeeeeeeeeeee,
Manitoba Grow Bonds............ueeiiiiiiiiiiiee e

Principal Amount

Outstanding
Under Guarantee
Guarantee As at
Authorized March 31, 2008
1,500,000 -
5,000,000 1,623,400
480,000 295,100
10,000,000 1,389,120
150,880 -
198,500,000 151,202,086
20,000,000 4,906,652
5,000,000 -
8,171,032 7,322,748
1,035,000 542,711
1,500,000 -
250,000 -
285,000 -
251,871,912 167,281,817
346,584,100
5,173,300 351,757,400
519,039,217

Note: The Manitoba Development Corporation is administering this guarantee for the Province.
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Actual Increase
2006-2007 2007-2008 (Decrease)
$ $

2,130,492,757 2,284,669,335 154,176,578
310,586,567 366,817,658 56,231,091
156,133,725 165,779,294 9,645,569
154,052,316 152,472,005 (1,580,311)
61,376,779 65,232,825 3,856,046
38,196,509 44,731,160 6,534,651
317,654,072 341,382,740 23,728,668
2,599 2,599 -
71,080 64,240 (6,840)
96,369,086 99,636,917 3,267,831
86,737,457 95,721,319 8,983,862
1,281,104,467 1,395,146,799 114,042,332
79,541,733 81,792,391 2,250,658
201,576,342 190,627,400 (10,948,942)
3,369,494 3,442,062 72,568
13,658,974 10,162,108 (3,496,866)
4,930,923,957 5,297,680,852 366,756,895

STATEMENT OF REVENUE

For the Year Ended March 31, 2008

TAXATION

Finance:
Canada-Manitoba Income Tax
Collection Agreement
Individual Income TaX......ccoeeeeeeriieeiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeens
Corporation Income TaX...........coeeeeeeeeecevnvnrrrrrnenn,
Corporation Capital TaX........ccceeeeeeeeeeeiiieiiiiieeeeeeeees
[T To] [ ST = R
Insurance Corporations TaX........cccceeeeeeeeeeereeevvvnennnnnn.
Land Transfer TaX......ccccveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeveeee,
Levy for Health and Education..............cccceeeeverrrnnnnnn.
Succession Duty and Gift TaX..........cceeeeveeiiiiiiiiiieenn,
Mining Claim Lease TaX.........cooevvevvveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennn,
MiNING TaX..coiiiiiiiieieceee e,
Motive FUEI TaX.......oovvueieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e,
Retail Sales TaX......cccccvvvvrriieieieeeeeeeeeee e
Tax Administration and Miscellaneous Taxes............
TObACCO TAX....cciiiieiiiiciee e
Environmental Protection Tax.........cccccceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennee.

Science, Technology, Energy and Mines:
Oil and Natural Gas TaX........ccccervererieeeiiieeenieee e,

TOTAL REVENUE FROM TAXATION

2007-2008 2007-2008
Actual Estimated Variance
$ $ $

2,284,669,335 2,159,400,000 125,269,335
366,817,658 279,100,000 87,717,658
165,779,294 152,500,000 13,279,294
152,472,005 147,000,000 5,472,005
65,232,825 62,000,000 3,232,825
44,731,160 38,500,000 6,231,160
341,382,740 328,800,000 12,582,740
2,599 - 2,599
64,240 72,000 (7,760)
99,636,917 107,000,000 (7,363,083)
95,721,319 84,900,000 10,821,319
1,395,146,799 1,330,575,338 64,571,461
81,792,391 79,400,000 2,392,391
190,627,400 204,000,000 (13,372,600)
3,442,062 3,200,000 242,062
10,162,108 17,782,800 (7,620,692)
5,297,680,852 4,994,230,138 303,450,714

(@3L1anvyNN) 3SN3dX3 ANV INNIATY ONILYYIdO 40 STivL3a



Actual
2007-2008

2006-2007
$

460,000
1,225

694
119,801

47,962
974,622

3,015,738
43,694

164,710

21,315
390,975
1,181,111

550,506
8,278,608
2,101,946
4,212,955

10,738,560

5,975,406
357,072
318,988

$

451,392
15,942

138
113,945

54,742
1,416,872

3,168,291
55,736

108,363

21,806
408,342
3,807,019

288,512
617,893
6,821,875
1,914,947
4,105,123
10,926,060

6,741,461
478,658
388,384

Increase
(Decrease)

(8,608)
14,717

(556)
(5,856)

6,780
442,250

152,553
12,042

(56,347)

491
17,367
2,625,908

288,512

67,387
(1,456,733)
(186,999)
(107,832)

187,500

766,055
121,586
69,396

OTHER REVENUE:
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY:

Auditor General's Office Fees...........cccceeevvvrrrnnnnns

AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND
RURAL INITIATIVES:

COMPETITIVENESS, TRAINING
AND TRADE:

Cost Recovery from New Brunswick......................
FEES...umee e
SUNANY ...t e e e
CONSERVATION:

Clean Environment Commission

COSt RECOVENY....cooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeceeee
Cottaging Initiative...........coooviviviiiiieeeeeeeeeeeee,
Environment Fees and Sundry........cccccevveeeeeeeeenn.n.
Forestry Fees and Sundry.........cccceevveveviieneeeennnnnn.
Land Information Sales and Fees.............cc.uee......
Licence Sales by Vendor........ccceeevevveviviiiicieeeeeeenns
Park FEEs......uuummiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e
Regional Operations Fees and

COSt RECOVENY....cocoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee
Wildlife Sundry........cccccoiiiiiiieieeeeeee e,

2007-2008
Actual
$

451,392
15,942

138
113,945

54,742
1,416,872

3,168,291
55,736

108,363

408,342
3,807,019

288,512
617,893
6,821,875
1,914,947
4,105,123
10,926,060

6,741,461
478,658
388,384

2007-2008
Estimated

$

325,000
6,000

200
130,000

55,000
970,000

3,456,100
48,400

100,100

22,800
342,500
5,043,500

3,570,400
605,200
8,666,900
1,826,600
3,947,300
10,974,700

4,828,000
640,000
317,300

Variance

$

126,392
9,942

(62)
(16,055)

(258)
446,872

(287,809)
7,336

8,263

(994)
65,842
(1,236,481)

(3,281,888)
12,693

(1,845,025)
88,347
157,823

(48,640)

1,913,461
(161,342)
71,084
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336,821
303,404
700,525
700,444
331,051
195,487

5,236

572,801
322,920

12,901,468
1,378,477
7,972,141

209,840
1,407,238

1,119,932
476,487
1,766,380
1,017,909
5,745,743
253,840
880,844

5,386,699

82,941,575

343,617
254,005
811,202
736,608
309,958
174,358

3,325

681,020
324,216

13,129,059
1,378,465
8,692,127

209,840
1,525,328

1,093,572

565,099
1,787,173
1,043,833
5,484,278

272,080
1,276,352

6,149,382

88,050,398

CULTURE, HERITAGE, TOURISM AND SPORT:

6,796 Archives of Manitoba Fees.........c.ccccceeeeviiiiiiiiiiiiinnnn,
(49,399) Communication Services Manitoba............c...ccceeeeee,
110,677 Hudson's Bay History Foundation...........ccccceveveee....
36,164 Manitoba Film Classification Board Fees...................
(21,093) Statutory Publications Fees............cccccoevvvieeieeinnenn..
(21,129) Translation Services Fees.........cccccooiiiiiiiiiiiieneen,
(1,911) SUNAIY ...

108,219 FEES. .o
1,296 SUNAINY ... e e e enaaens

FAMILY SERVICES AND HOUSING:

227,591 Children's Special Allowance Recoveries..................
(12) Cost Recovery from Municipalities..............ccccvveeenn.
619,986 Income Assistance Recoveries...........cccccccveeeeeeeeeeen..

Levy for Local Government Welfare
- Purposes in Unorganized Territory.........cccceeeeeeeee....
118,090 U] o [ 2

FINANCE:
Automobile Injury Appeals

(26,360) Commission Cost Recovery.........ccccvcvveinieeincinnenn,
88,612 Claimant Advisor Office Cost Recovery.....................
20,793 Consumer Affairs FEES.......coouueiiiieiiiieiieeeeeeeeeeee,
25,924 Insurance Act Fees and Cost Recovery.....................
(261,465) Recovery of Prior Year's Expenses..........ccccoccvvevnee.
18,240 Trust and Loan Fees..........cooouvieeiiiiiiiiiee e
395,508 SUNAIY. ...

762,683 SUNAIY ..o

5,108,823 Carried Forward............ooovuuieeiieeieeeeeeeeee e

343,617
254,005
811,202
736,608
309,958
174,358

3,325

681,020
324,216

13,129,059
1,378,465
8,692,127

209,840
1,625,328

1,093,572

565,099
1,787,173
1,043,833
5,484,278

272,080
1,276,352

6,149,382

88,050,398

328,200
285,900
888,600
570,000
388,500
106,800

2,900

627,400
325,600

15,273,400
1,378,400
11,868,700

210,000
1,346,200

1,179,300
588,000
2,195,100
986,700
3,000,000
245,000
668,100

4,652,200

92,991,000

15,417
(31,895)
(77,398)
166,608
(78,542)

67,558

425

53,620
(1,384)

(2,144,341)
65
(3,276,573)

(160)
179,128

(85,728)

(22,901)

(407,927)
57,133
2,484,278
27,080
608,252

1,497,182

(4,940,602)
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Actual

2006-2007
$

82,941,575

100,449,901

4,288,206
16,933,520
103,650

1,251,359
227,686
1,856,802

7,448,131
1,325,581
624,245
61,932

488,300
2,495,627

3,193,410
40,978
23,811,924
7,467,292
2,680,649

7,280,000
3,775,933
66,243

2007-2008
$

88,050,398

103,134,446

4,649,624
21,596,909
119,530

885,897
253,285
1,534,973

7,750,698
1,388,441
635,454
36,018

484,025
2,417,507

3,362,500
72,304
25,643,991
7,181,478
2,749,074

7,827,600
3,840,353
84,616

Increase
(Decrease)

5,108,823

2,684,545

361,418
4,663,389
15,880

(365,462)
25,599
(321,829)

302,567
62,860
11,209

(25,914)

(4,275)
(78,120)

169,090
31,326
1,832,067

(285,814)
68,425

547,600
64,420
18,373

Brought Forward.............cccceeeeeiiiiiiiiiceeeee e,

INFRASTRUCTURE
AND TRANSPORTATION:
Automobile and Motor Carrier Licences
anNd FEES......uueeieeiiiiieeeceeee e,
Cost Recovery from Municipalities

and Other Third Parties.........................

Drivers' Licences...........cccooveviiivivivinnnnnns
Licence Suspension Appeal Board Fees
Rentals from Various

Government Properties............ccccvvvveeees

Taxicab Licences and Fees.........ccccceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiinnnnnnnn.

JUSTICE:
Cost Recovery from City of Winnipeg.....
Cost Recovery from Municipalities..........
Cost Recovery from
Victims Assistance Trust Fund..............
Escheats to the Crown..........c..cccvveee.
Fines and Costs.............cooeeiiiiiiinininnns

LABOUR AND IMMIGRATION:
Cost Recovery from
Workers Compensation Board..............
FEES..ueee s
SUNAIY ..o

2007-2008
Actual
$

88,050,398

103,134,446

4,649,624
21,596,909
119,530

885,897
253,285
1,534,973

7,750,698
1,388,441
635,454
36,018

484,025
2,417,507

3,362,500
72,304
25,643,991
7,181,478
2,749,074

7,827,600
3,840,353
84,616

2007-2008
Estimated

$

92,991,000

97,997,800

4,257,200
19,416,100
100,000

1,396,400
200,000
1,527,100

8,277,900
1,381,500
550,400
50,300

489,300
2,521,800

3,362,500
50,000
25,681,400
6,690,400
2,645,900

7,827,600
3,765,700
80,000

Variance

$

(4,940,602)

5,136,646

392,424
2,180,809
19,530

(510,503)
53,285
7,873

(527,202)
6,941
85,054

(14,282)

(5,275)
(104,293)

22,304
(37,409)
491,078
103,174

74,653
4,616
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3,612,794 4,510,630 897,836
6,206,663 8,489,383 2,282,720
84,323 163,636 79,313
295,433 239,967 (55,466)
(54,786) - 54,786
2,556,400 2,515,217 (41,183)
106,340,083 117,323,348 10,983,265
217,322 129,715 (87,607)
282,719,417 296,782,163 14,062,746
207,944,063 219,209,627 11,265,564
200,000 200,000 -
1,615,000 2,000,000 385,000
1,500,000 1,500,000 -
7,250,000 7,300,000 50,000
400,000 400,000 -
9,000,000 9,715,000 715,000
180,000 280,000 100,000
28,250 24,879 (3,371)
681,935 39,125 (642,810)
899,589,841 954,521,811 54,931,970
5,830,513,798  6,252,202,663 421,688,865

SCIENCE,TECHNOLOGY,ENERGY AND MINES:

WATER STEWARDSHIP:
Drinking Water Fees.........cccceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciceeeeeeeeeee,
Fisheries Fees and Sundry..........ccccccocvvviriveveeeenen.n.
1997 Floodproofing Program............cccceeeeuvvvvvrevennnnes
Licence Sales by Vendor................cooveviiiciininnnnnnes
Water Power Rentals...........ccccccvveveeeiiiiiiiiice
Water Resources Sundry...........coooeeiiiiivvninnnieeeeenes

EMERGENCY EXPENDITURES:

CROWN CORPORATIONS:
Manitoba Lotteries Corporation..............cccccvvvrrvreennes
Manitoba Liquor Control Commission.......................

Special Operating Agencies

Civil Legal Services.......coccvvieiiiiiiieeieieeeeeeeeeeeeeea,
Companies OffiCe.........ccceeeiiiiiiiiiiiiceeeees
Crown Lands and Property Agency............cccceeuuue.
Fleet Vehicles AQENCY......cceeeeeeeeiieeeeiieeeeeeeeeeeeee,
Manitoba Securities Commission.............cccvveveeeees
Material Distribution Agency.........ccccvvvvvvvvvceeeeeennn.
The Property Registry.......cccceeeeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiceeeeeeeeeee
Vital Statistics Agency...........ccoooeiiiiiiiiiieeees

SALE OF GOVERNMENT ASSETS:

Proceeds from Sale of

Other Capital AsSets.......ccoeveveeeiiiiiiiiiiccccccns
Gain on Sale of Tangible Capital Assets...................

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OWN SOURCE REVENUE

4,510,630 3,144,700 1,365,930
8,489,383 7,260,300 1,229,083
163,636 517,800 (354,164)
239,967 312,300 (72,333)
2,515,217 2,589,100 (73,883)
117,323,348 105,000,000 12,323,348
129,715 221,200 (91,485)
] 25,000 (25,000)
296,782,163 275,000,000 21,782,163
219,209,627 213,200,000 6,009,627
200,000 200,000 -
2,000,000 2,000,000 -
1,500,000 1,500,000 -
7,300,000 7,300,000 -
400,000 400,000 -
9,715,000 9,715,000 -
280,000 280,000 -
24,879 100,000 (75,121)
39,125 - 39,125
954,521,811 910,025,700 44,496,111
6,252,202,663  5904,255,838 347,946,825
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Actual Increase
2006-2007 2007-2008 (Decrease)
$ $
1,709,430,000 1,825,796,000 116,366,000
48,911,307 41,880,227 (7,031,080)
773,090,260 816,684,000 43,593,740
335,420,740 347,463,000 12,042,260
- 53,819,494 53,819,494
23,683,366 8,997,997 (14,685,369)
16,695,573 45,805,193 29,109,620
71,840,357 73,887,203 2,046,846
90,109 56,666 (33,443)
14,580,527 15,408,965 828,438
153,973 884,140 730,167
55,701,482 77,218,088 21,516,606
151,000 1,836,775 1,685,775
578,240 516,447 (61,793)
12,115,890 11,392,093 (723,797)
4,456,811 4,671,467 214,656
2,284,003 2,284,027 24
4,866,404 5,665,348 798,944
11,024,531 9,135,976 (1,888,555)
114,517 85,708 (28,809)
12,507,626 13,414,044 906,418
12,937,690 18,425,718 5,488,028
345,692 124,030 (221,662)
11,073,627 7,141,990 (3,931,637)
435,000 359,452 (75,548)
3,122,488,725 3,382,954,048 260,465,323
8,953,002,523 9,635,156,711 682,154,188
4,133,647 4,075,338 (58,309)
255,400 252,178 (3,222)
30,162 30,488 326
8,948,583,314 9,630,798,707 682,215,393

GOVERNMENT OF CANADA

Equalization.............oouviiiiiiicc e,
Federal Bills........ccooooeeiiiiiiiieeeee e,
Canada Health Transfer........cccccccveveeeieiiiiceee,
Canada Social Transfer..........ccceevvveevviieeeeeeeeeeeeeee,
EcoTrust Fund............ouviiiiiiiiceee e,
Child Care........uuuveveeeieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee s
Health Funds.........cccoooiiiiiiiiicce e
Infrastructure Renewal............cccooeeeeeviiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee,
Manitoba Floodway Expansion.............ccccocevvvvvvvnnnnn..

OTHER
Aboriginal and Northern Affairs..........ccccceeeeveeeviininnnn.
Advanced Education and Literacy...............cccovvvvnnnnnn,
Agriculture, Food and Rural Initiatives.......................
Competitiveness, Training and Trade........................
Conservation............coooee e
Culture, Heritage, Tourism and Sport........................
Education, Citizenship and Youth..............ccovvvuueenn...
Family Services and Housing............eeeveveeveeeeeeeeeeneens,
FIiNANCe.......ccee s
Health........cc
Infrastructure and Transportation...............ccceeeeeeee..
Intergovernmental Affairs............cccooeeeeeeeeeccciiriinnenes
JUSHICE. ..
Labour and Immigration...........c.ccccceeeeeeeiiiiiiiii.
Science, Technology, Energy and Mines...................
Water Stewardship........ccccocvvvvevieieieiiieieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeens
Emergency Expenditures............cooovvvvvieeeeeieeeieeeenn,
Promotion of Official Languages..............cccccceeeeennnne.

TOTAL GOVERNMENT OF CANADA

TOTAL REVENUE BEFORE COMMISSIONS:

LESS: Commissions Retained by
Revenue Officers (Note 2)
Retail Sales TaX......ccccceeeeviiieeie e
Licence Sales by Vendor...........ccooovvvvvvvceeeeeeeeeeeeenn,
Park FEES.......uuiuiiiiiiiiiieieieeeee e

TOTAL REVENUE

2007-2008 2007-2008
Actual Estimated Variance
$ $ $
1,825,796,000 1,826,000,000 (204,000)
41,880,227 - 41,880,227
816,684,000 807,000,000 9,684,000
347,463,000 341,400,000 6,063,000
53,819,494 53,800,000 19,494
8,997,997 9,000,000 (2,003)
45,805,193 47,340,000 (1,534,807)
- 45,600,000 (45,600,000)
73,887,203 100,154,700 (26,267,497)
56,666 100,000 (43,334)
15,408,965 16,475,700 (1,066,735)
884,140 766,500 117,640
77,218,088 76,940,000 278,088
1,836,775 2,051,000 (214,225)
516,447 465,700 50,747
11,392,093 12,512,500 (1,120,407)
4,671,467 4,671,400 67
2,284,027 2,200,000 84,027
5,665,348 5,210,400 454,948
9,135,976 8,813,300 322,676
85,708 220,000 (134,292)
13,414,044 13,217,000 197,044
18,425,718 21,640,400 (3,214,682)
- 200,000 (200,000)
124,030 590,000 (465,970)
7,141,990 5,000,000 2,141,990
359,452 425,000 (65,548)

3,382,954,048

3,401,793,600

(18,839,552)

9,635,156,711 9,306,049,438 329,107,273
4,075,338 4,075,338 -
252,178 252,178 -
30,488 30,488 -
9,630,798,707  9,301,691,434 329,107,273
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NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

The actual and estimated revenue of the 2007-2008 fiscal year as well as the 2006-2007 revenue has been increased to reflect commissions
retained by Revenue Officers. The commissions are deducted at the end of the statement to determine net government revenue.

Certain of the 2006-2007 figures have been reclassified to be consistent with the 2007-2008 presentation.
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STATEMENT OF EXPENSE

For the Year Ended March 31, 2008

(with comparative figures for the year ended March 31,2007)

(@3.L1anvNN) 3SN3dX3 ANV INNIATYH ONILYHIHO 40 STIvLiaa

Actual Increase 2007-2008

2006é2007 2007é2008 (Dec&ease) Ac&ual Authgrized Unexp$ended
28,849,561 40,092,928 11,243,367  Legislative Assembly............ccooeeiiiiiiiiiiiieeieeeeeeeee, 40,092,928 41,948,524 1,855,596
3,500,328 3,315,559 (184,770)  Executive COUuNCil...........ccccuvivieiiiiiiiiee e, 3,315,559 3,509,200 193,641
34,980,679 39,510,880 4,530,201 Aboriginal and Northern Affairs.............ccccceciivininnns 39,510,880 39,544,820 33,940
506,130,679 560,263,131 54,132,453  Advanced Education and Literacy..................c.ceeen. 560,263,131 548,904,800 (11,358,331)
203,718,188 243,638,022 39,919,834  Agriculture, Food and Rural Initiatives...................... 243,638,022 277,742,300 34,104,278
5,241,485 5,660,456 418,971  Civil Service Commission...........ccccccvvveeeeiiiiieee e, 5,660,456 5,750,000 89,544
100,584,358 110,695,977 10,111,619  Competitiveness, Training and Trade...................... 110,695,977 114,416,000 3,720,023
114,749,109 117,161,992 2,412,883  CoNSErvation..........cccceeeeeviieiie e 117,161,992 119,416,500 2,254,508
82,872,871 126,392,013 43,519,143  Culture, Heritage and Tourism..........ccccvvvveeeveeenenn... 126,392,013 128,596,301 2,204,288
1,267,463,699 1,322,083,697 54,619,998  Education, Citizenship and Youth............... 1,322,083,697 1,313,129,300 (8,954,397)
76,733,483 91,693,451 14,959,968 Employee Pensions and Other Costs 91,693,451 91,693,400 (51)
1,052,371,300 1,135,008,871 82,637,571  Family Services and Housing...........ccccveveeiiiinnenenn, 1,135,008,871 1,171,751,400 36,742,529
355,624,929 347,544,710 (8,080,220) FiNANCE .....eveiiieiiiiiieee e 347,544,710 354,098,954 6,554,244
3,673,477,492 3,932,214,264 258,736,772  Health......oooooioiee e 3,932,214,264 3,960,314,200 28,099,936
25,266,466 25,331,354 64,888 Healthy Child Manitoba ..............cccccoiiiiiiiiieeeeeee. 25,331,354 26,397,700 1,066,346
466,915,825 502,615,304 35,699,479 Infrastructure and Transportation.................cccveeeen.. 502,615,304 519,459,600 16,844,296
224,905,353 251,345,172 26,439,819  Intergovernmental Affairs........cccccvvveveieiieieiinnnnnn. 251,345,172 254,501,600 3,156,428
310,327,366 335,591,782 25,264,416  JUSHICE...cceveieie e 335,591,782 335,103,990 (487,792)
37,563,718 44,491,283 6,927,565 Labour and Immigration.................ccoeoeiiiiiiiininnes 44,491,283 46,886,900 2,395,617
1,101,946 1,232,384 130,438  Manitoba Seniors and Healthy Aging Secretariat ..... 1,232,384 1,365,400 133,016
72,359,420 89,960,433 17,601,013  Science, Technology, Energy and Mines.................. 89,960,433 86,430,613 (3,529,820)
25,104,972 28,705,007 3,600,036  Water Stewardship........cccccoevivieeeiiiiiieee e 28,705,007 31,991,581 3,286,574
3,266,991 3,370,174 103,183  Enabling Appropriations............cccceeeeieeiiiiereeeeieee. 3,370,174 18,242,173 14,871,999
54,462,795 34,475,235 (19,987,560) Other Appropriations.........c.ccceccvveeeeiieiiiiee e 34,475,235 35,450,100 974,865
8,727,573,013 9,392,394,079 664,821,066 TOTAL EXPENSE 9,392,394,079 9,526,645,356 134,251,277

NOTE: Debt Servicing expenses included in the Department of Finance expenses are net of cost recoveries and interest income of debt servicing costs on

self-supporting debt from Crown Corporations and Government Agencies in the amount of $1,173,648,915 as at March 31, 2008 (2007 - $ 1,047,085,549).
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EXPENSE TYPES

PERSONNEL SERVICES

All salaries and wages paid to Ministers, contract
employees and regular civil servants are
included in this category. Also included are
indemnities, living and constituency allowances
paid to M.LA’s, overtime, remoteness
allowances, shift premiums and other negotiated
payments for all employees. The employer
portion of mandatory contributions to El, CPP,
Worker's Compensation, etc. are considered as
personnel costs and are reported under this
category.

GRANTS/TRANSFER PAYMENTS

Payments to various individuals and
organizations in support of various projects and
programs including bursaries, cultural activities,
charitable organizations, etc. Grants, other than
for capital purposes, and transfer payments to
other governments and government agencies are
reported in this category.

TRANSPORTATION

Payments made for the transportation of
government personnel, including Ministers and
M.L.A’s, other citizens and commodities are
included in this category. Other costs of traveling
such as accommodation and meals are recorded
separately under the “Other Operating” category.

COMMUNICATION

The cost of telephones, telex, postage,
advertising and other costs related to the
dissemination of information to the public or to
the employees of the government are included in
this category.

SUPPLIES AND SERVICES

The cost of goods and services that are used in
the current operations of the government such as
construction materials, office supplies, utilities,
leased space, rental of equipment and vehicles
and the payment to outside professional persons
and firms are included in this category.

DEBT SERVICING

This includes the costs related to the public debt
of the province such as debt redemptions,
premiums, interest, and other charges by banks
for exchange and other services, etc.

MINOR CAPITAL

This category includes costs for the purchase,
construction or improvement of capital assets
that are under the established capitalization
dollar threshold established for each asset class.

AMORTIZATION

Amortization is the process of allocating the cost
of a tangible capital asset, less its residual value,
over its estimated useful life in order to match
costs with the revenue or public services that
they help generate.

OTHER OPERATING

The payments for accommodation and meals for
civil servants while on government business are
shown under this classification. Also included
are computer related expenses, insurance,
employer educational assistance and other costs
that cannot be included in another category.

SOCIAL ASSISTANCE AND RELATED COSTS

This classification represents expenditures for
goods, services and/or benefits provided to
citizens for their direct consumption as social
assistance provisions.
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SUMMARY OF EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT
AND EXPENSE TYPE

For the Year Ended March 31, 2008

($ thousands)
Grants/ Supplies
Personnel Transfer and
Department Services Payments Transportation Communication Services
Legislative Assembly..........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee 22,841 - 822 1,523 10,226
Executive CouNCil..........ccooviiiiiiiiiiiiceceeee 2,296 750 37 110 55
Aboriginal and Northern Affairs..........cccococceeiieenne 5,865 29,081 562 251 2,609
Advanced Education and Literacy......... 8,268 549,288 104 382 1,050
Agriculture, Food and Rural Initiatives... 28,498 196,179 1,926 1,050 8,404
Civil Service Commission...................... 4,406 - 76 74 780
Competitiveness, Training and Trade..................... 26,426 7,792 1,180 1,775 6,378
CONSEIVAtioN.....cccueiiiiieiie et 63,847 3,403 12,459 2,731 21,228
Culture, Heritage, Tourism and Sport...................... 17,169 101,967 405 2,844 6,584
Education, Citizenship and Youth...............ccceen. 29,055 1,158,734 1,383 1,874 11,803
Employee Pensions and Other Costs..................... 188,010 - - - 3,324
Family Services and HousiNg........cc.cccovveenieenncennn 149,339 225,225 3,535 3,437 22,750
FINANCE. ....eiiiiiiie e, 35,071 274,852 514 2,049 5,614
Health.....c.oii e 71,773 3,777,842 5,792 4,211 36,251
Healthy Child Manitoba.............cccoeeiiiiiiiiieiee. 2,040 17,491 94 460 722
Infrastructure and Transportation..............ccccceeeennes 148,452 35,126 8,258 3,929 216,523
Intergovernmental Affairs..........ccccooeiiiiiiinines 18,211 273,445 721 435 2,682
JUSHICE. .o 187,772 3,056 5,041 2,850 108,003
Labour and Immigration............ccccoeeiiiiieniniieeens 18,316 566 672 843 3,165
Manitoba Seniors and Healthy Aging Secretariat.... 527 421 44 98 102
Science, Technology, Energy and Mines................ 27,362 23,109 637 1,304 13,372
Water Stewardship........c.cccccceeeviieiiniinnenn. 12,026 6,267 857 685 7,289
Enabling Appropriations.. 69 3,085 16 58 46
Other Appropriations...........ccccveevieesiceeeecciie e 5,374 4,648 14,408 497 6,617
Total Expense Types 1,073,015 6,692,326 59,544 33,469 495,580
Recoveries (136,934) (286,278) (2,050) (2,523) (106,923)
Net Expense Types 936,081 6,406,047 57,494 30,946 388,657
Comparison of Expense Types
2008......eieee s 936,081 6,406,047 57,494 30,946 388,657
2007 et 880,523 5,920,729 59,133 32,158 347,252

55,558 485,318 (1,639) (1,212) 41,404
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SUMMARY OF EXPENSE BY DEPARTMENT
AND EXPENSE TYPE

Social Recoveries

Debt Other Assistance Minor Total Into Net
Servicing Operating Related Capital Amortization Expenses Appropriations Expenses
8 4,318 - 260 96 40,093 - 40,093
- 41 - 12 15 3,316 - 3,316
66 783 - 214 78 39,511 - 39,511
2,831 2,586 - 44 209 564,762 (4,499) 560,263
66 9,508 - 510 412 246,552 (2,914) 243,638
- 344 - 54 48 5,781 (121) 5,660
5,834 5,272 59,769 252 589 115,268 (4,572) 110,696
2,893 9,188 - 1,506 3,545 120,800 (3,638) 117,162
151 1,618 28 261 427 131,454 (5,062) 126,392
22 120,994 1,966 912 250 1,326,992 (4,908) 1,322,084
- - - - - 191,334 (99,641) 91,693
1,526 12,328 711,189 2,139 3,795 1,135,262 (253) 1,135,009
251,932 6,962 - 466 2,653 580,113 (232,568) 347,545
20,068 11,999 - 1,091 3,186 3,932,214 - 3,932,214
0 2,392 2,029 96 8 25,331 - 25,331
85,137 42,883 - 9,765 93,038 643,112 (140,497) 502,615
10 3,032 - 559 112 299,206 (47,861) 251,345
1,183 27,352 1,650 1,293 338,200 (2,608) 335,592
186 1,351 18,359 550 485 44,491 - 44,491
0 29 - 5 5 1,232 - 1,232
4,505 64,840 - 2,079 9,872 147,080 (57,120) 89,960
46 1,217 - 501 233 29,120 (415) 28,705
0 90 - 6 - 3,370 - 3,370
13 774 - 65 2,079 34,475 - 34,475
376,476 329,900 793,339 22,996 122,427 9,999,071 (606,677) 9,392,394
(3,213) (55,546) (108) (4,184) (8,918) (606,677) 606,677 -
373,263 274,354 793,232 18,812 113,509 9,392,394 - 9,392,394
373,263 274,354 793,232 18,812 113,509 9,392,394 - 9,392,394
369,210 250,213 739,757 21,084 107,514 8,727,573 - 8,727,573

4,053 24,141 53,475 (2,272) 5,995 664,821 - 664,821
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SUMMARY OF DEPARTMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENSES
PART A - OPERATING EXPENSE

For the Year Ended March 31, 2008

Amount Amount Unexpended
Department Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

Legislative Assembly.... 41,948,524 40,092,928 1,855,596
Executive COUNCIL........c.oooiiriie e 3,509,200 3,315,559 193,641
Aboriginal and Northern Affairs............ccccoiiiiiiiiiii e 39,544,820 39,510,880 33,940
Advanced Education and Training... 548,904,800 560,263,131 (11,358,331)
Agriculture, Food and Rural Initiatives............cccccooiiiiiiiii. 277,742,300 243,638,022 34,104,278
Civil Service COMMISSION.........eiviirriieerie e 5,750,000 5,660,456 89,544
Competitiveness, Training and Trade..........cccccoeeiiiiiiiiiieeiiiieeee 114,416,000 110,695,977 3,720,023
CONSEIVALION. .....eiieeiecee et e s 119,416,500 117,161,992 2,254,508
Culture, Heritage, Tourism and Sport...........cccccceiiiiiiiiniiineeen. 128,596,301 126,392,013 2,204,288
Education, Citizenship and Youth...........cccoecveiiinieneeeeeee 1,313,129,300 1,322,083,697 (8,954,397)
Employee Pensions and Other Costs.........c.coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieees 91,693,400 91,693,451 (51)
Family Services and HOUSING.........ccccevviiriiiiiii e 1,171,751,400 1,135,008,871 36,742,529
FINANCE ..ot 354,098,954 347,544,710 6,554,244
HEAIN. ... e 3,960,314,200 3,932,214,264 28,099,936
Healthy Child Manitoba.................... 26,397,700 25,331,354 1,066,346
Infrastructure and Transportation.............ccccceeeeiieeeciiiec e, 519,459,600 502,615,304 16,844,296
Intergovernmental Affairs and Trade............cccoeeiiiiiiiiniiieeen. 254,501,600 251,345,172 3,156,428
JUSHICE. ..o 335,103,990 335,591,782 (487,792)
Labour and Immigration..............ccccoiiiiiiiiiiie e 46,886,900 44,491,283 2,395,617
Science, Technology, Energy and Mines.........ccccccoveevviieeiieeneenn, 86,430,613 89,960,433 (3,529,820)
Manitoba Seniors and Healthy Aging Secretariat..................c........ 1,365,400 1,232,384 133,016
Water StewardShip.........coceeiierereeree e, 31,991,581 28,705,007 3,286,574
Enabling Appropriations...............ooouiiiiiiiiiie e 18,242,173 3,370,174 14,871,999
Other Appropriations............eeeeccueieeeeiiiee e 35,450,100 34,475,235 974,865
TOTAL EXPENSES 9,526,645,356 9,392,394,079 134,251,277

RECONCILIATION WITH THE APPROPRIATION ACT, 2007, SPECIAL WARRANTS, ETC.

Departmental Appropriations authorized by:

"The Appropriation Act 2007"........ $ 9,002,662,000
General Statutory Appropriations 288,317,100
2007 Printed Estimates of EXPENSES.........cccouiiiiiiiiieiciee e, 9,290,979,100
Amount Authorized by Special Warrants............cccccooiiiiiiiiiiii e 249,056,400
9,540,035,500
Members and Speakers Indemnities and AllOWaNCES...........c..ceieiiiiiaaiiiiiie e 11,576,502
(7= o RS 1Y o7 o T OSSPSR (24,966,646)

$ 9,526,645,356
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NOTE:

EXPENSE SUMMARY BY APPROPRIATION

Details by department are shown on the following pages. Main estimate authority transfers in
accordance with section 33 of the Financial Administration Act, are delineated as follows:

* Main Estimate Authority transferred from XXVI-1, Canada-Manitoba Enabling Vote, to various
departmental appropriations.

** Main Estimate Authority transferred from XXVI-3, Justice Initiatives, to various

departmental appropriations.

*** Main Estimate Authority transferred from XXVI-4, Security Initiatives, to various
departmental appropriations.

**** Main Estimate Authority transferred from XXVI-5, Internal Reform, Workforce Adjustment and General
Salary Increases, to various departmental appropriations.

Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY (l)

1. Indemnities (Statutory)

Main EStiMate.........c.coveeieeiieeeeee e 4,716,145
Personnel SErviCes........coooooceeceeiceeeeeeeeeevaeeen, 4,716,145
Net 4,716,145 4,716,145 -

2. Retirement Provisions (Statutory)

Main Estimate.........cooooiiiiiiiiiiieceeeeee e 2,900,747

Personnel SErviCes........ccooooeeeieeeeee e, 2,866,830

Supplies and SEerviCeS..........coovveeiiieeiiie e 33,917

Net 2,900,747 2,900,747 -

3. Members' Expenses (Statutory)

Main Estimate.........cooooiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeee e 4,856,535

Personnel SErviCes........coooooceieecieeeeeeeeeeveeeen, 1,569,814
CommMUNICAtION.......cooeeiiieiie e, 211,321

Other Operating.........cooccveeeeiiee et 3,075,400

Net 4,856,535 4,856,535 -

4. Election Financing (Statutory)

Main Estimate.........ccoooiiiiiiiiiiieieeee e 11,420,175

Personnel SErviCes........coooooceieecieeeeeeeeeeveeeen, 1,889,531
Transportation...........eeeiiiiiie e 574,817
CommMUNICAtION.......cooeeiiieiie e, 748,486
Supplies and SEerviCes..........coovveeiiiieeiiiie e 7,976,544
Other Operating........c.cececueeeeiiee e 227,952
Minor Capital..........ccoeeiiiieeeiee e 2,844

Net 11,420,175 11,420,175 -
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
5. Other Assembly Expenditures
Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 7,018,200
Main Estimate Transfer**..........ccccooviiirriiee e 10,922
Personnel SEervices..........cccvviieiiiciieiie e 4,802,872
Transportation..........ccceeeeiiee e 94,127
CommMUNICAtION.......oviiiie e, 405,238
Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrriieeiiie e 534,848
Debt ServiCing.......ccoeviviiiieeeee e 363
Other Operating.........cvevceeeereee e 419,397
Minor Capital..........cceveiiieeiie e 194,454
Net 7,029,122 6,451,299 577,823

6. Office of the Auditor General

Main EStimate.......ccoeeviiieiiiie e 5,459,400

Personnel SEerviCes..........cccveviieriiiieiiie e 3,243,670
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeiiiee e 51,391

CommMUNICAtION.......oiiiiiee e, 65,822

Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovuvvrriieeriie e 1,120,941

Debt ServiCing........cooveviiiieee e 1,026

Other Operating.......c.ceeeceereriiee e 444,997

Net 5,459,400 4,927,848 531,553

7. Office of the Ombudsman

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieiiiee e 2,622,000

Personnel SEerviCes..........cccuevieriiieiiie e 1,925,257
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeiiiee e 46,440

CommMUNICAtION.......oviiiie e, 61,085

Supplies and ServiCes.........ccoivvveriieeriie e 226,037

Debt ServiCing........cooieeveiiieeeee e 48

Other Operating.......c.cuevceereriiee e 64,459

Minor Capital..........cccveiiieiiee e 1,882

Net 2,622,000 2,325,207 296,793

8. Office of the Chief Electoral Officer

Main EStimate.......ccoovviiieeiiee e 1,338,900

Personnel SEerviCes..........cccveviieiiiieiiie e 1,029,812
TranspOrtation........c.ccceeeeiiee e 21,322
CommUNICAtION.......oiiiiie e, 15,892
Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrriieeiiee e 207,583
Debt ServiCing........cooveiviiiieeeee e 161
Other OpPerating.......c.cueeceererciee e 61,776
Minor Capital..........cccveiiiieeiee e 1,981

Net 1,338,900 1,338,527 373
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
9. Office of the Children's Advocate
Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 1,427,800
Personnel SEervices..........ccceviieriiiieiiiie e 796,590
TranspOrtation........c.coceeeiiiee e 33,856
CommMUNICALION.......eeiiiee e, 15,571
Supplies and ServiCes.........cooovevrriieeiiie e 126,346
Debt ServiCing........cooveveiiieeee e 65
Other Operating.......c.ceevceeeeriee e 23,659
Minor Capital..........cceveiiiieeiee e 38,341
Net 1,427,800 1,034,428 393,372

10. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStimate.......cccoevviiiiniiee e 177,700

Debt ServiCing.......ccouviviiiiieeee e 6,173

Minor Capital.........ccceveiiiieeree e 20,300

AMOTtIZAtION. ... .eeiiieiecie e, 95,545

Net 177,700 122,018 55,682
Department Total 41,948,524 40,092,928 1,855,596

Expense Summary by Category

Main Estimate...................... 41,937,602

Main Estimate Transfer**** 10,922

Personnel ServiCes.........cccovveeeiiieciiiiiee e, 22,840,521
Transportation..........ccceeeeiiee e 821,953
CommUNICALION........ueiiieiiiiiiee e, 1,523,416
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvvrriieeriie e 10,226,216
Debt ServiCing.......ccoeiiviiiieeeee e 7,835
Other Operating.......c.cveuceeeeriiee e 4,317,639
Minor Capital..........ccveiiiieeiee e 259,802
AMOrtiZatioNn........c.cooiiiiiiii e, 95,545

41,948,524 40,092,928 1,855,596
EXECUTIVE COUNCIL (Il)
1. General Administration

Main Estimate..........cccoooeiiiiiiii e 2,744,600

Main Estimate Transfer*...........cccooeeeeiiiiiiieii e 750,000

Personnel ServiCes.........ccoueeeeeiiecceeeee e, 2,296,296
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccoovveneiiievie e 750,000
TranspPortation..........cceieecieeie e 36,724
Communication..........cccceeeeueeene. 109,840
Supplies and Services 55,054
Other Operating.........cccccevvn... 41,073
MINOr Capital.......cccveieiierie e 11,971

Net 3,494,600 3,300,959 193,641
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Department and Appropriations

2. Costs Related to Capital Assets
Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e
AMOTtiZAtION. ... .cei i,
Net

Department Total

Expense Summary by Category
Main EStimate.......ccoovviiieiiiee e
Main Estimate Transfer*
Personnel Services..........cccceeeueennn.
Grants/Transfer Payments
TranspOrtation..........occeeeeiiee e
CommMUNICAtION.......oviiiee e,
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvveiiieeiiee e
Other Operating.......c.ceevceeeeriee e
Minor Capital.........cccveiiiie e
AMOTtIZAtION. ... .eeiiieeecee e,

ABORIGINAL AND NORTHERN AFFAIRS (XIX)

1. Aboriginal and Nothern Affairs Executive

Main Estimate.........cccoviiiiiiiieecceee e
Personnel Services.........ocooviiiiiniiiiici e
TranspOrtation..........occeeeeriee e
CoOMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiiieiecetee e
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvuevrrieeriee e
Debt ServiCing........cooieveiiieeeee e
Other Operating.......c.cveuceeeeriiee e
Minor Capital..........cceveiiiieeree e
Net

2. Aborignal and Northern Affairs Operations

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieiiiee e
Main Estimate Transfer*..........cccoccovvieenieeiee e
Main Estimate Transfer**..........ccccooriiieriiiee e
Personnel SEervices..........cccevieriiieiiiie e
Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccceviieiniiiniee e
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeeiiee e
CommMUNICALION.......oiiiiee e,
Debt Servicing
Supplies and Services
Other Operating........cccccecveennee

Minor Capital..........cccveiiiieeiee e
Net

Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
14,600
14,600
14,600 14,600 -
3,509,200 3,315,559 193,641
2,759,200
750,000
2,296,296
750,000
36,724
109,840
55,054
41,073
11,971
14,600
3,509,200 3,315,559 193,641
1,139,800
854,499
100,397
46,662
56,070
108
39,409
30,673
1,139,800 1,127,819 11,981
27,286,800
650,000
478,220
4,988,846
19,521,988
459,694
204,005
70
2,337,380
721,669
159,485
28,415,020 28,393,136 21,884




DETAILS OF OPERATING REVENUE AND EXPENSE (UNAUDITED) 3-19

Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
3. Capital Grants
Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 9,821,900
Personnel SEervices..........ccceviieriiiieiiiie e 22,094
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccoovevieiceevie e 9,559,178
Transportation..........ccceeeerieeree e 2,175
CommMUNICALION.......oeiiiie i, 243
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccoouvvrriieeriie e 215,841
Other Operating.......c.cueeceeeeriiee e 22,364
Net 9,821,900 9,821,895 5

4. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStimate.......ccoeeviiiieiiee e 168,100

Debt ServiCing.......ccovieviiiieeeee e 66,013

Minor Capital..........cceveiiiieeee e 24,300

AMOTtiZAtION. ... .eeiiiiieee e, 77,718

Net 168,100 168,031 69
Department Total 39,544,820 39,510,880 33,940

Expense Summary by Category

Main Estimate...........ccooooiiiii e 38,416,600

Main Estimate Transfer*.............. 650,000

Main Estimate Transfer**** 478,220

Personnel ServiCes.........cccouveeiiiecciiiiee e, 5,865,439
Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccceviiiiniiiiniiee e 29,081,165
TranspOrtation........c.occeeeiiiiee e 562,266
CommUNICALION........ueiiieiiiiiieee e, 250,910
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccoivvveriieeriie e 2,609,291
Debt ServiCing........cooieeveiiieeeee e 66,190
Other Operating.......c.cuevceereriiee e 783,442
Minor Capital..........cccveiiieiiee e 214,458
AMOrtiZatioNn........c.cooiiiiiiii e, 77,718

39,544,820 39,510,880 33,940
ADVANCED EDUCATION AND LITERACY (XLIV)
1. Administration and Finance

Main Estimate...........cccooooiiiiiii e 1,617,700

Personnel ServiCes.........cccuveieeiieciiiiiee e, 1,204,794
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeeiiee e 29,524
CommUNICALION........uuiiiiiiiiiiiee e, 31,995
Supplies and Services 211,106
Other Operating 32,085
Minor Capital.........cccveiiieeiie e 6,245

Net 1,617,700 1,515,749 101,951
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Department and Appropriations

2. Support for Universities and Colleges

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e
Main Estimate Transfert..........ccocooe e
Personnel SEervices..........cccvviieiiiciieiie e
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiniiiinien e
TranspOrtation........c.ooceeeeiiee e
CommMUNICAtION.......oviiieeiiiee e,
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvvrriieeriie e
Other Operating.........ccccvieiiiiee e
Recoveries into Appropriation...........cccceeveveiiieenceeeen.
Net

3. Manitoba Student Aid

Main Estimate.........cccoviiiiiiiiieee e
Personnel Services.........cccooviiiiieniiiiicieee s
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviieiiiiiniie e
TranspOrtation........c.occeeeeiiee e
CoOMMUNICALION. .....eiiiiiiieiecete et
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvvrriieeriie e
Debt ServiCing.......ccoeiiviiiieeeee e
Other Operating
Minor Capital......ccccccceverierennnen.
Recoveries into Appropriation
Net

4. Adult Learning and Literacy

Main Estimate..........ccoeiiiiiiiiiee e
Personnel Services.........ccooviiiiiniiiiiici e
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiniiiiiinecieeee
Transportation..........ccceeeeiiee e
CoOMMUNICALION. .....eiiiiiiieiecetee s
Supplies and Services
Debt Servicing........coooceveiciiiie e
Other Operating
Minor Capital.........cccveiiieeiie e
Net

5. Capital Grants

Main Estimate.........cccoeiiiiiiiiieee e
Special Warrant.........cccooeveeeeieeeniee e
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiniiiiiiiee e
Net

6. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStimate.......cccoeeviiiiiiieeeeeece e
Main Estimate Transfer**..........ccccooriiirniiee e
Debt ServiCing........oooieviiiieeeee e
Minor Capital.........ccceveiiieeieeee e
AMOTtIZAtION. ... .cei i,
Net

Department Total

Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
448,623,900
157,800
2,235,885
458,580,200
16,231
8,447
215,646
227,434
(1,347,322)
448,781,700 459,936,521 (11,154,821)
59,248,700
3,956,314
47,746,649
25,164
295,241
428,020
2,740,133
2,216,322
15,220
(3,151,300)
59,248,700 54,271,763 4,976,937
18,227,000
871,303
16,929,279
33,245
46,027
195,538
676
109,793
14,237
18,227,000 18,200,097 26,903
11,720,600
9,000,000
26,031,500
20,720,600 26,031,500 (5,310,900)
285,800
23,300
90,295
8,200
209,007
309,100 307,502 1,598
548,904,800 560,263,131 (11,358,331)
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

Expense Summary by Category

Main Estimate..........ccoviiiiiiiieee e 539,723,700

Main Estimate Transfer..........ccccooeeniiiiieniineneeseee, 157,800

Main Estimate Transfer™**...........ccccciiniiineniciceee 23,300

Special Warrant.........cccoooieeiieeeniee e 9,000,000

Personnel Services.........ccooiiiiiieniiiiici e 8,268,295

Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccceviieiniiiniie e 549,287,628

TranspOrtation........c.occeeeeriee e 104,165

CoOMMUNICALION. .....eiiiiiiieiceteer e 381,710

Supplies and Services 1,050,309

Debt Servicing..... 2,831,104

Other Operating 2,585,634

Social Assistance Related...........cccccceeeiiiniiiiiiniicicieee

Minor Capital..........ccveiiiieeiie e 43,902

AMOTtIZAtION. ......eiiiiiiii e 209,007

Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevveveriiieencieennen. (4,498,622)

548,904,800 560,263,131 (11,358,331)

AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND RURAL INITIATIVES (lll)
1. Policy and Management

Main Estimate..........ccoeiiiiiiiieecee e 7,944,900

Personnel Services.........cocooviiiiiiiiiiiici s 4,937,476

Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccceviiiiniiiiniiee e 29,343

TranspOrtation........c.occeeeiiiiee e 264,112

CoOMMUNICALION. .....eiiiiiiieicetee e 189,703

Supplies and ServiCes.........ccoivvveriieeriie e 847,987

Debt ServiCing........cooieeveiiieeeee e 89

Other Operating.......c.cuevceereriiee e 456,247

Minor Capital..........cccveiiieiiee e 40,166

Net 7,944,900 6,765,124 1,179,776
2. Risk Management, Credit and Income Support Programs

Main Estimate..........ccoviiiiiiiieee e 129,128,300

Special Warrant.........ccccoovieeiiiee e 74,067,200

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviieiniii v 178,758,800

TranspOrtation..........ccceeeeiiee e 703

CoOMMUNICALION. .....eiiiiiiieiicetee e 245

Supplies and ServiCes.........covvvriiiieiiee e (11,302)

Other Operating.......c.ceevceererieee e 444,998

Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevveveiiiieencienen. (470,370)

Net 203,195,500 178,723,073 24,472,427
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
3. Agri-Industry Development and Innovation
Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 24,654,400
Personnel SEervices..........ccceviieriiiieiiiie e 11,309,386
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiniiienne e 2,885,011
TranspOrtation..........ccceveeiiee e 764,150
CommMUNICAtION.......oiiiiiie e, 274,992
Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrriieeiiie e 4,940,295
Debt ServiCing.......ccoeviviiiieeeee e 201
Other Operating.........cvevceeeereee e 1,285,536
Minor Capital..........cceveiiieeiie e 231,629
Net 24,654,400 21,691,200 2,963,200

4. Agri-Food and Rural Development

Main Estimate.........cccoviiiiiiiiieee e 41,318,900
Personnel Services.........ccooviiiieniiiiicieee s 12,250,692
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviieiiiiiniie e 14,506,166
TranspOrtation........c.occeeeeiiee e 896,668
CoOMMUNICALION. .....eiiiiiiieiecete et 584,637
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvvrriieeriie e 2,627,408
Debt ServiCing.......ccoeiiviiiieeeee e 307
Other Operating.........ccc....... 7,321,207
Minor Capital......ccccccveiiieeennnen. 107,347
Recoveries into Appropriation (2,444,029)
Net 41,318,900 35,850,403 5,468,497
5. Cost Related To capital Assets
Main Estimate..........ccoviiiiiiiicecee e 628,600
Debt ServiCing.......ccouieveiiieeeee e 65,157
Minor Capital.........ccccveiiiieerie e 131,300
AMOTtIZAtION. ......oeiiiiiii e 411,765
Net 628,600 608,222 20,378
Department Total 277,742,300 243,638,022 34,104,278
Expense Summary by Category
Main Estimate..........ccoeviiiiiiiiee e 203,675,100
Special Warrant.........ccoooveeeviee e 74,067,200
Personnel Services.........cccooviiiiieniiiiicieeeee s 28,497,554
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiniiiinie e 196,179,321
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeeiiee e 1,925,634
CoOMMUNICALION. .....eiiiiiiieiecetee s 1,049,576
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvrrieeeriee e 8,404,388
Debt Servicing.......ccccocveeenee 65,755
Other Operating 9,507,988
Minor Capital........... 510,443
AMOTtIZALION. ......eeiiiiiiie e, 411,765
Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevvceveiiieenceenneen. (2,914,400)

277,742,300 243,638,022 34,104,278
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION (XVII)

1. Civil Service Commission

Main Estimate.........cccoviiiiiiiieee e 5,391,100

Main Estimate Transfer™**...........ccccoiiriineiiieicneee 300,000

Personnel Services.........ccooviiiiiiiiiiici s 4,406,307

TranspOrtation........c.ooceeeiiiee e 76,229

CoOMMUNICALION. .....eiiiiiiieiceee e 73,761

Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrrieeiiie e 779,542

Other Operating........cccccccueennee 343,968

Minor Capital......cc..cccveiiiveennnnnn. 42,451

Recoveries into Appropriation (120,693)

Net 5,691,100 5,601,564 89,536
2. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main Estimate.........cccoeiiiiiiiiieeece e 58,900

Minor Capital.........ccceveiiiieeiee e 11,100

AMOTtIZAtION. ......eeiiiiiii e 47,792

Net 58,900 58,892 8
Department Total 5,750,000 5,660,456 89,544
Expense Summary by Category

Main Estimate..........ccoeiiiiiiiieecec e 5,450,000

Main Estimate Transfer™**...........cccccniniiineiicicneee 300,000

Personnel Services.........ccooviiiiiiiiiiiiciceee s 4,406,307

TranspOrtation..........occeeeeriee e 76,229

CoOMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiiieiecetee e 73,761

Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvuevrrieeriee e 779,542

Other Operating.......c.ceevceeeeriee e 343,968

Minor Capital..........cceveiiieeree e 53,551

Amortization.........cccceeieniiiiieenn 47,792

Recoveries into Appropriation (120,693)

5,750,000 5,660,456 89,544

COMPETITIVENESS, TRAINING AND TRADE (X)
1. Administration and Finance

Main Estimate.........ccooeiiiiiiiieecccee e 4,263,200

Personnel Services.........ccooviiiiieniiiiici e 3,504,504

TranspOrtation..........ccceeeiiiee e 67,302

Communication...........cccceeveeenen. 90,163

Supplies and Services 321,312

Debt Servicing........cccocueeenee 236

Other OpPerating.......c.ceeeceeeeriee e 260,836

Minor Capital..........cceveiiiieerie e 70,247

Recoveries into Appropriation...........cccceeeeveiiieencieeeen. (251,304)

Net 4,263,200 4,063,296 199,904
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

2. Business Services

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 13,352,900

Main Estimate Transfert..........ccocooe e 2,923,800

Special Warrant.........cccooeveeeeiee e 2,296,500

Personnel SEervices..........cccveviieriiciiiiie e 3,257,867

Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccceviieiiieniiee e 7,351,215

TranspOrtation..........ccceeeeieeeeee e 183,455

CommMUNICAtION.......oiiiiiie e 458,541

Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrrieeiiie e 1,537,771

Debt Servicing.......ccccecveeenee 5,575,148

Other Operating 3,029,296

Social Assistance Related 1,900

Minor Capital.........cccveiiiieerie e 31,144

Recoveries into Appropriation...........cccceveeveiiieenceeeneen. (3,213,169)

Net 18,573,200 18,213,167 360,033
3. Training and Continuing Education

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieiiiee e 83,467,900

Personnel SEerviCes..........cccveviieiiiieeeiiie e 15,369,668

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccoeiiieiniiiinieee e 295,000

Transportation..........cccceeeeuneeen. 479,351

Communication 711,117

Supplies and Services 3,198,396

Debt ServiCing........cooveviiiieee e 16,903

Other Operating.......c.ceevceeeeriiee e 1,193,257

Social Assistance Related.............cccoeviereiiiieiiciceeeee 59,767,147

Minor Capital.........ccceveiiiieiree e (5,250)

Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevveveiiieeniieenneen. (107,529)

Net 83,467,900 80,918,061 2,549,839
4. Community and Economic Development

Main EStimate.......ccooeviiieiiiee e 1,907,200

Personnel Services 1,340,309

Transportation................ 32,857

CommMUNICAtION.......oviiiie e, 58,244

Supplies and ServiCes.........ccoivvveriieeriie e 197,139

Debt ServiCing........cooieeveiiieeeee e 10

Other Operating.......c.cveuceeeeriiee e 157,974

Minor Capital.........ccccveiiiieeree e 10,174

Net 1,907,200 1,796,706 110,494
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

5. Trade and Federal-Provincial and International Relations

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 5,016,200

Personnel SEervices..........ccceviieriiiieiiiie e 2,954,037

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiniiienne e 145,844

TranspOrtation..........ccceveeiiee e 416,926

CommMUNICAtION.......oiiiiiie e, 456,499

Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrriieeiiie e 1,123,704

Debt ServiCing.......ccoeviviiiieeeee e 5,766

Other Operating.........cvevceeeereee e 630,884

Minor Capital......ccc.cccvveviieeennnen. 8,097

Recoveries into Appropriation (1,000,000)

Net 5,016,200 4,741,756 274,444
6. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStimate.......cccoevviiieieee e 1,188,300

Debt ServiCing.......ccooieveiiieeeee e 236,191

Minor Capital.........ccceveiiieeree e 137,500

AMOTtIZAtION. ... .ceiieeeeee e, 589,300

Net 1,188,300 962,991 225,309
Department Total 114,416,000 110,695,977 3,720,023
Expense Summary by Category

Main EStimate.......ccoovviiiiriiee e 109,195,700

Main Estimate Transfer*..........ccoccoi e 2,923,800

Special Warrant.........cccoeeeeeviee e 2,296,500

Personnel SEervices..........cccvvviieriiiiieiie e 26,426,386

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiiiiiie e 7,792,058

TranspOrtation..........ooceeeeiiee e 1,179,891

CommMUNICAtION.......oviiiee e, 1,774,564

Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvveiiieeiiee e 6,378,322

Debt Servicing.......ccccocveeenee 5,834,254

Other Operating 5,272,246

Social Assistance Related 59,769,047

Minor Capital.........ccceveiiiieiree e 251,910

AMOTtIZAtION. ... .eeiiieeeie e, 589,300

Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevveveiiiieenceeenen. (4,572,001)

114,416,000 110,695,977 3,720,023
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

CONSERVATION (XII)

1. Administration and Finance

Main Estimate.........cccoviiiiiiiieee e 8,577,600
Personnel Services.........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiicieeeee s 5,357,888
TranspOrtation........c.ccceeeeiiee e 116,966
CoOMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiiieicetee e 328,849
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvvrriieeriie e 1,730,947
Debt ServiCing........cooieviiiieeee e 3,612
Other Operating 674,051
Minor Capital.........ccceveiiiieeiee e 37,594
Net 8,577,600 8,249,907 327,693
2. Support Services
Main Estimate.........cccoviiiiiiiiiieee e 1,810,600
Personnel Services.........ccooviiiiieniiiiici s 2,484,775
TranspOrtation........c.ccceeeeiiee e 129,737
CoOMMUNICALION. .....eiiiiiiieiecetee e 205,922
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvvrriieeriie e 129,649
Debt ServiCing.......ccoeiiviiiieeeee e 2,800
Other Operating.........ccc....... 263,035
Minor Capital......ccccccveiiieeennnen. 12,313
Recoveries into Appropriation (1,491,061)
Net 1,810,600 1,737,170 73,430
3. Regional Operations
Main Estimate..........ccoviiiiiiiicecee e 65,295,500
Personnel Services.........ccooviiiiiiniiiiici e 41,515,425
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeiiiee e 10,867,973
CoOMMUNICALION. .....eiiiiiiieicetee s 1,369,983
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvveiiieeiiee e 8,758,667
Debt Servicing.......ccccocveeenee 85,321
Other Operating 3,082,732
Minor Capital......ccc.cccvveviieeennnen. 378,967
Recoveries into Appropriation (872,547)
Net 65,295,500 65,186,521 108,979
4. Conservation Programs
Main Estimate..........ccoviiiiiiiiieeeccee e 25,146,200
Personnel Services.........ccooviiiiieiiiiiiciceee s 10,646,893
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccoeviieiniiieiiee e 1,447,940
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeeiiee e 1,033,123
Communication...........cccoeeveeennen. 437,914
Supplies and Services 7,965,838
Debt Servicing........cccocueeenee 691
Other Operating 3,778,174
Minor Capital..........cceveiiiieerie e 363,683
Recoveries into Appropriation...........cccceeeeveiiieencieeeen. (1,274,546)

Net 25,146,200 24,399,710 746,490
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
5. Environmental Stewardship
Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 6,855,300
Personnel SEervices..........ccceviieriiiieiiiie e 3,704,027
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiniiienne e 759,114
TranspOrtation..........ccceveeiiee e 178,319
CommMUNICAtION.......oiiiiiie e, 130,149
Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrriieeiiie e 484,137
Debt ServiCing.......ccoeviviiiieeeee e (59)
Other Operating.........cvevceeeereee e 1,290,068
Minor Capital..........cceveiiieeiie e 55,443
Net 6,855,300 6,601,199 254,101

6. International Institute for Sustainable Development

Main Estimate.........cccoviiiiiiiiieee e 1,195,900
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccoeviieiiiii v 1,195,900
Net 1,195,900 1,195,900 -

7. Minor Capital Projects

Main Estimate.........cccoviiiiiiiiee e 3,669,700

Personnel Services.........ocooiiiiiiiiiiiiici e 137,610

Transportation................ 133,243

Communication 258,402

Supplies and Services 2,158,784

Debt ServiCing........cooveviiiieee e 6

Other Operating.......c.ceevceeeeriiee e 99,877

Minor Capital..........cceveiiieeiie e 439,525

Net 3,669,700 3,227,448 442,252
8. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main Estimate.........cccoviiiiiiiieeece e 6,865,700

Debt Servicing 2,800,571

Minor Capital...........cccee.ne 218,600

AMOrtiZatioNn........c.cooieiiiiie e, 3,544,966

Net 6,865,700 6,564,136 301,564
Department Total 119,416,500 117,161,992 2,254,508
Expense Summary by Category

Main Estimate.........cccoviiiiiiiiieece e 119,416,500

Personnel Services 63,846,618

Grants/Transfer Payments 3,402,954

TranspOrtation..........ccceeeeiiee e 12,459,361

CoOMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiiieiecetee e 2,731,220

Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrriieeiiie e 21,228,023

Debt ServiCing........cooveiviiiieeeee e 2,892,941

Other OpPerating.......c.cueeceererciee e 9,187,938

Minor Capital..........ccceveiiiieerie e 1,506,125

AMOTtIZALION. ......eiiiiiiiie e 3,544,966

Recoveries into Appropriation...........cccceeveveiiiieenceenen. (3,638,154)

119,416,500 117,161,992 2,254,508
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

CULTURE, HERITAGE, TOURISM AND SPORT (XIV)

1. Administration and Finance

Main EStimate.......ccoeeviiiiriiee e 3,147,100

Personnel SEervices..........cccvvvieriiceeiiie e 2,378,787

TranspOrtation........c.ccceeeeiiee e 72,328

CommMUNICAtION.......oiiiiiie e, 80,302

Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvvrriieeriie e 402,594

Debt ServiCing........cooieviiiieeee e 1,144

Other Operating 149,437

Minor Capital.........ccceveiiiieeiee e 18,156

Net 3,147,100 3,102,748 44,352
2. Culture, Heritage and Recreation Programs

Main EStimate.......cccoeeviiieeiiee e 44,920,300

Main Estimate Transfer®..........ccoccoeiieeiieenee e 506,758

Main Estimate Transfer**..........cccccooevriirriiee e 1,912,500

Special Warrant.........ccccoevieeiieeeiiee e 515,200

Personnel SEerviCes..........cccvvviieriiiieiiiie e 5,140,428

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccoeiiieiniiiinieee e 39,336,211

Transportation..........cccceeeeuneeen. 228,231

Communication 251,019

Supplies and Services 2,810,361

Other Operating.......c.cveeceereriiee e 738,557

Minor Capital.........cccveiiiie e 48,579

Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevveveiieeencieeeen. (1,075,000)

Net 47,854,758 47,478,385 376,373
3. Information Resources

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 12,156,600

Main Estimate Transfert..........ccoccoeviveeiieenee e 200,000

Personnel Services 9,151,974

Transportation......... 71,794

Communication...........ccceeevueennee 2,402,301

Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrriieeiiee e 3,218,349

Debt ServiCing........cooveeviiiieeeee e 2,441

Other OpPerating.......c.ceeuceeeeeieee e 660,990

Minor Capital..........cccveiiiieere e 74,688

Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevvveveiiiieencieeennen. (3,487,280)

Net 12,356,600 12,095,256 261,344
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
4. Tourism and Sport
Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 20,222,100
Main Estimate Transfer**..........ccccooviiirriiee e 432,500
Personnel SEervices..........cccvviieiiiciieiie e 497,468
Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccceviieiniiiiniie e 20,143,900
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeiiiee e 33,103
CommMUNICALION.......eiiiiee e, 110,335
Debt ServiCing........coviiveiiieeee e 98
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvuvveriieeniie e 226,217
Other Operating........ccccecvvvevnnnen. 69,339
Social Assistance Related 27,780
Minor Capital......cccccccvveiierennnen. 20,444
Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevveveiiiieenceenneen. (500,000)
Net 20,654,600 20,628,683 25,917
5. Capital Grants
Main EStimate.......ccoevviiiieiiee e 3,910,000
Special Warrant.........ccccooveeeiiee e 40,000,000
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiiiienin e 42,486,939
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeiiiee e 19
Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvveriieeiiie e (73,259)
Net 43,910,000 42,413,698 1,496,302
6. Costs Related to Capital Assets
Main EStimate.......cccoevviiieiiiee e 667,600
Main Estimate Transfer**..........ccccooriiirriiee e 5,642
Debt ServiCing........cooieveiiieeee e 147,284
Minor Capital..........cceveiiiieeiee e 99,300
AMOTtiZAtION. ... .eei e, 426,658
Net 673,242 673,242 -
Department Total 128,596,301 126,392,013 2,204,288
Expense Summary by Category
Main EStimate.......ccoeeviiieiiieeeee e 85,023,700
Main Estimate Transfer®..........ccoccoe e 706,758
Main Estimate Transfer**..........ccccoovriirriiee e 2,350,642
Special Warrant.........ccoooveeeviee e 40,515,200
Personnel SEervices..........cccvvviieriiciiiiiie e 17,168,657
Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccceviieiniiiniee e 101,967,050
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeeiiee e 405,475
CommMUNICALION.......oiiiiee e, 2,843,955
Supplies and Services 6,584,260
Debt Servicing..... 150,968
Other Operating 1,618,323
Social Assistance Related.............ccceviereiciiiineeeeee 27,780
Minor Capital..........cccveiiiieeiee e 261,168
AMOTtiZAtION. ... .eeiieiieee e, 426,658
Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevveveiiieenceenneen. (5,062,280)
128,596,301 126,392,013 2,204,288
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

EDUCATION, CITIZENSHIP AND YOUTH (XVI)

1. Administration and Finance

Main EStimate.......ccoeeviiiiriiee e 3,681,600
Personnel SEervices..........cccvvvieriiceeiiie e 3,181,798
TranspOrtation........c.ccceeeeiiee e 71,255
CommMUNICAtION.......oiiiiiie e, 99,100
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvvrriieeriie e 274,273
Debt ServiCing........cooieviiiieeee e 35
Other Operating........cc..c....... 441,643
Minor Capital......cc.cccceveiiierennnen. 16,787
Recoveries into Appropriation (570,000)
Net 3,681,600 3,514,890 166,710
2. School Programs
Main EStimate.......ccoevviiiieiiiee e 27,539,200
Personnel SEerviCes..........cccvevieeiiiieeiie e 14,918,002
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviieiniiiiniie e 420,840
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeeiiee e 847,399
CommMUNICAtION.......oviiiiee e, 1,198,080
Supplies and Services 5,441,363
Debt Servicing..... 8,167
Other Operating 2,217,828
Social Assistance Related.............cccoevieeeiiiiiiiieceee 177,764
Minor Capital..........cceveiiieereeee e 524,892
Net 27,539,200 25,754,335 1,784,865
3. Bureau de I'education francaise
Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieriiee e 10,118,500
Personnel SEervices..........cccveviieriiiieiiie e 3,432,491
Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccceviieiniiie e 2,223,453
Transportation..........cccceeeeuneeen. 144,363
Communication 263,784
Supplies and Services 2,029,709
Debt ServiCing........cooveviiiieee e 173
Other Operating.......c.ceevceeeeriiee e 651,923
Minor Capital..........cceveiiieeiie e 121,272
Net 10,118,500 8,867,169 1,251,331
4. Education and School Tax Credits
Main EStimate.......ccovvviiieriiee e 225,170,000
Special Warrant.........cccooeveeeiieeeiiee e 9,252,300
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiiiiiiniie e 230,354,823

Net 234,422,300 230,354,823 4,067,477
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

5. Support to Schools

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 981,819,000

Special Warrant.........ccooeveeeviee e 2,141,000

Personnel SEervices..........cccvviieiiiciieiie e 4,428,213

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiniiiinien e 859,078,820

TranspOrtation........c.ooceeeeiiee e 160,397

CommMUNICAtION.......oviiieeiiiee e, 163,897

Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvvrriieeriie e 3,634,186

Debt ServiCing........cooieviiiieeee e 2,214

Other Operating 117,445,896

Social Assistance Related 2,301

Minor Capital......cccccccvveiiiirennnen. 44,227

Recoveries into Appropriation...........cccceveeveiiiieenceennen. (180,000)

Net 983,960,000 984,780,151 (820,151)
6. MB4Youth

Main EStimate.......ccoovviiieeiiee e 6,136,500

Personnel SEerviCes..........ccceviieriiciieiie e 3,094,655

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccoeiiiieiiiieeniie e 4,306,377

TranspOrtation........c.ccceeeiiiee e 159,204

Communication...........cccceevueennee 148,994

Supplies and Services 423,675

Other Operating.......cccccecvvvevnnnnn. 236,508

Social Assistance Related.............cccoevieeeiiiiiincie e 1,785,518

Minor Capital..........ccoveiiiieeiee e 18,937

Recoveries into Appropriation...........cccceveeveiiieenceenneen. (4,157,981)

Net 6,136,500 6,015,887 120,613
7. Capital Funding

Main EStimate.......ccoeeviiiiiiiee e 46,807,600

Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccceviieiiiei e 62,349,445

Net 46,807,600 62,349,445 (15,541,845)
8. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStimate.......ccooeviiieiiiee e 445,800

Main Estimate Transfer**..........cccccooeriiirriiee e 17,800

Debt ServiCing........cooveveiiieeee e 11,344

Minor Capital.........cccvveiiieeiee e 185,700

AMOTtiZAtION. ... .eei e, 249,953

Net 463,600 446,997 16,603
Department Total 1,313,129,300 1,322,083,697 (8,954,397)
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Department and Appropriations

Expense Summary by Category

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e
Main Estimate Transfer<**

Special Warrant.........cccooeveeeeiee e
Personnel SEervices..........cccveviieriiciiiiie e
Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccceviieiiiiinnin e
Transportation...........cceeeeriee e
CommMUNICALION.......eiiiiee e
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvvrriieeriie e
Debt Servicing......c.cccecveennee

Other Operating
Social Assistance Related
Minor Capital.........ccceveiiiieeiee e
AMOTtIZAtION. ... .eeiiieee e,
Recoveries into Appropriation...........cccceveeveiiiieenceenen.

EMPLOYEE PENSIONS AND OTHER COSTS (VI)

1. Employee Pensions and Other Costs

Main Estimate...........cccccceen.
Main Estimate Transfer<**
Personnel SEervices..........cccveviieiiiieiiie e
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvvrriieeiiee e
Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevvveveiiiieenceenen.

Net

Department Total

Expense Summary by Category

Main EStimate.......ccoevviieeiiiie e
Main Estimate Transfer<**
Personnel Services
Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrriieeiiee e

Recoveries into Appropriation...........cccceevveveiiieenceenen.

FAMILY SERVICES AND HOUSING (IX)

1. Administration and Finance

Main EStimate.......ccooeviiiiiiiee e
Personnel Services
Grants/Transfer Payments
TranspOrtation........c.ccceeeeiieere e
CommMUNICAtION.......eiiiiee e,
Supplies and ServiCes.........covvvriiiieiiee e
Debt ServiCing........cooveviiiieeeee e
Other OpPerating.......c.ceeeceeeeriee e
Social Assistance Related.............cccevieriiciiiinii e
Minor Capital.........ccceveiiiieeiee e
Net

Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
1,301,718,200
17,800
11,393,300
29,055,158
1,158,733,758
1,382,619
1,873,855
11,803,206
21,933
120,993,798
1,965,583
911,816
249,953
(4,907,981)
1,313,129,300 1,322,083,697 (8,954,397)
88,223,300
3,470,100
188,009,926
3,324,357
(99,640,833)
91,693,400 91,693,451 (51)
91,693,400 91,693,451 (51)
88,223,300
3,470,100
188,009,926
3,324,357
(99,640,833)
91,693,400 91,693,451 (51)
13,211,100
8,953,466
112,521
122,726
297,100
1,868,117
168
402,157
(45)
290,567
13,211,100 12,046,777 1,164,323
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
2. Housing
Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 38,739,000
Main Estimate Transfert..........ccocooe e 21,000,000
Personnel SEervices..........cccvviieiiiciieiie e 331,252
Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccceviieiniiiiniie e 52,853,335
CommMUNICALION.......eiiiiee e, 7,565
Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrriieeiiie e 35,584
Other OpPerating.......c.cueeceeeeriieeeree e 18,595
Minor Capital.........ccceveiiiie e 310
Net 59,739,000 53,246,641 6,492,359

3. Disability Programs and Employment and Income Assistance

Main EStimate.......ccoevviieiiiiee e 597,598,500

Personnel SEerviCes..........cccvvviieriiiiiiie e 13,544,965
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviieiniieeniine e 26,196,788
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeiriee e 547,380
CommMUNICAtION.......oiiiiie e, 736,447
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovuvvrriieeriie e 2,926,206
Debt ServiCing........cooveviiiieee e 14,908
Other Operating.......c.ceeeceereriiee e 4,126,551
Social Assistance Related 534,595,900
Minor Capital..........ccceveiiiieeree e 67,090
Net 597,598,500 582,756,234 14,842,266

4. Child and Family Services

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiiieiiee e 344,958,100

Main Estimate Transfert..........ccocooivieenieeeee e 9,000,000

Special Warrant.........cccoeveeeviee e 14,818,300

Personnel SEerviCes..........cccuvviieriiciieiie e 22,759,396
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiniiiiniee e 140,921,797
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeiiiee e 1,109,499
Communication...........ccceevueennes 618,599
Supplies and Services 8,150,122
Debt Servicing 7,067
Other Operating.......c.cuevceereriiee e 2,409,648
Social Assistance Related.............cccoevieeeiiiiiiniieeeeee 176,441,382
Minor Capital..........cceveiiieeiee e 312,927

Net 368,776,400 352,730,437 16,045,963
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Department and Appropriations

5. Community Service Delivery

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e
Main Estimate Transfer<**

Personnel SEervices..........cccvviieiiiciieiie e
Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccccoiiiieiniiiiniin e
TranspOrtation..........occeeeeriee e
CommMUNICAtION.......oiiiiee e
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvvrriieeriie e
Debt ServiCing........cooieviiiieeee e
Other Operating
Social Assistance Related
Minor Capital......cccccccvveiiiirennnen.

Recoveries into Appropriation...........cccceveeveiiiieenceennen.
Net

6. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStimate.......ccoeeviiiiiiee e
Main Estimate Transfer<**

Debt ServiCing........cooveviiiieeee e
Minor Capital..........ccoveiiiieeiee e
AMOTtIZAtION. ... .eeiiiieeiie e,

Net

Department Total

Expense Summary by Category

Main EStimate.......ccooeviiiiiiiee e
Main Estimate Transfert..........ccoccoivieeiieenee e
Main Estimate Transfer<**

Special Warrant.........ccccoovieeviieeniee e
Personnel SEerviCes..........cccvviieriiciiiiiie e
Grants/Transfer Payments
Transportation.........
Communication
Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrriieeiiee e
Debt ServiCing........cooveeviiiieeeee e
Other OpPerating.......c.ceeuceeeeeieee e
Social Assistance Related.............ccceviereiiiiiinii e
Minor Capital.........ccceveiiieeree e
AMOTtiZAtION. ... .eeiiieieeie e,
Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevveveiiiieeiceeeen.

Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
126,031,300
200,000
103,750,047
5,140,374
1,755,202
1,777,173
9,770,216
40,561
5,370,948
151,827
496,737
(253,479)
126,231,300 127,999,606 (1,768,306)
6,076,100
119,000
1,462,832
971,163
3,795,183
6,195,100 6,229,177 (34,077)
1,171,751,400 1,135,008,871 36,742,529
1,126,614,100
30,000,000
319,000
14,818,300
149,339,127
225,224,814
3,534,806
3,436,884
22,750,244
1,525,536
12,327,900
711,189,063
2,138,793
3,795,183
(253,479)
1,171,751,400 1,135,008,871 36,742,529
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

FINANCE (VII)

1. Administration and Finance

Main EStimate.......ccoeeviiiiriiee e 3,952,000
Main Estimate Transfert..........ccocooe e, 330,000
Personnel SEerviCes..........cccvvvieiiiceiiie e 3,009,043
TranspOrtation........c.ooceeeiiiee e 44,128
CommUNICAtION.......oviiiee i, 169,699
Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrrieeiiie e 330,051
Debt Servicing.......ccccecveeenee 62
Other Operating 374,017
Minor Capital..........cceveiiiieerie e 46,043
Net 4,282,000 3,973,043 308,957
2. Treasury
Main EStimate.......ccoeeviiieeiiee e 1,923,400
Personnel SEerviCes..........cccveviieiiiiieiice e 1,556,711
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeiiiee e 8,427
CommMUNICAtION.......oviiiie e, 32,331
Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrrieeiiie e 151,995
Debt Servicing.......ccccocveeenee 1,105
Other Operating 46,939
Minor Capital.........ccccveiiiieeree e 24,143
Net 1,923,400 1,821,650 101,750
3. Comptroller
Main EStimate.......ccoovviieiiiiee e 6,179,700
Personnel SEerviCes..........cccveviieriicieiiie e 4,551,134
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeiiiee e 15,350
CommMUNICAtION.......oviiiie e, 382,481
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvveiiieeiiee e 612,366
Debt Servicing.......ccccocveeenee 7,808
Other Operating 288,168
Minor Capital......ccc.cccvveviieeennnen. 27,139
Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevvveveiiiieencieennen. (516,145)
Net 6,179,700 5,368,301 811,399
4. Taxation
Main EStimate.......cccovvviieieiiee e 17,237,400
Main Estimate Transfer**..........cccccoorriirniee e 173,000
Personnel SEerviCes..........cccvevieriiiieiiiie e 11,441,200
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeiiiee e 268,161
Communication...........cccceevueennes 584,353
Supplies and Services 1,186,366
Debt Servicing 188,746
Other OpPerating.......c.ceeeceeeeriee e 3,679,076
Minor Capital..........cceveiiiieerie e 65,614

Net 17,410,400 17,413,515 (3,115)
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Department and Appropriations

5. Federal-Provincial Relations and Research

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e
Personnel SEervices..........ccceviieriiiieiiiie e
Transportation..........ccceeeeiiee e
CommMUNICAtION.......oiiiiiee e,
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccoovvvrriieeiiie e
Debt ServiCing.......coooiiveiiieeeee e
Other OpPerating.........cueiceeeeriiee e
Minor Capital..........cceveiiiieerie e
Net

6. Insurance and Risk Management

Main Estimate.........cccoviiiiiiiiee e
Personnel Services.........ccooiiiiiiiniiiiicieee s
TranspOrtation........c.ccceeeeiiiee e
CoOMMUNICALION. .....eiiiiiiie et
Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrriieeiiie e
Debt ServiCing.......ccouiiviiiie e
Other Operating.......c.cuevceereriee e
Minor Capital.........ccceveiiieerie e
Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevvveeeiiiirenceennen.
Net

7. Treasury Board Secretariat

Main Estimate.........cccoviiiiiiiiecee e
Personnel Services.........ccooviiiiieniiiiici e
TranspOrtation..........occeeeeriee e
CoOMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiiieiecetee e
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccoovuvveriieeriee e
Other Operating.......c.cuevceererieee e
MiInor Capital..........ccveiiieiree e
Net

8. Consumer and Corporate Affairs
Main Estimate..........ccoeiiiiiiiice e
Personnel Services.........ocooiiiiiieniiiiicneeee s
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooveieiniieinee e
TranspOrtation........c.occeeeiiieeeee e
CoOMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiiieicete e
Supplies and ServiCes.........covvvriiiieiiee e
Debt ServiCing........cooveviiiieeeee e
Other OpPerating.......c.ceeeceeeeriee e
Minor Capital......ccc.cccveiiieeennnen.
Recoveries into Appropriation
Net

Amount
Authorized
$

3,443,600

Amount Unexpended
Expended Balance

$ $

1,980,455
25,643
331,057
653,182
144
192,210
21,114

3,443,600

3,203,805 239,795

427,200

367,660
2,262
5,617

24,150

2

1,675,364

21
(1,657,647)

427,200

417,430 9,770

6,322,100

4,819,272
33,966
75,116

686,698
215,868
2,531

6,322,100

5,833,451 488,649

10,570,000

7,345,297
99,800
98,638

258,939
1,574,410
2,359
401,516
90,445
(39,500)

10,570,000

9,831,904 738,096
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
9. Costs Related to Capital Assets
Main Estimate..........ccoviiiiiiiieee e 4,298,200
Debt ServiCing........ooeveviiiie e 1,408,589
Minor Capital.........ccceveiiiieeree e 189,200
AMOTtIZALION. ......eeiiiiiiiie e 2,653,209
Net 4,298,200 4,250,998 47,202
10. Net Tax Credit Payments
Main Estimate..........ccoviiiiiiiiee e 48,209,000
Grants/Transfer Payments.......... 274,752,081
Recoveries into Appropriation (230,354,823)
Net 48,209,000 44,397,258 3,811,742
11. Public Debt (Statutory)
Main Estimate.........ccooeiiiiiiiiiceecece e 251,033,354
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeiiiee e 17,358
CoOMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiiieiceree e 209,497
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovuvvrriieeriie e 394,600
Debt ServiCing........cooveviiiieee e 250,322,772
Other Operating.......c.ceeeceereriiee e 89,127
Net 251,033,354 251,033,354 -
Departmental Total 354,098,954 347,544,710 6,554,244
Expense Summary by Category
Main Estimate.........ccooiiiiiiiiiee e 353,595,954
Main Estimate Transfer..........ccccooeeniiiiininneeneeeee 330,000
Main Estimate Transfer™**...........ccccccniriiineniiciceee 173,000
Personnel Services.........ocooviiiiiiniiiiicicec e 35,070,773
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiniiiiniee e 274,851,881
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeiiiee e 513,932
Communication...........cccoeveernnen. 2,049,090
Supplies and Services 5,613,819
Debt Servicing 251,931,585
Other Operating.......c.cuevceereriiee e 6,962,285
Minor Capital..........cccveiiieiiee e 466,250
AMOTtIZALION. ......eiiiiiiiie e 2,653,209
Recoveries into Appropriation...........cccceveeveiiiieenceennen. (232,568,115)
354,098,954 347,544,710 6,554,244
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Department and Appropriations

HEALTH (XXI)

1. Administration, Finance and Accountability

Main EStimate.......cccoovviieeriiii e
Personnel Services..........cccvvreveriieeiieeeee e
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccoeveiiiiiieennieeeee,
Transportation...........oceeeereeeneee e
CommUNICAtION.......ceiiiieeeriee e
Supplies and ServiCes.........coovvvrviereiieeene e

Debt Servicing.......ccccecveeenee
Other Operating

Minor Capital..........cceveiiireree e

Net

2. Corporate and Provincial Program Support

Main EStimate.......cccoevieeiieeeeee e
Personnel Services..........ccccevreveiiieeincieeeee e
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccoeveviiniieenieeeee,
Transportation...........oceeeereeeieee e
CommUNICAtION.......cieiiiee e

Supplies and Services
Debt Servicing.....
Other Operating

Minor Capital..........ccoveiiieeeie e

Net

3. Health Workforce

Main EStimate.......cccoevieeiiieeeeee e
Main Estimate Transfer*...........ccccovvieeiiiee e,
Personnel Services..........ccccvvrererieeeinceeeee e
Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccceveiiiiiieenieeeee,

Transportation..........cccceeeeuneeen.
Communication
Supplies and Services

Other Operating........ceeeceeeereiee e
Minor Capital..........cceveiiireiee e

Net

4. Regional Affairs

Main Estimate...........cccccooiiiiiiii e,
Main Estimate Transfer*...........ccccocceeiiiiciiieee e,
Personnel Services..........cocceeeeiieiiieee e

Grants/Transfer Payments
Transportation.........
Communication

Supplies and ServiCes........ccoovvvrrieeeiiee e
Debt Servicing........coovveeeiiieeeee e
Other Operating........coevceeeeriiee e
Minor Capital..........cceveiiireee e

Net

Amount
Authorized
$

10,851,500

Amount
Expended
$

8,317,826
66,763
119,132
207,941
867,637
29,775
756,331
23,672

Unexpended
Balance

$

10,851,500

10,389,078

462,422

19,688,900

8,778,371
2,582,375
93,663
527,718
1,434,115
24
4,584,867
148,332

19,688,900

18,149,465

1,539,435

11,056,600
980,500

7,306,568
893,750
57,904
464,716
1,905,597
617,942
5,675

12,037,100

11,252,153

784,947

11,315,700
664,000

4,624,390
482,138
3,816,267
272,619
1,500,309
140
679,358
33,420

11,979,700

11,408,641

571,059




DETAILS OF OPERATING REVENUE AND EXPENSE (UNAUDITED) 3-39
Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

5. Healthy Living and Health Programs

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 88,766,000

Personnel SEervices..........ccceviieriiiieiiiie e 42,342,342

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccceviieiiciieviin e 5,238,300

TranspOrtation..........occeeeiiiee e 957,659

CommMUNICAtION.......oiiiiie e, 1,429,269

Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrriieeiiie e 29,773,899

Debt ServiCing.......ccoeviviiiieeeee e 544

Other Operating.........cvevceeeereee e 4,421,145

Minor Capital..........cceveiiieeiie e 651,508

Net 88,766,000 84,814,666 3,951,334
6. Health Services Insurance Fund

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiiieiiee e 3,631,726,600

Main Estimate Transfert..........ccoccovvieenieenee e 33,678,200

Special Warrant.........ccccoooeeeiiee e 39,630,600

Personnel Services..................... 403,923

Grants/Transfer Payments 3,659,563,845

Transportation..........cccceeeeueeeen. 747,455

CommMUNICALION.......eiiiiie e, 1,308,821

Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvuevrrieeriee e 769,582

Debt ServiCing........cooiiviiiieeeee e 19,040,322

Other Operating.......c.cveuceeeeriiee e 939,625

Minor Capital..........cceveiiiieeiee e 17,903

Net 3,705,035,400 3,682,791,477 22,243,923
7. Addictions Foundation of Manitoba

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieiiiee e 14,903,700

Main Estimate Transfer<** 1,275,000

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccovieiniiii i 15,960,707

Net 16,178,700 15,960,707 217,993
8. Capital Funding

Main EStimate.......ccoovviiieiiiee e 89,391,100

Main Estimate Transfer*..........ccccooi e 1,677,300

Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccccoveiieiiiiieviie e 93,054,490

Net 91,068,400 93,054,490 (1,986,090)
9. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main Estimate...... 4,708,500

Debt Servicing 996,990

Minor Capital.........ccceveiiieeiee e 210,200

AMOTtiZAtION. ... .eeiiiieeeie e, 3,186,397

Net 4,708,500 4,393,587 314,913
Department Total 3,960,314,200 3,932,214,264 28,099,936
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

Expense Summary by Category

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 3,882,408,600

Main Estimate Transfert..........ccocooe e 37,000,000

Main Estimate Transfer**..........ccccooviiirriiee e 1,275,000

Special Warrant.........cccoooieeiieeeniee e 39,630,600

Personnel SEervices..........ccoeviieriioiieiiie e 71,773,420

Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccceviieiniiiniie e 3,777,842,368

TranspOrtation........c.occeeeeriee e 5,792,080

CommMUNICAtION.......oviiiee e, 4,211,085

Supplies and Services 36,251,140

Debt Servicing..... 20,067,796

Other Operating 11,999,269

Minor Capital..........cccveiiiieiree e 1,090,709

AMOTtIZAtION. ... .eeiiieeece e, 3,186,397

3,960,314,200 3,932,214,264 28,099,936

HEALTHY CHILD MANITOBA (XXXIV)
1. Healthy Child Manitoba

Main EStimate.......ccoovviiiiriiee e 26,384,600

Personnel Services 2,039,793

Grants/Transfer Payments 17,490,658

TranspOrtation........c.ccceeeeiiee e 94,259

CommMUNICAtION.......oviiiiee e, 460,099

Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovuvvrriieeriie e 721,986

Debt ServiCing........cooveviiiieee e 56

Other Operating.......c.ceevceeeeriiee e 2,391,897

Social Assistance Related.............ccceviereiciieinic e 2,029,246

Minor Capital..........ccceveiiiieeree e 90,264

Net 26,384,600 25,318,258 1,066,342
2. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiiieiiee e 13,100

Minor Capital..........cceveiiieerie e 5,300

AMOTtiZAtION. ... .eeiiieiecie e, 7,795

Net 13,100 13,095 5
Department Total 26,397,700 25,331,354 1,066,346
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

Expense Summary by Category

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 26,397,700

Personnel SEervices..........ccceviieriiiieiiiie e 2,039,793

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiniiienne e 17,490,658

TranspOrtation..........ccceveeiiee e 94,259

CommMUNICAtION.......oiiiiiie e, 460,099

Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrriieeiiie e 721,986

Debt ServiCing.......ccoeviviiiieeeee e 56

Other Operating.........cvevceeeereee e 2,391,897

Social Assistance Related 2,029,246

Minor Capital 95,564

AMOTtIZAtION. ... .eeiiiieeee e, 7,795

26,397,700 25,331,354 1,066,346

INFRASTRUCTURE AND TRANSPORTATION (XV)
1. Administration and Finance

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieiiiie e 10,381,000

Personnel Services 7,705,039

Transportation......... 151,057

Communication 188,180

Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvvrriieeiiie e 660,894

Debt ServiCing........cooiiviiiieeeee e 3,494

Other Operating.......c.cveuceeeeriiee e 726,322

Minor Capital..........cccveiiiieeiie e 41,530

Net 10,381,000 9,476,516 904,484
2. Highways and Transportation Programs

Main EStimate.......ccovvviiiiiiiee e 73,483,200

Special Warrant............. 2,751,900

Personnel Services 37,441,158

Grants/Transfer Payments 150,751

TranspOrtation..........ccceeeeiiee e 3,057,541

CommMUNICAtION.......oviiiiee e, 1,072,759

Supplies and ServiCes.........ccoivverrieeiiie e 9,463,524

Debt ServiCing........coooeiviiiieee e 18,599

Other OpPerating.......c.ceeuceeeeeieee e 29,349,161

Minor Capital..........cceveiiiieiree e 257,127

Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevvveveiiieenceenen. (5,544,129)

Net 76,235,100 75,266,491 968,609




DETAILS OF OPERATING REVENUE AND EXPENSE (UNAUDITED)

Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
3. Government Services Programs
Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 43,468,700
Personnel SEervices..........ccceviieriiiieiiiie e 37,540,608
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiniiienne e 1,153,830
TranspOrtation..........ccceveeiiee e 1,090,183
CommMUNICAtION.......oiiiiiie e, 860,050
Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrriieeiiie e 67,953,544
Debt ServiCing.......ccoeviviiiieeeee e 2,180
Other Operating.........cvevceeeereee e 5,565,708
Minor Capital......ccc.cccvveviieeennnen. 6,390,756
Recoveries into Appropriation (79,282,910)
Net 43,468,700 41,273,949 2,194,751
4. Infrastructure Works
Main EStimate.......ccoeeviiieeiiee e 168,170,100
Special Warrant.........cccooeveeeiiee e 4,309,100
Personnel SEervices..........cccvevieiiiiieiiie e 63,627,092
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeiiiee e 3,945,950
CommMUNICAtION.......oviiiie e, 1,754,483
Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrrieeiiie e 138,152,053
Debt Servicing.......ccccocveeenee 4,516
Other Operating 7,140,391
Minor Capital......cccccccvvevierennnen. 2,647,891
Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevvveveiiieenceeeneen. (48,894,443)
Net 172,479,200 168,377,932 4,101,268
5. Manitoba Water Services Board
Main EStimate.......ccooeviiieriiie e 10,878,500
Main Estimate Transfer**..........ccccooriiirriiee e 26,900
Special Warrant.........cc.ooevieevieeeicee e 2,000,000
Personnel SEervices..........cccveviieeiiieiiiiie e 1,610,166
Grants/Transfer Payments 14,000,000
Transportation......... 5,323
Communication 18,025
Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrriieeiiee e 188,205
Debt ServiCing........cooveeviiiieeeee e 301
Other OpPerating.......c.ceeuceeeeeieee e 56,432
Minor Capital..........cccveiiiieere e 3,463
Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevvveveiiiieencieeennen. (2,984,000)

Net 12,905,400 12,897,915 7,485
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
6. Canada-Manitoba Agreements
Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 3,618,300
Main Estimate Transfert..........ccocooe e 16,981,600
Personnel SEervices..........cccvviieiiiciieiie e 528,157
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiniiiinien e 19,821,002
TranspOrtation........c.ooceeeeiiee e 8,050
CommMUNICAtION.......oviiieeiiiee e, 35,846
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvvrriieeriie e 105,177
Other Operating.......c.cuevceeeeriieeeree e 45,042
Minor Capital..........cceveiiiieeree e 19
Net 20,599,900 20,543,292 56,608

7. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main Estimate.........cccoviiiiiiiiiieee e 183,390,300

Debt ServiCing.......coooviviiiieeee e 85,108,068

Minor Capital..........ccveiiiieerie e 424,219

AMOTtIZALION. ......eiiiiiiiie e, 93,038,103

Recoveries into Appropriation...........cccceevveveiiieenceenneen. (3,791,181)

Net 183,390,300 174,779,209 8,611,091
Department Total 519,459,600 502,615,304 16,844,296

Expense Summary by Category

Main EStimate.......ccoovviiieiiiie e 493,390,100

Main Estimate Transfer®..........ccoccoiiieenieeeee e 16,981,600

Main Estimate Transfer**..........cccccooriiierniiee e 26,900

Special Warrant.........ccccoeeeeeiiiee e 9,061,000

Personnel SEervices..........cccveviieeiiiieeiie e 148,452,221
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccoeviieiiiii e 35,125,583
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeeiiee e 8,258,104
CommMUNICAtION.......oiiiiee e, 3,929,342
Supplies and Services 216,523,396
Debt Servicing..... 85,137,158
Other Operating 42,883,055
Minor Capital..........cccveiiiieeiie e 9,765,004
AMOTtiZAtION. ... .eeiiiiiieie e, 93,038,103
Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevveveiiieencieenen. (140,496,662)

519,459,600 502,615,304 16,844,296
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Department and Appropriations

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS (XIII)

1. Administration and Finance

Main EStimate.......cc.ooviiiriiiiieeeeeee e
Personnel Services..........cccvvveeiiiieiceeeee e
Transportation.........ccocueeeiciee e
CommMUNICAtION.......ceiiiiie e
Supplies and ServiCes........ccovvvievrieeeriee e
Debt ServiCing........coevieeeiieeece e

Other Operating

Minor Capital..........cceveeiiie e

Net

2. Community Planning and Development

Main EStimate.......ccooviiiriiiiie e
Main Estimate Transfert..........cccooooveviieinieeeee e
Personnel SEervices..........cccvvviieiiiiieeiiie e
Grants/Transfer Payments..........cccccovvvieivieeniineicieens
Transportation..........cocueeerciee e
CommUNICAtION.......ceiiiiieiiee e

Supplies and Services
Debt Servicing.....
Other Operating

Minor Capital..........cceveriiie i
Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccceeeeeviieenieeeenee.

Net

3. Provincial - Municipal Support Services

Main Estimate..........cccccooooiiiiiie e,
Personnel ServiCes.........cccvvveeiieciiieieeeeccieee e
Transportation..........cocueeeiciee e

Communication...........cccceeveeenen.
Supplies and Services
Debt Servicing........cccecveeenee

Other Operating.........ceevveveviiiee e
Minor Capital..........cceveriiie i
Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccceecvveviieenieeennee.

Net

4. Financial Assistance to Municipalities

Main EStimate.......ccccovviieiiiiie e
Special Warrant..........cccoeeeeririee e

Grants/Transfer Payments
Other Operating.......c.coeeeeeeviveeriieeeee
Recoveries into Appropriation
Net

Amount
Authorized
$

4,192,200

Amount Unexpended
Expended Balance

$ $

2,637,132
104,513
101,309
739,168

1,286
186,494
12,120

4,192,200

3,782,022 410,178

34,029,900
2,905,200

4,753,164
31,634,402
109,298
59,672
597,121
2,409
551,756
35,699

(2,802,719)

36,935,100

34,940,803 1,994,297

10,368,600

9,479,847

414,969
206,657
1,040,024
5,204
920,431
385,757

(2,690,300)

10,368,600

9,762,589 606,011

195,291,300
5,000,000

241,810,715
1,232,197
(42,367,733)

200,291,300

200,675,179 (383,879)
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

5. Emergency Measures Organization

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 2,401,000

Main Estimate Transfer...........ccccoevvieeniiie e 128,400

Personnel SEervices..........cccvviieiiiciieiie e 1,340,757

Transportation..........ccceeeeiiee e 91,996

CommMUNICAtION.......oviiiie e, 67,669

Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrriieeiiie e 305,467

Debt ServiCing.......ccoeviviiiieeeee e 724

Other Operating.........cvevceeeereee e 140,772

Minor Capital..........cceveiiieeiie e 51,239

Net 2,529,400 1,998,623 530,777
6. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStimate.......ccoevviieeiiieeeee e 185,000

Minor Capital..........ccveiiiieeiee e 73,900

AMOTtIZAtION. ... .eeiiieie e, 112,055

Net 185,000 185,955 (955)
Department Total 254,501,600 251,345,172 3,156,428
Expense Summary by Category

Main Estimate..........ccccceeene 246,468,000

Main Estimate Transfer* 2,905,200

Main Estimate Transfer............cccoviiireniiie e 128,400

Special Warrant.........cccooeeieeviee e 5,000,000

Personnel SEerviCes..........cccveviieiiiiiiiiee e 18,210,900

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviieiiiiiniie e 273,445,117

TranspOrtation........c.ccceeeiiiee e 720,778

CommMUNICALION.......oeiiiiee e, 435,307

Supplies and ServiCes.........ccoovvvrriieeriie e 2,681,780

Debt ServiCing.......ccoeiiviiiieeeee e 9,622

Other Operating 3,031,650

Minor Capital........... 558,714

Amortization........c..cccceevirennnnn. 112,055

Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevvceveiiieenceenneen. (47,860,752)

254,501,600 251,345,172 3,156,428

JUSTICE (IV)
1. Administration and Finance

Main EStimate.......ccooeviiieeiiee e 6,655,400

Personnel Services 5,384,338

Transportation......... 83,334

Communication 152,824

Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvrrieeeriee e 688,847

Debt ServiCing........coviiviiiieeeee e 122

Other OpPerating.........ceeeceeeereiee e 683,010

Minor Capital..........ccveiiiieeree e 122,025

Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevvveveiiieenceennen. (605,229)

Net 6,655,400 6,509,271 146,129
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Department and Appropriations

2. Criminal Justice

Main Estimate..........ccoviiiiiiiieee e
Main Estimate Transfer™...........ccccooviiieniineniicnceeens
Main Estimate Transfer****

Special Warrant.........cccoevieeviiee e
Personnel Services.........ccooviiiiiiiiiiici s
Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccceviieiniiiniie e
TranspOrtation........c.occeeeeriee e
CoOMMUNICALION. .....eiiiiiiieiceteer e
Supplies and Services
Debt Servicing.....
Other Operating
Minor Capital..........cccveiiiieiree e
Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevvveveiiieenceenneen.
Net

3. Civil Justice

Main Estimate..........ccoviiiiiiiiiecee e
Personnel Services.........ocooviiiiiiniiiiicie e
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccoeiiieiniiiinieee e
Transportation..........cccceeeeuneeen.

Communication
Supplies and Services
Debt ServiCing........cooveviiiieee e
Other Operating.......c.ceevceeeeriiee e
Minor Capital..........cceveiiieeiie e
Net

4. Corrections

Main Estimate.........cccoiiiiiiiic e
Main Estimate Transfer™...........ccccooviiiinineniciceeens
Main Estimate Transfer****
Special Warrant..........
Personnel Services
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiniiiinie e
TranspOrtation........c.occeeeiiieeeee e
CoOMMUNICALION. .....eiiiiiiiieieceree s
Supplies and ServiCes........cccoivvrriieeiiie e
Debt ServiCing........coeiiviiiieeee e
Other OpPerating.........cuevceeeeriiee e
Minor Capital..........cceveiiiieerie e
Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevveveiiiieenceeneen.
Net

Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
115,673,500
65,990
102,000
1,527,300
20,725,229
190,000
1,325,340
542,268
91,181,924
4,113
9,102,414
277,750
(2,000,000)
117,368,790 121,349,038 (3,980,248)
27,317,900
14,743,965
85,000
253,386
138,661
712,114
42
10,526,561
10,377
27,317,900 26,470,105 847,795
123,615,600
1,945,100
925,000
8,921,200
110,799,986
2,781,135
1,345,946
1,097,374
12,561,082
131
4,757,649
662,228
(3,000)
135,406,900 134,002,531 1,404,369
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
5. Courts
Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 45,948,200
Main Estimate Transfer..........cccooceioieeniieeee e 60,000
Personnel SEervices..........ccceviieriiiiiiie e 36,118,843
Transportation..........ccceeeeiiee e 2,033,440
CommMUNICAtION.......oviiiie e, 918,904
Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrriieeiiie e 2,858,642
Debt ServiCing.......ccoeviviiiieeeee e 685,729
Other Operating.........cvevceeeereee e 2,281,975
Minor Capital..........cceveiiieeiie e 169,373
Net 46,008,200 45,066,905 941,295

6. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStimate.......cccovvviiieeiiee e 2,346,800

Debt ServiCing........cooiiveiiieece e 493,285

Minor Capital..........cceveiiiieeiee e 408,000

AMOTtiZAtION. ... .cei e, 1,292,646

Net 2,346,800 2,193,931 152,869
Department Total 335,103,990 335,591,782 (487,792)

Expense Summary by Category

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieiiiee e 321,557,400

Main Estimate Transfer..........cccococeiiernci e 2,071,090

Main Estimate Transfer**..........cccccooviiirriiee e 1,027,000

Special Warrant.........cccoeeveeeiiee e 10,448,500

Personnel SEervices..........cccveviieriiieiice e 187,772,361
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiiiiiie e 3,056,135
TranspOrtation..........ooceeeeiiee e 5,041,445
CommMUNICAtION.......oviiiee e, 2,850,031
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvveiiieeiiee e 108,002,609
Debt Servicing.......ccccocveeenee 1,183,422
Other Operating 27,351,607
Minor Capital........... 1,649,754
AMOTtiZAtION. ... .ceiiiieece e, 1,292,646
Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevveveiiiieenceeeeen. (2,608,229)

335,103,990 335,591,782 (487,792)
LABOUR AND IMMIGRATION (XI)
1. Executive

Main EStimate.......ccooeviiiiiiiee e 767,100

Main Estimate Transfer<** 11,000

Personnel Services.................. 698,671
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeiiiee e 20,853
CommMUNICAtION.......oeiiiie e, 15,515
Supplies and ServiCes.........covvvriiiieiiee e 23,077
Other Operating.........cuevceereriee e 12,047
Minor Capital..........cceveiiiieeie e 1,906

Net 778,100 772,069 6,031
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
2. Labour Programs
Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 18,904,200
Personnel SEervices..........ccceviieriiiieiiiie e 13,787,346
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiniiienne e 46,000
TranspOrtation..........ccceveeiiee e 556,381
CommMUNICAtION.......oiiiiiie e, 628,987
Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrriieeiiie e 2,116,267
Debt ServiCing.......ccoeviviiiieeeee e 166
Other Operating.........cvevceeeereee e 1,061,959
Minor Capital..........cceveiiieeiie e 380,146
Net 18,904,200 18,577,251 326,949

3. Immigration and Multiculturalism

Main EStimate.......cccovvviiieeiiee e 26,084,900
Main Estimate Transfert..........ccoccoivieeiieeeee e 366,100
Personnel SEerviCes..........cccvvviieriioieeiie e 3,830,333
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviieiniiiiniee e 519,502
TranspOrtation........c.ccceeeeiieere e 94,575
CommMUNICAtION.......oiiiiiie e, 198,111
Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrrieeiiie e 1,025,294
Debt Servicing.......ccccocveeenee 37
Other Operating 276,694
Minor Capital......c..cccceeviveernnen. 85,163
Social Assistance Related 18,358,720
Net 26,451,000 24,388,429 2,062,571
4. Costs Related to Capital Assets
Main EStimate.......ccooeviiieriiie e 753,600
Debt ServiCing........cooieviiiieeee e 186,193
Minor Capital.........ccceveiiieeiee e 82,400
AMOTtIZAtION. ... .eeiiiieeeie e, 484,941
Net 753,600 753,534 66
Department Total 46,886,900 44,491,283 2,395,618
Expense Summary by Category
Main EStimate.......cc.oevviieieiiee e 46,509,800
Main Estimate Transfert..........ccoccoevieeeiieenee e 366,100
Main Estimate Transfer**..........ccccooviiierriiee e 11,000
Personnel SEervices..........ccceviiereiiieiie e 18,316,350
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccoeviieiniiieiiee e 565,502
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeeiiee e 671,809
Communication...........cccceevueennee 842,612
Supplies and Services 3,164,637
Debt Servicing 186,397
Other OpPerating.......c.ceeeceeeeriee e 1,350,700
Minor Capital..........cceveiiiieerie e 549,615
Social Assistance Related.............ccceeviereniiiiineeeee 18,358,720
AMOTtiZAtION. ... .eeiieiieee e, 484,941

46,886,900 44,491,283 2,395,618
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
MANITOBA SENIORS AND
HEALTHY AGING SECRETARIAT (XXIV)
1. Manitoba Seniors and Healthy Aging Secretariat
Main EStimate.......ccooeviiieiiiee e 1,357,400
Personnel SEervices..........cccveviieiiiciiiiie e 527,145
Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccceviieiniiiniie e 421,350
TranspOrtation........c.occeeeeriee e 44,448
CommMUNICAtION.......oviiiee e, 97,703
Supplies and Services 102,288
Debt Servicing..... 62
Other Operating 29,009
Minor Capital..........cccveiiiieiree e 2,380
Net 1,357,400 1,224,386 133,014
2. Costs Related to Capital Assets
Main Estimate 8,000
Minor Capital........... 2,500
AMOTtIZAtION. ... .eeiiieieeie e, 5,498
Net 8,000 7,998 2
Department Total 1,365,400 1,232,384 133,016
Expense Summary by Category
Main EStimate.......cccoevviiieiiee e 1,365,400
Personnel SEervices..........cccveviieriioieiie e 527,145
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiniiiiniee e 421,350
Transportation............ccceeeeuneeen. 44,448
Communication 97,703
Supplies and Services 102,288
Debt ServiCing.......ccoeiiviiiieeeee e 62
Other Operating.......c.cuevceeeeriiee e 29,009
Minor Capital..........ccoveiiiieeiee e 4,880
AMOTtiZAtION. ... .eeiiiieeeie e, 5,498
1,365,400 1,232,384 133,016
SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENERGY AND MINES (XVIII)
1. Administration and Finance
Main EStimate.......ccooeviiieeiiee e 704,900
Personnel SEerviCes.........ccccvevieieiiiieiie e 465,787
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeeiiee e 11,678
ComMUNICAtION.......oiiiiiie e, 27,865
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvveiiieeiiee e 15,208
Debt ServiCing........coviiviiiieeeee e 35
Other Operating 168,986
Minor Capital..........ccveiiiieeree e 2,436
Net 704,900 691,996 12,904
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

2. Energy, Climate Change and Green Strategy Initiatives

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 5,250,800

Main Estimate Transfert..........ccocooe e 1,827,213

Main Estimate Transfer**..........ccccooviiirriiee e 38,300

Special Warrant.........cccoooieeiieeeniee e 3,000,000

Personnel SEervices..........ccoeviieriioiieiiie e 1,597,047

Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccceviieiniiiniie e 2,006,883

TranspOrtation........c.occeeeeriee e 112,131

CommMUNICAtION.......oviiiee e, 190,661

Supplies and Services 2,481,429

Debt Servicing..... 210

Other Operating 1,226,989

Minor Capital..........cccveiiiieiree e 9,692

Net 10,116,313 7,625,043 2,491,269
3. Science, Innovation and Business Development

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieiiiee e 19,348,800

Main Estimate Transfer®..........ccocooi e 500,000

Main Estimate Transfer**..........ccccooriiierriiee e 1,000,000

Personnel SEerviCes..........cccvevieiiiiiiiiie e 1,610,015

Grants/Transfer Payments 19,007,187

Transportation......... 105,149

Communication 156,617

Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvvrriieeiiie e 266,468

Debt ServiCing........cooiiviiiieeeee e 3,287

Other Operating.......c.cveuceeeeriiee e 415,175

Minor Capital..........cccveiiiieeiie e 1,017

Social Assistance Related.............cccoevieriiiiiiiiceeeeeee 220

Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevveveiiiieenceenneen. (743,488)

Net 20,848,800 20,821,648 27,152
4. Manitoba Information and Communication Technologies

Main EStimate.......cccoevviieiiiiee e 28,316,000

Main Estimate Transfer**..........ccccooeriiiriiiee e 1,476,800

Personnel SEerviCes..........cccveviieiiiiiieice e 17,650,238

TranspOrtation..........ccceeeeiiee e 100,390

CommMUNICALION.......oiiiiie e, 702,077

Supplies and ServiCes........cccovvvvrriieeiiie e 9,097,694

Debt Servicing.......ccccecveeenee 627

Other Operating 48,127,934

Minor Capital......cc.ccccvvevieeennnen. 1,957,328

Recoveries into Appropriation...........ccccevveveiiieenceeenen. (47,691,407)

Net 29,792,800 29,944,881 (152,081)
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
5. Mineral Resources

Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e 12,147,500

Personnel SEervices..........ccceviieriiiieiiiie e 6,039,198

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiniiienne e 2,094,806

TranspOrtation..........ccceveeiiee e 307,465

CommMUNICAtION.......oiiiiiie e, 226,363

Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvvrrieieriie e 1,345,379

Debt ServiCing........coeieiviiiieeee e 241,977

Other Operating........cuevceeeeriee e 544,550

Minor Capital.........ccceveiiie e 144,624

Net 12,147,500 10,944,362 1,203,138
6. Costs Related to Capital Assets

Main EStimate.......ccoeeviiieeiiee e 12,820,300

Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvvriiieeriie e 166,200

Debt ServiCing.......ccooveiveiiieeeee e 4,258,476

Other Operating 14,356,463

Minor Capital........... (35,600)

Amortization........c..cccceeeiieennnnn. 9,871,785

Recoveries into Appropriation (8,684,821)

Net 12,820,300 19,932,503 (7,112,203)
Department Total 86,430,613 89,960,433 (3,529,820)
Expense Summary by Category

Main EStimate.......cccoeeviieeeiiiee e 78,588,300

Main Estimate Transfer®..........ccocooevieenieecee e 2,327,213

Main Estimate Transfer<** 2,515,100

Special Warrant.......... 3,000,000

Personnel Services 27,362,286

Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccoeviiieiniiiinnee e 23,108,876

TranspOrtation..........ccceeeeiiee e 636,813

CommMUNICAtION.......oviiiiee e, 1,303,583

Supplies and ServiCes.........ccoovvveriieeiiee e 13,372,379

Debt ServiCing........cooveviiiieee e 4,504,613

Other Operating.......c.cveuceeeeriiee e 64,840,097

Minor Capital..........cceveiiieeiie e 2,079,497

AMOTtiZAtION. ... .ceiiiee e, 9,871,785

Social Assistance Related........... 220

Recoveries into Appropriation (57,119,716)

86,430,613 89,960,433 (3,529,820)
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $

WATER STEWARDSHIP (XXV)

1. Administration and Finance

Main Estimate.........cccoviiiiiiiieee e 1,492,900
Personnel Services.........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiicieeeee s 1,321,126
TranspOrtation........c.ccceeeeiiee e 26,387
CoOMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiiieicetee e 30,522
Supplies and ServiCes........ccoovvvveriieeiiie e 22,808
Other Operating.......c.ceeeceeeeriee e 47,416
Minor Capital......cc.ccccvevieeennnen. 7,447
Recoveries into Appropriation 10,085
Net 1,492,900 1,465,791 27,109
2. Ecological Services
Main Estimate.........cccoviiiiiiiiecce e 15,639,700
Personnel Services.........ocooiiiiiiiiiiiiic e 6,449,103
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviieiniiiiniee e 5,391,865
TranspOrtation........c.ccceeeeiieere e 448,628
CoOMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiiieiecetee e 255,671
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccoivvvrriieeiiie e 1,714,200
Debt Servicing......c.cccecueeenee 35
Other Operating 511,957
Minor Capital......cccccccveiierennnen. 336,783
Recoveries into Appropriation...........cccceeveveiiiieenceennen. (425,000)
Net 15,639,700 14,683,243 956,457
3. Regulatory and Operational Services
Main Estimate..........ccoviiiiiiiiieece e 8,494,200
Personnel Services.........cocooiiiiiieniiiiici e 4,235,166
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiniiiiniee e 30,000
TranspOrtation..........ccceeeiiiee e 341,880
Communication...........cccoeveernnen. 151,233
Supplies and Services 1,860,991
Debt Servicing (68)
Other Operating........ceevceeeeriiee e 631,432
Minor Capital..........cceveiiiieeiie e 102,761
Net 8,494,200 7,353,394 1,140,806
4. Water Stewardship Initiatives
Main Estimate.........cccoviiiiiiiiiieee e 6,047,700
Personnel Services.........ocooviiiiieniiiiiciee s 20,657
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviieiniiiiniie e 845,000
Transportation............ccceeeeneee. 39,691
Communication 247,743
Supplies and Services 3,691,300
Other Operating.......c.ceevceeeeriiee e 25,899
Minor Capital.........ccceveiiieeree e 15,231

Net 6,047,700 4,885,522 1,162,178
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Department and Appropriations

5. Costs Related to Capital Assets
Main EStimate.......ccooeviiieiiee e
Main Estimate Transfer**..........ccccooeriiirriiee e
Debt ServiCing........coeiiveiiieeee e
Minor Capital.........cccveiiiieiree e
AMOTtIZAtION. ... .ceiiiiieeie e,

Net
Department Total

Expense Summary by Category
Main Estimate.........cccoviiiiiiiieeee e
Main Estimate Transfer™**...........cccccciiriiineniiceee
Personnel Services.........ccooiiiiiieniiiiici s
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccoeviiieiniiennee e
TranspOrtation........c.ccceeeeiiee e
CoOMMUNICALION. .....eiiiiiiiericeiee e
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovuvvrriieeriie e
Debt ServiCing........cooveviiiieee e
Other Operating.......c.ceeeceereriiee e
Minor Capital
Amortization.........c.cocoveiiiiiiiicnies
Recoveries into Appropriation

ENABLING APPROPRIATIONS (XXVI)

1. Enabling Vote
Main EStimate.......ccovvviiiieiiee e
Main Estimate Transfert..........ccoccoe e,
Special Warrant.........ccccooveeeriieeicee e
Net

2. Sustainable Development Innovations Fund

Main Estimate.........cccoiiiiiiiiiie e
Personnel Services.........ccooviiiiieniiiici e
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccoeviieiiiie i
TranspOrtation..........ooceeeeiiee e
CoOMMUNICALION. .....eeiiiiiieiecetee e
Supplies and ServiCes........cccoivvrriieeiiie e
Debt ServiCing.......ccooiiveiiieeee e
Other Operating
Minor Capital..........cceveiiiieerie e
Net

Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
310,700
6,381
45,661
38,500
232,896
317,081 317,057 24
31,991,581 28,705,007 3,286,574
31,985,200
6,381
12,026,053
6,266,865
856,586
685,169
7,289,299
45,628
1,216,704
500,722
232,896
(414,915)
31,991,581 28,705,007 3,286,574
85,063,800
(95,917,771)
21,000,000
10,146,029 - 10,146,029
3,400,000
68,813
3,084,635
15,847
58,022
46,391
(27)
90,214
6,278

3,400,000 3,370,174 29,826
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Department and Appropriations

3. Justice Initiatives
Main EStimate.......ccoevviiieeiiee e
Main Estimate Transfer..........cccooceioieeniieeee e
Net

4. Security Initiatives
Main Estimate.........cccoviiiiiiiiee e

Main Estimate Transfer*™*............cccooveeiiiiiiiieee e,
Net

5. Internal Reform, Workforce Adjustment and
General Salary Increases
Main Estimate.........ccooviiiiiiiiee e

Main Estimate Transfer
Net

Department Total

Expense Summary by Category
Main EStimate.......ccoovviiieriiee e
Main Estimate Transfer.................
Main Estimate Transfer*................

kK

Main Estimate Transfer
Main Estimate Transfer<**

Special Warrant.........cccooeveeeiiiee e
Personnel SEervices..........ccceviiereiiieiiie e
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccooviiieiniiiiiin e
Transportation..........ccceeeeiiee e
CommMUNICALION.......oieiiie e,
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccoouvvriieeiiie e
Debt ServiCing........coeviviiiieeeee e
Other Operating
Minor Capital..........cceveiiiieeiee e

OTHER APPROPRIATIONS (XXVII)

1. Emergency Expenditures

Main Estimate.........ccooeiiiiiiiieecccee e
Special Warrant.........cccooeveeeeiee e
Personnel Services.........ccooviiiiiniiiicie e
Grants/Transfer Payments
Transportation.........
Communication
Supplies and ServiCes.........ccovvvrrieeeriee e
Debt ServiCing........coviiviiiieeeee e
Other OpPerating.........ceeeceeeereiee e
Minor Capital..........ccveiiiieeree e
AMOTtIZALION. ......eeiiiiiiie e,
Net

Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
2,250,000
(2,071,090)
178,910 - 178,910
300,000
(128,400)
171,600 - 171,600
16,350,000
(12,004,366)
4,345,634 - 4,345,634
18,242,173 3,370,174 14,871,999
107,363,800
(95,917,771)
(2,071,090)
(128,400)
(12,004,366)
21,000,000
68,813
3,084,635
15,847
58,022
46,391
(27)
90,214
6,278
18,242,173 3,370,174 14,871,999
25,000,000
8,825,800
5,374,255
4,187,406
14,408,288
497,369
6,616,761
145
773,739
64,773
2,078,822
33,825,800 34,001,557 (175,757)
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Department and Appropriations Amount Amount Unexpended
Authorized Expended Balance
$ $ $
2. Allowance for Losses and Expenditures Incurred by
Crown Corporations and Other Provincial Entities
Main Estimate.........cccoviiiiiiiiee e 805,000
Grants/Transfer Payments...........cccccoviiiiiiiienien e (14,855)
Debt ServiCing........cooiiveiiieeee e 13,195
Net 805,000 (1,660) 806,660
4. Red River Floodway Renewal Expansion
Main Estimate Transfer..........ccccooeeniiienincnieceee 819,300
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccoeviieiiiiiennene e 475,337
Net 819,300 475,337 343,963
Department Total 35,450,100 34,475,235 974,865
Expense Summary by Category
Main Estimate.........cccoeiiiiiiiiece e 25,805,000
Main Estimate Transfer..........ccccooeviiiienienecnieceee, 819,300
Special Warrant.........ccccooeieeiieeesiee e 8,825,800
Personnel Services.........ocooviiiieniiiiicieeee s 5,374,255
Grants/Transfer Payments...........ccccoeiiieiniiiinieee e 4,647,888
Transportation..........cccceeeeuneeen. 14,408,288
Communication 497,369
Supplies and Services 6,616,761
Debt ServiCing........cooveviiiieee e 13,340
Other Operating.......c.ceevceeeeriiee e 773,739
Minor Capital..........cceveiiieeiie e 64,773
AMOTtIZAtION. ......eiiiiiiii e 2,078,822
35,450,100 34,475,235 974,865
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SUMMARY OF DEPARTMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENSES

Legislative Assembly

PART B - CAPITAL INVESTMENTS

Advanced Education and Literacy...............
Agriculture, Food and Rural Initiatives.........
Competitiveness, Training and Trade..........

Conservation

Culture, Heritage, Tourism and Sport..........
Education, Citizenship and Youth................

Family Services and Housing
Finance.........cc.coc...
Health........ccoocveeennnn.

Infrastructure and Transportation................

Justice....oovvvieeeennn.

Science, Technology, Energy and Mines....

Water Stewardship
Enabling Appropriations

For the Year ended March 31, 2008

Capital Expended
Investment on Net Unexpended
Authority Acquisitions  Writedowns Acquisitions Balance
$ $ $ $ $
50,000 30,994 - 30,994 19,006
150,000 138,835 138,835 11,165
435,000 404,517 - 404,517 30,483
2,420,800 1,847,678 1,847,678 573,122
10,777,400 10,641,959 - 10,641,959 135,441
90,000 84,184 - 84,184 5,816
395,000 328,224 328,224 66,776
2,826,500 1,791,518 - 1,791,518 1,034,982
845,900 613,634 - 613,634 232,266
336,100 240,589 - 240,589 95,511
551,294,700 472,155,583 - 472,155,583 79,139,117
4,050,900 1,089,864 - 1,089,864 2,961,036
9,808,800 8,734,741 - 8,734,741 1,074,059
244,300 231,803 - 231,803 12,497
11,584,000 - - - 11,584,000
595,309,400 498,334,124 - 498,334,124 96,975,276
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STATEMENT OF THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF DEBT OR OBLIGATION
DUE HER MAJESTY WRITTEN-OFF IN WHOLE OR IN PART

As Required by Section 24B of the Financial Administration Act
For the Year Ended March 31, 2008

$ $

ABORIGINAL AND NORTHERN AFFAIRS (XIX)

Communities Economic Development Fund - Business Loan Program............c.ccoceeeveereneneeenenenneenes 355,400

Communities Economic Development Fund - Fisherman's Loan Program............ccccceeveevieieieeciecreeneenn. 27,242 382,642
ADVANCED EDUCATION AND LITERACY (XLIV)

Student FINANCIAI ASSISTANCE. ........ceeee et ettt e e ee e e e et e e s e e e e e e e s eteeseeeaeesanesne e 82,502
AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND RURAL INITIATIVES (ll1)

=YL TR 58,125

Manitoba Agricultural SErvices COrpPOration.............c.c.cueivieueeeeereiieseeeeseeteeteeeeetesresre s eseebesseseeseesessenens 769,659 827,784
COMPETITIVENESS, TRAINING AND TRADE (X)

=YL TR 2,020

Manitoba Industrial Opportunities Program..............cccccieueiveieiiieeieieeeeete ettt 588,975 590,995
CONSERVATION (XII)

=YL TSR 805,892
EDUCATION, CITIZENSHIP AND YOUTH (XVI)

[RL=Y=Y- TP SRORTRO 16,683
FAMILY SERVICES AND HOUSING (IX)

Employment and INCOME ASSISLANCE..............c.evueieirierieiere sttt ere et be s e sessesaessessesesbesseesse e 263,170
FINANCE (VII)

(07 )y ToTr=T o] o =T o1 =1 I 1= USSR 147,279

Levy for Health and Education 397,354

RELAI SIES TAX... . eiiueiietie ettt ettt e et et e et et e e e s ete e et e e eat e et e e eseeeaseesaeesaeeebeesaeesasaesesenteesseessbeesreesaes 1,414,799 1,959,432
HEALTH (XXI)

ACCOUNES RECEIVADIE. ...t e e e e e et et e e e e et e e e s e e e e e eaeeeaeesanesnnas 3,155
JUSTICE (IV)

ACCOUNES RECEIVADIE......... oottt ee et e e e e e e ae e et e e ete e et e eteenteaneeeeaeeeneeennens 23,116
LABOUR AND IMMIGRATION (XI)

ACCOUNES RECEIVADIE...........oeiueeieie ittt ettt e et e e e et e s e et eteeeaeseeeeeseesnteenteaneeesteesneseaneas 6,448
SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENERGY AND MINES (XVIII)

BB ettt e e et e e e e et e et e e — e e et e et te et e e ee e e e eaeesaeeeaeeeeeseaeeaaaean 5,157
WATER STEWARDSHIP (XXV)

[SL=T== TSRS 515

4,967,491

RECOVERY OF AMOUNTS CANCELLED IN PREVIOUS YEARS
ADVANCED EDUCATION AND LITERACY (XLIV)

S ettt e et e e et tee e —ee—eeette e —eeeteeetee—eeatee e teeetee et eeteesaaesteeateesaeeraan 17,843
CONSERVATION (XII)

[SL=Y=Y= TSRS 40

4,949,608
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STATEMENT OF SPECIAL WARRANTS OF HIS HONOUR
THE LIEUTENANT-GOVERNOR OF MANITOBA

As Required by Section 32(1) of the Financial Administration Act
Issued Relative to the Year Ended March 31, 2008

OPERATING EXPENSES

ADVANCED EDUCATION AND LITERACY (XLIV)
March 12, 2008 44-5  Capital Grants..........cocceiiiiiiiie e

AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND RURAL INITIATIVES (lll)
December 19, 2007 3-2 Risk Management, Credit and Income Support Programs...............c........
March 12, 2008 3-2 Risk Management, Credit and Income Support Programs........................

COMPETITIVENESS, TRAINING AND TRADE (X)
March 12, 2008 10-2  BUSINESS SEIVICES.....uuiiiiiiiiieiee ettt a e e e

CULTURE, HERITAGE, TOURISM AND SPORT (XIV)
March 12, 2008 14-2  Culture, Heritage and Recreation Programs............cccceoceeriiieniineniienninns
December 19,2007  14-5  Capital GrantS......c..ooeiiiiiiiieiee e

EDUCATION, CITIZENSHIP AND YOUTH (XVI)
March 12, 2008 16-4  Education and School Tax CreditS............uuuuueeeiiiieiiieeeeeeeeeeeeee e
March 12, 2008 16-5  SUPPOrt t0 SChOOIS. ...

FAMILY SERVICES AND HOUSING (IX)
March 12, 2008 9-4 Child and Family SErVICES...........cocuviiieiiiiiiee e

HEALTH (XXI)
March 12, 2008 21-6  Health Services Insurance FUuNnd............cccooiiieiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e,

INFRASTRUCTURE AND TRANSPORTATION (XV)

March 12, 2008 15-2  Highways and Transportation Programs...........ccccocoeeniiiiiiieniee e
March 12, 2008 15-4  INfrastructure WOIKS..........coooiiiiiiiiieeeeee e
March 12, 2008 15-5 Manitoba Water Services Board..............oouuuuueiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee e

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS (XIlI)

March 12, 2008 13-4 Financial Assistance to Municipalities.........c.c.ccccvveiiiiiieiie s
JUSTICE (IV)
March 12, 2008 4-2 CrimMINAl JUSLICE......eeeeeeeee e e e e e eeeaaees

March 12, 2008 4-4 COMTECHONS. ...t e e e e e e e e e eeeeaeeeas

SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENERGY AND MINES (XVIII)
March 12, 2008 18-2  Energy, Climate Change and Green Strategy Initiatives.............c.cccceeeee

Carried FOrWard...............eeeiiiiiiee e

9,000,000

43,042,000
31,025,200

2,296,500

515,200
40,000,000

9,252,300
2,141,000

14,818,300

39,630,600

2,751,900
4,309,100
2,000,000

5,000,000

1,527,300
8,921,200

3,000,000

219,230,600



INFORMATION PROVIDED UNDER STATUTORY REQUIREMENT (UNAUDITED)

Brought Forward...........

ENABLING APPROPRIATIONS (XXVI)
ENabIiNG VOIE.......eeieeeee e

March 12, 2008

26-1

OTHER APPROPRIATIONS (XXVII)
December 19, 2007 27-1

March 12, 2008

27-1

Emergency EXpenditures............oovoiiiiiiiiiiiiicc e
Emergency EXpenditures. .........cuevviiiiiire e

Total Special Warrants

219,230,600

21,000,000

8,310,500
515,300

249,056,400
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EXPLANATORY COMMENTS REGARDING SPECIAL WARRANTS
AS SHOWN ON
THE STATEMENT OF SPECIAL WARRANTS
For the Year Ended March 31, 2008

OPERATING EXPENSES

Special Warrants amounting to $249,056,400 were issued during the year ended March 31, 2008. The more significant

amounts total to $246,498,600 and consist of the following:

DEPARTMENT OF ADVANCED EDUCATION AND LITERACY (XLIV)

To provide post-secondary institutions one-time assistance for infrastructure improvements .............ccccccoeeeee.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND RURAL INITIATIVES (lll)
To provide additional funding for increased payments under the Canadian Agriculture Income Stabilization
0T r= o o T

DEPARTMENT OF COMPETITIVENESS, TRAINING AND TRADE (X)

To provide funding for a cONCesSIONAry 108N PrOVISION. .........ciii ittt et e e e e e bt e e e e snee e e s sanaeeeenneas

DEPARTMENT OF CULTURE, HERITAGE, TOURISM AND SPORT (XIV)

To provide capital grant funding to the Canadian Museum for Human Rights...........ccccoiiiiiiin e,

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, CITIZENSHIP AND YOUTH (XVI)

To provide funding for a year-end adjustment to the Manitoba Property Tax Credit...........ccococeviieiieiiiieiiieens,
To provide additional funding to the Public Schools Finance Board (PSFB) for general operations......................

DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY SERVICES AND HOUSING (IX)

To provide additional funding primarily for volume increases in child maintenance programs and for price
increases in support services, respite services, and travel costs for home Visits............ccccceeeiiiii e,

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH (XXI)
To provide additional funding largely due to increased volumes, Provincial Oncology Drug Program costs and

emergency department physiCians remMUNEratioN............cooiiiiiiiii e

DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE AND TRANSPORTATION (XV)

To provide additional funding to support the rehabilitation of the Hudson Bay Rail Line, for gravel crushing
at four northern airport sites, for enhanced winter road maintenance and for projects under the Municipal Sewer
= a0 AT = =Y o T | = T o SN

Carried FOrWAI. ... e e e e e e e e e e e e e naanneeeeees

9,000,000

74,067,200

2,296,500

40,000,000

9,252,300

2,141,000

14,818,300

39,630,600

9,061,000

200,266,900
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Brought FOrWard...........oooiiiiiieee et 200,266,900

DEPARTMENT OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS (XIII)
To provide additional grant funding to the City of Winnipeg to assist the city in managing its major road

improvement ProjeCts iN 2008.........cooiii ittt ettt e bt e he e e e bt e e aab e e e be e e ahbee e neeanbeeeaneeeabeeeanreeeaeeann 5,000,000

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE (IV)

To provide additional funding for increased staffing costs primarily resulting from custody counts in adult correction
L= o] USRS 8,921,200

DEPARTMENT OF SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENERGY AND MINES (XVIII)
To provide funding for anticipated support of the Province's pursuit of a Coal Reduction Program....................... 3,000,000

DEPARTMENT OF ENABLING APPROPRIATIONS (XVI)
To provide additional funding for housing related expenditures.............ooueiiiiiiiiiiii e 21,000,000

DEPARTMENT OF OTHER APPROPRIATIONS (XXVII)
To provide additional funding primarily for the 2007 forest fire suppression activities............ccccccevviicieeincieennnens 8,310,500

Total Special Warrants...........cc.coccveeeevcnnnns, 246,498,600



INFORMATION PROVIDED UNDER STATUTORY REQUIREMENT (UNAUDITED)

STATEMENT OF THE CLAIMS SETTLED
As Required by Section 41(7) of the Financial Administration Act

For the Year Ended March 31, 2008

$
Agriculture, Food and Rural Initiatives (I11)...........cooiiiiiiiiiie e 9,000
CoNSEIVALION (XH)..cee et 21,232
Infrastructure and Transportation (XV).........cooiiiiiiiiii e 433,840
JUSTICE (V) ettt e e e ettt e e e e e e e e et eeeeaeeeeesenbssaneeeeaeeesnnrnnens 281,000
Other AppropriatioNs (XXVII) ... .. et e e e eeeae e 441,834

1,186,906
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STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES RELATED TO CAPITAL
AND FUTURE CONTRACT COMMITMENTS

As Required by Section 45(3) of The Financial Administration Act
For the Year Ended March 31, 2008

DEPARTMENT APPROPRIATION 2007-08 FUTURE
NUMBER EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT
$ $
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY (I)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations.................. 239,502
Rental/Lease AgreemeNts. .........ccveeeiciveeeeiiieeesiieeessieeeesieee e 107,225
239,502 107,225
EXECUTIVE COUNCIL (I1)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations.................. 11,971
Rental/Lease AgreemeNts. .........ccveeevcuieeeeiiieeesiieeesseeeeeeee e 19,555
11,971 19,555
ABORIGINAL AND NORTHERN AFFAIRS (XIX)
Northern CommuNItieS.........ccoooiiiiiiiiiieeceee e 19-3A 9,586,895 512,478
Access and Resources Roads...........cccoouieriiiiiiinie e 19-3B 235,000
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations.................. 190,158
Rental/Lease AgreemeNts..........ccveeevcuieeeiiiieeesiieeeeseeeesieee e 19,779
10,012,053 532,258
ADVANCED EDUCATION AND LITERACY (XLIV)
Capital Grants - Universities..........c.cocueeiiiiiiiiiiie e 44-5A 24,214,700
Capital Grants - Community Colleges...........cccceeviveeeeiiereeninnnn, 44-5B 1,816,800
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations.................. 35,702
Rental/Lease AgreemeNts..........ccvveeicuieeeeiiieeesiieeesseeeesieee e 16,800
26,067,202 16,800
AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND RURAL INITIATIVES (lll)
Capital Grants - Livestock Industry............. 3-3A-4 200,413
Rural Economic Development Initiatives 3-4G-2 4,149,992
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations.................. 379,143
Rental/Lease AgreemeNts. .........ccveeevcuieeeeeiieeesiieeesseeeeseee e 157,360
4,729,549 157,360
CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION (XVII)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations 42,451
Rental/Lease AQreemeNts. .........ccvveevcuieeeeiiireesiieeesseeeesieee e 11,382
42,451 11,382
COMPETITIVENESS, TRAINING AND TRADE (X)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations.................. 114,410
Rental/Lease AGreements...........cceeiieiieiiiiie i 73,300
114,410 73,300
CONSERVATION (XII)
Equipment and Facility Maintenance............ccccccoveeviveeiciieeens 12-6A-1 83,687
Regional Equipment and Infrastructure............cccccooiiiiiinnnns 12-6A-2 244,611
Heritage Marshes...........cccveiciiiiiciiie e 12-6B-2 119,997
Park INfrastructure. ... 12-6C-1 1,809,663
Park Road Maintenance............ccccoviiiiiieiieiiieeec e 12-6C-2 94,040
Park Enhancement Projects...........cooooieiiiiiiiiiieecceeeeee 12-6C-3 35,985
Park Districts Capital..........ccocoiiiiiiiie e 12-6C-4 76,510
Cottaging Initiatives - Crown Land... 12-6D-1 3,664
Cottaging Initiatives - Provincial Parks.... 12-6D-2 50,478
Camping Initiatives - Provincial Parks.............cccccociiiiiiiiinnenn, 12-6D-3 708,812
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations.................. 1,293,803
Rental/Lease AGreements...........cceeivieeieiiiiee i 8,939,089

4,521,251 8,939,089
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DEPARTMENT

CULTURE, HERITAGE, TOURISM AND SPORT (XIV)
Grants to Cultural Organizations...........ccccceeveieeeiiiie e,
Heritage Building...........occoiiiiii e
Community Places Program..........cccecuveeeviieeesiieeeeseeeessieee e
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations....
Rental/Lease AgreemMeNts..........ccveeevciieeeeiiieeesiieeessieeeesieee e

EDUCATION, CITIZENSHIP AND YOUTH (XVI)

School Divisions - Principal Repayments............cccccoevieeiiiennn.
School Divisions - Capital Grants..........cccccoecveeeviiieeeiiee e
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations....
Rental/Lease AgreemeNts..........ccvveevcuieeeeiiieeesiieeesseeeeseee e

FAMILY SERVICES AND HOUSING (IX)

Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations..................
Rental/Lease AGreements...........cceeiiieiieiiiiee e

FINANCE (VII)

Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations..................
Rental/Lease AQreements...........ccceeiviiieiiiiie e

HEALTH (XXI)

Acute Care - REPAYMENTS.......ccccvvieiiiiieeeiiie e eeree e eeeea e,
Long Term Care - Repayments..........ccccoeeiueieeiiiieeiiiiee e
Community and Mental Health Services Repayments.................
Acute Care - Equipment Purchases and Repayments................
Long-Term Care - Equipment Purchases and Repayments........
Other Capital - Acute Care..........cooeveeeeiiiieeiiee e
Other Capital - Long-Term Care........cccccecevveeeevveeennnnnnn.

Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations..................

HEALTHY CHILD MANITOBA (XXXIV)

Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations..................

INFRASTRUCTURE AND TRANSPORTATION (XV)
Highways and Transportation Programs...........ccccceviieeiiiienenne
Government Services Programs................

Assistance to Local Governments....
AIrport IMProvemMENtS. .......cccuvveeiiiiee et e e eeeea e
MariNg SEIVICES. ...ccoiiiiii it
Building and Storage Yards.........cccccceeeeiiiii i
Improvements to Weigh Scales..........cccoceiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e,
WiInter ROAAS......couiiiiiiiiie et
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations..................
Rental/Lease AgreemeNts. .........ccveeevcuieeeeiiieeesiieeesseeeeeieee e

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS (XIll)

Financial Assistance for the City of Winnipeg - Transit................
Financial Assistance for the City of Winnipeg - Other..................
Financial Assistance for Other Municipalities - Transit................
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations..................
Rental/Lease AGreements...........ccceeiieiieiiiiee i

APPROPRIATION
NUMBER

14-5A
14-5B
14-5C

16-7A
16-7B

21-8A-1
21-8A-2
21-8A-3
21-8B-1
21-8B-2
21-8C-1
21-8C-2

15-2
15-3
15-4C
15-4D-2
15-4D-3
15-4D-4
15-4D-4
15-4E

13-4A-1
13-4A-3
13-5B-1

2007-08
EXPENDITURE
$

39,722,365
210,000
2,481,333
161,868

FUTURE
COMMITMENT
$

2,514,500

54,625

42,575,566

2,569,125

58,160,745
8,943,633
726,116

69,700

67,830,494

69,700

1,167,630

336,208

1,167,630

336,208

277,050

127,674

277,050

127,674

41,962,871
15,353,715
2,149,362
27,947,720
1,349,472
2,932,768
1,358,582
880,509

93,934,999

90,264

90,264

3,236,895
5,427,479
116,434
315,901
15,284
8,443,355
9,340,785

3,474,579
1,035,873

127,999,989

26,896,133

132,510,441

3,840,000
6,725,110
128,000
484,814

44,033

11,177,924

44,033
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DEPARTMENT APPROPRIATION 2007-08 FUTURE
NUMBER EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT
$ $
JUSTICE (IV)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations.................. 1,241,754
Rental/Lease AQreements...........cceeiiieieiiiiee i 352,344
1,241,754 352,344

LABOUR AND IMMIGRATION (XI)

Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations.................. 467,215
Rental/Lease AGreements...........cceeiieeieiiiiee e 52,000
467,215 52,000
MANITOBA SENIORS AND
HEALTHY AGING SECRETARIAT (XXIV)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations.................. 2,380
2,380 -

SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENERGY AND MINES (XVIII)

Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations.... 2,115,097
Rental/Lease AGreements...........cceeiiiiieiiiiee i 33,809
2,115,097 33,809
WATER STEWARDSHIP (XXV)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations.... 462,222
Rental/Lease AGreements...........coeeiiiiieiiiieeeiiee e 12,208
462,222 12,208
OTHER APPROPRIATIONS (XXVII)
Minor Capital from Current Operating Appropriations.................. 64,773
64,773 -
TOTAL 294,041,890 145,964,510
NOTE: The Appropriation Act, 2007 authorizes the Government to commit to expenditures up to an amount not exceeding

$500,000,000 for the purpose of ensuring completion of projects or fulfilling contracts initiated prior to March 31, 2008. Any
expenditures so committed must be included in the estimates of the fiscal year in which the expenditure is to be made.
Accordingly, the departmental commitments shown relate to long-term ongoing contracts covering the acquisition and/or rental
of capital assets.



4-12 INFORMATION PROVIDED UNDER STATUTORY REQUIREMENT (UNAUDITED)
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE
RELATED TO ROADWAY AND MUNICIPAL INFRASTRUCTURE
As Required by Section 67.1 of the Financial Administration Act
For the Year Ended March 31, 2008
2008 2007
$ $
REVENUE
Net Gasoling Tax - NOE T.........ooieee et e eee e eaeean 152,472,005 154,052,316
Net Motive Fuel Tax - NOE 1.t 95,721,319 86,737,457
248,193,324 240,789,773

Less: Tax attributed to aircrafts and I0COMOLIVES............ccocooueeeieeiieieccieee e 18,345,891 17,291,841
TOTAL REVENUE 229,847,433 223,497,932
EXPENSES
Highways and Transportation Programs 34,588,898 31,828,096
Construction and Maintenance
Maintenance and preservation of provincial trunk highways, provincial

roads and related ProJECES.........c.ocvieeiuiiieciicee ettt 145,556,696 135,978,885
WWINEEE TOAAS. ... .ottt ettt eeeae et e et e eteeeaeeeteeeteeaneean 8,443,355 7,649,334
Infrastructure assets - provincial roads and highways 140,090,870 128,009,860
Road construction and maintenancCe...............ccueecuieoieeiie e 294,090,921 271,638,079
General assets - r0ad rElAtEA. ..........coeveeeieeeee et 6,673,133 5,342,316
Mechanical @qUIPMENE SEIVICES............ccuiiuiiiecieeieeeee ettt (1,154,473) 587,330
Work in municipalities, local government districts and unorganized territory.............. 2,356,052 3,376,755
Other construction @and MaINTENANCE. ...........oei e 7,874,712 9,306,401
Total Construction and MainteNaNCE.............ceeeuveecueeeee et 301,965,633 280,944,480
Transit Grants
(071 Y Ao T4 T o =Y TR OO 28,075,953 26,734,700
Other MUNICIPANTIES. ........ccveeveeeeeeeeieeeeees e tee ettt ee e te s et e et e st e eseseesesreseesenesseasens 2,021,862 1,986,549
o] 7= I =T 2 T PR 30,097,815 28,721,249
Other Infrastructure Related Grants
(071 Y AT a4 o T=Y e OO 36,000,000 12,000,000
Other MUNICIPANEIES. ........cveeeiieiieeeiecte ettt ettt 1,232,200 1,316,482
Total other Infrastructure related grants.............cceeeveeeeeeeeeee e eee e 37,232,200 13,316,482
TOTAL EXPENSES 403,884,546 354,810,307
NET RESULT FOR THE YEAR (174,037,113) (131,312,375)

Note 1: Net amount refers to proceeds of tax paid into the Consolidated Fund, which excludes authorized refunds and

deductions for allowances to dealers including all related expenditures of a similar character.



REPORT OF AMOUNTS PAID TO MEMBERS OF THE ASSEMBLY
STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY

The accompanying Report of Amounts Paid to Members of the Assembly is the
responsibility of management of the Legislative Assembly and has been prepared in
accordance with provisions of the Legislative Assembly Act. These provisions have been
applied on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year. In management’s opinion,
the Report has been properly prepared within reasonable limits of materiality,
incorporating management’s best judgment regarding estimates and other data available
up to September 9, 2008.

Management maintains internal controls to provide reasonable assurance of the reliability
and accuracy of the financial information reported.

The responsibility of the Auditor General is to express an independent opinion on
whether this financial information presents fairly, in all material respects, amounts paid to
members of the Assembly in accordance with the provisions of the Legislative Assembly
Act. The Auditor General’s report, stating the scope of the audit and opinion, appears on
the following page.

This Report is tabled in the Legislature. It is referred to the Standing Committee on the
Public Accounts, which reports to the Legislature on the results of its examination
together with any recommendations it may have with respect to this report and
accompanying audit opinion.

On behalf of Management

Original signed by Original signed by
Fred D. Bryans Betty-Anne Pratt, CA
Executive Director Provincial Comptroller

September 9, 2008






OFFKCE OOF THE

AUDITOR GENERAL
MANITOBA

AUDITOR’S REPORT
On Amounts Paid to Members of the Assembly

To the Legislative Assembly of Manitoba

I have audited the report of amounts paid to Members of the Assembly during the year ended March 31,
2008, being the statement of compensation and the statement of reimbursement of expenses. This
financial information reflects amounts paid to Members of the Assembly in accordance with provisions of
the Legislative Assembly Act and is the responsibility of the Government of the Province of Manitoba.
My responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial information based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that I plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
information is free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial information. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial information,

In my opinion, this financial information presents fairly, in all material respects, amounts paid to
Members of the Assembly during the year ended March 31, 2008 in accordance with provisions of the
Legislative Assembly Act,

Winnipeg, Manitoba Carol Bellringer, FCA, MBA
September 9, 2008 Auditor General

500 - 330 Portage Avenue Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 0C4 office: (204) 945-3790 fax: (204) 245-2163
www,0ag,mb.ca
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MEMBER

Aglugub, C.
Allan, Hon. N.
Altemeyer, R.
Ashton, Hon. S.

Bjornson, Hon. P.

Blady, S.
Borotsik, R.
Braun, E.
Brick, M.
Briese, S.

Caldwell, D.

Chomiak, Hon. D.

Cullen, C.
Cummings, G.
Derkach, L.

Dewar, G.
Doer, Hon. G.
Driedger, M.
Dyck, P.G.
Eichler, R.

CONSTITUENCY

The Maples
St. Vital
Wolseley
Thompson
Gimli

Kirkfield Park
Brandon West
Rossmere

St. Norbert
Ste. Rose

Brandon East
Kildonan

Turtle Mountain
Ste. Rose
Russell

Selkirk
Concordia
Charleswood
Pembina
Lakeside

REPORT OF AMOUNTS PAID TO MEMBERS OF THE ASSEMBLY

AS REQUIRED BY SECTIONS 52.27(1) AND (2) OF THE "LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY ACT"
BEING CH. L 110 OF THE CONTINUING CONSOLIDATION OF THE STATUTES OF MANITOBA
DURING THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2008

MEMBERS'
INDEMNITY

$
10,653.16
80,553.62
80,553.62
80,553.62
80,553.62

69,900.46
69,900.46
69,900.46
80,553.62
69,900.46

80,553.76
80,553.62
80,553.62
10,653.16
80,553.62

80,553.62
80,553.62
80,553.62
80,553.62
80,553.62

COMPENSATION

PREMIER'S AND

MINISTERS' OTHER TRANSITION SEVERANCE
COMPENSATION COMPENSATION ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE
$ $ $ $
528.36 37,491.16
41,922.44
5,025.30
41,922.44
41,922.44
318.00
8,723.54
548.66
41,922.44
74,982.00
318.00
6,158.88
64,167.04
5,307.40
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Faurschou, D.
Gerrard, J.
Goertzen, K.
Graydon, C.
Hawranik, G.

Hickes, Hon. G.
Howard, J.
Irvin-Ross, Hon. K.
Jennissen, G.
Jha, B.

Korzeniowski, B.
Lamoureux, K.
Lathlin, Hon. O.
Lemieux, Hon.R.

Mackintosh, Hon. G.

Maguire, L.
Maloway, J.
Marcelino, F.
Martindale, D.
McFadyen, H.

McGifford, Hon. D.
Melnick, Hon. C.
Mitchelson, B.
Nevakshonoff, T.
Oswald, Hon. T.

Pedersen, B.
Penner, J.

Reid, D.

Reimer, J.

Portage

River Heights
Steinbach
Emerson

Lac du Bonnet

Point Douglas
Fort Rouge
Fort Garry
Flin Flon
Radisson

St. James
Inkster

The Pas

La Verendrye
St. Johns

Arthur-Virden
Elmwood
Wellington
Burrows

Fort Whyte

Lord Roberts
Riel

River East
Interlake
Seine River

Carman
Emerson

Transcona

Southdale

80,553.62
80,553.62
80,553.62
69,900.46
80,553.76

90,202.14
69,900.46
80,553.62
80,553.62
80,553.62

80,553.62
80,553.62
80,553.62
80,553.62
80,553.62

80,553.62
80,553.62
69,900.60
80,553.62
80,553.62

80,553.62
80,553.62
80,553.62
80,553.62
80,553.62

69,900.46
10,653.16
80,553.62

10,653.16

2,724.12
3,451.70
41,922.44
41,922.44
7,502.30
3,698.24
8,169.56
41,922.44
41,922.44
41,922.44
548.66
4,334.24
41,922.44
41,922.44
41,922.44
3,698.24
41,922.44
954.00
7,471.36

@)

(1)

74,982.00

74,982.00

(@3.L1any) INIWIHINODIE AYOLNLYLS ¥IANN A3AINOHd NOILYINHOANI

LL-¥



MEMBER

Robinson, Hon. E.

Rocan, D.
Rondeau, Hon. J.
Rowat, L.

Sale, T.

Santos, C.
Saran, M.
Schellenberg, H.
Schuler, R.
Selby, E.

Selinger, Hon. G.
Smith, S.
Stefanson, H.
Struthers, Hon. S.
Swan, Hon. A.

Taillieu, M.

Wowchuk, Hon. R.

TOTALS

CONSTITUENCY

Rupertsland
Carman
Assiniboia
Minnedosa
Fort Rouge

Wellington
The Maples
Rossmere
Springfield
Southdale

St. Boniface
Brandon West
Tuxedo
Dauphin-Roblin
Minto

Morris
Swan River

PREMIER'S AND

MEMBERS' MINISTERS' OTHER TRANSITION SEVERANCE

INDEMNITY COMPENSATION COMPENSATION ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE
80,553.62 41,922.44
10,653.16 74,982.00
80,553.62 41,922.44
80,553.62
10,653.16 37,491.16
10,653.16 1,231.86 74,982.00
69,900.46
10,653.16 879.90 47,926.00
80,553.76 2,762.20
69,900.46
80,553.62 41,922.44
10,653.16 8,968.40 47,939.36
80,553.62 2,179.94
80,553.62 41,922.44
80,553.76 6,494.60 3,149.58
80,553.62
80,553.62 41,922.44

4,590,552.40 750,389.08 163,528.92 122,921.68 422,836.00
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Notes:

1. Amount represents remuneration received from Manitoba Public Insurance Corporation as reported to the Minister of Finance pursuant to Section 52.27(2)
of the Legislative Assembly Act.

2. Amount represents remuneration received from Manitoba Hydro-Electric Board as reported to the Minister of Finance pursuant to Section 52.27(2) of the Legislative
Assembly Act.

3. Crown contributions to retirement benefits include contributions made to the Legislative Assembly Pension Plan, MLA's Registered Retirement Savings Plan
and/or Tax Paid Trust; however, those contributions are not included in this Report because this is not required disclosure under Section 52.27(1). This
presentation is a change in interpretation in the disclosure requirements in Section 52.27(1) from the previous year with respect to contributions to Registered
Retirement Savings Plans and Tax Paid Trusts.
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MEMBER

Aglugub, C.
Allan, Hon. N.
Altemeyer, R.
Ashton, Hon. S.

Bjornson, Hon. P.

Blady, S.
Borotsik, R.
Braun, E.
Brick, M.
Briese, S.

Caldwell, D.

Chomiak, Hon. D.

Cullen, C.
Cummings, G.
Derkach, L.

Dewar, G.
Doer, Hon. G.
Driedger, M.
Dyck, P. G.
Eichler, R.

The Maples
St. Vital
Wolseley
Thompson
Gimli

Kirkfield Park
Brandon West
Rossmere

St. Norbert
Ste. Rose

Brandon East
Kildonan

Turtle Mountain
Ste. Rose
Russell

Selkirk
Concordia
Charleswood
Pembina
Lakeside

REPORT OF AMOUNTS PAID TO MEMBERS OF THE ASSEMBLY
AS REQUIRED BY SECTIONS 52.27(1) AND (2) OF THE "LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY ACT"
BEING CH. L 110 OF THE CONTINUING CONSOLIDATION OF THE STATUTES OF MANITOBA
DURING THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2008

TEMPORARY

RESIDENCE AND COMMUTING
CONSTITUENCY LIVING EXPENSES EXPENSES

$

19,903.31
20,033.50

11,581.00

13,899.41

19,668.00

18,807.76
3,182.70
18,684.00

18,621.39
19,217.68

REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES

$

1,512.96

TRAVEL
EXPENSES

$
551.00
487.15
4,267.77
74,753.57
2,344.77

786.15
9,286.27
687.75
5,500.00
11,934.28

12,087.93
944.60
23,350.45
825.82
35,022.34

7,429.47

3,970.65
15,883.70
17,766.33

PRINTING
AND

CONSTITUENCY MAILING

EXPENSES
(Note 1D)

6,976.13
39,769.62
52,269.83
36,657.76
40,816.85

48,045.36
34,210.57
45,935.10
55,397.60
38,385.29

51,609.13
42,181.79
47,973.46

4,535.88
41,505.95

47,911.84
45,002.32
47,013.12
35,715.75
50,018.24

EXPENSES
(Note 1C)

3,129.15
5,384.10
2,371.00
4,818.56

4,914.80
2,382.98
4,236.73
3,698.51
2,208.01

5,319.67
1,652.25
3,403.40
1,290.46
3,616.95

3,021.15
3,048.08
3,874.94
4,432.07
3,549.04

COMMITTEE AND MINISTERS'

EXPENSES

$

1,5624.78

OF PREMIER'S

EXPENSES
(Note 1A)
$

937.25

5,322.53
906.83

7,683.10

1,697.58

REIMBURSEMENT REIMBURSEMENT

OF OTHER
MLAS' EXPENSES

(Note 1A)
$

844.97

1,314.15

920.00

786.50

313.96
115.00
36.00

0Cc-¥
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Faurschou, D.
Gerrard, J.
Goertzen, K.
Graydon, C.
Hawranik, G.

Hickes, Hon. G.
Howard, J.
Irvin-Ross, Hon. K.
Jennissen, G.
Jha, B.

Korzeniowski, B.
Lamoureux, K.
Lathlin, Hon. O.
Lemieux, Hon. R.
Mackintosh, Hon. G.

Maguire, L.
Maloway, J.
Marcelino, F.
Martindale, D.
McFadyen, H.

McGifford, Hon. D.
Melnick, Hon. C.
Mitchelson, B.
Nevakshonoff, T.
Oswald, Hon. T.

Portage

River Heights
Steinbach
Emerson

Lac du Bonnet

Point Douglas
Fort Rouge
Fort Garry
Flin Flon
Radisson

St. James
Inkster

The Pas

La Verendrye
St. Johns

Arthur-Virden
Elmwood
Wellington
Burrows

Fort Whyte

Lord Roberts
Riel

River East
Interlake
Seine River

19,334.20

18,789.33
12,704.47
20,422.00

18,727.94

20,004.00

17,747.59

17,132.51

14,528.02

5,500.00
13,260.02
10,349.63
25,322.00

1,873.44
951.70

67,236.07
3,942.72

1,310.29
4,705.75
52,202.95
1,724.72
458.10

15,723.67
910.13
1,250.02
4,105.81
308.89

532.17
2,032.71
3,074.98

12,124.70
1,031.83

47,572.56
51,738.64
52,391.47
37,961.10
44,332.45

42,747.62
47,138.65
37,461.80
42,281.48
52,595.82

52,808.36
55,104.54
46,097.20
42,896.42
58,128.26

35,291.53
53,431.98
37,021.56
51,441.97
56,628.45

46,835.54
51,127.90
53,843.93
49,226.76
49,231.51

4,001.41
4,216.92
4,345.82
2,154.67
4,679.38

5,547.40
7,532.58
5,240.44
2,011.62
3,016.70

5,331.08
3,115.43
1,024.96
1,177.71
3,083.25

2,439.64
5,062.38
3,085.47
4,499.80
5,119.53

5,177.97
4,517.45
4,485.59
4,143.87
4,698.52

1,649.17

1,742.27
12,116.34
4,360.69

1,979.19
3,567.50

761.95

3,379.31

39.84

3,619.26

20,205.31

4,690.00
1,143.99

1,132.37
1,802.66
4,312.60
1,5654.84
9,280.18
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MEMBER

Pedersen, B.
Penner, J.

Reid, D.

Reimer, J.
Robinson, Hon. E.

Rocan, D.
Rondeau, Hon. J.
Rowat, L.

Sale, T.

Santos, C.

Saran, M.
Schellenberg, H.
Schuler, R.
Selby, E.
Selinger, Hon. G.

Smith, S.
Stefanson, H.
Struthers, Hon. S.
Swan, Hon. A.
Tailleiu, M.

Wowchuk, Hon. R.
TOTALS

PRINTING REIMBURSEMENT REIMBURSEMENT
TEMPORARY AND OF PREMIER'S OF OTHER
RESIDENCE AND COMMUTING TRAVEL CONSTITUENCY MAILING COMMITTEE AND MINISTERS' MLAS' EXPENSES
CONSTITUENCY LIVING EXPENSES EXPENSES EXPENSES EXPENSES EXPENSES EXPENSES EXPENSES
(Note 1D) (Note 1C) (Note 1A) (Note 1A)
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

Carman 11,247.00 1,419.83 12,758.58 41,170.87 1,983.02
Emerson 2,761.47 880.19 5,187.34 1,265.60
Transcona 1,410.74 52,042.26 2,709.20 568.31
Southdale 246.25 8,123.44 1,714.21
Rupertsland 41,182.68 28,318.88 2,520.83 10,376.16
Carman 4,085.35 1,457.80 9,745.68
Assiniboia 751.51 50,105.01 4,578.61 8,039.73
Minnedosa 18,375.68 25,814.55 47,994.40 2,365.94 619.02
Fort Rouge 13.00 6,559.38
Wellington 1,700.05
The Maples 41,850.57 4,217.17
Rossmere 29.46 6,187.97
Springfield 6,273.00 49,344.61 4,074.40 119.50
Southdale 284.39 41,462.42 3,449.09
St. Boniface 460.31 51,914.13 5,180.19 3,136.76
Brandon West 5,134.00 9,249.10 3,386.66 102.34
Tuxedo 3,985.21 49,323.92 4,087.69
Dauphin-Roblin 20,091.58 24,789.67 45,054.35 4,935.60 5,346.89
Minto 3,152.97 45,075.19 2,937.71 1,675.32
Morris 181.24 8,061.04 55,811.39 4,989.02
Swan River 19,742.98 31,807.57 45,683.93 3,850.62 7,624.60

389,898.85 3,114.03 635,699.24 2,699,173.98 224,307.00 1,524.78 78,923.86 56,900.11

Zc-v
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Notes:

1. The reporting of the following amounts is not required under Sections 52.27 (1) & (2) of the Legislative Assembly Act:

A. Reimbursement of Premier's and Ministers' expenses and Reimbursement of Other MLAs' Expenses reflect claims made by members for expenses incurred.
They also reflect payments made directly to suppliers for expenses incurred by members, when this is clearly identifiable. Expenses claimed by a third party
on the member's behalf are excluded.

B. The costs associated with the assignment of government vehicles to members, or payments of the optional car allowance to members, in lieu
of assigned vehicles, are excluded from this Report.

C. Printing and mail processing fees are included in this Report, however postage costs paid directly to the supplier on the member's behalf are
excluded from this Report.

D. The Legislative Assembly Management Commission (LAMC) approved, effective June 25, 2005, a change in the benefits to which constituency
staff are entitled, to provide them with the same benefits as other Legislative Assembly administrative staff. As well, LAMC also approved that MLAs
thereafter would only be charged under their constituency expense entitiements with the salary type benefits such as sick leave, statutory holiday
pay, and overtime, in addition to the salary and vacation pay with which they had been previously charged. The cost of all other benefits for
constituency staff are not to be charged to MLAs' entitlements and they are not included in this Report. The cost of those benefits for the year ended
March 31, 2008 was $ 134,786.

2. Each official party as well as any independent member is entitled to a special supply and operating allowance under Section 52.23 of the Act. This allowance is in
addition to "Reimbursement of Expenses" listed by individual member and was paid as designated by the leader of each party to the following:

New Democratic Party Caucus $ 85,714.00

Progressive Conservative Party Caucus $  47,899.00

Gerrard, J. $  2,5521.00

Hickes, G. $  2,5521.00

Lamoureux, K. $ 2,521.00
$

141,176.00

3. Each member is required under Section 4(1) of the Members' Salaries, Allowances and Retirement Plans Disclosure Regulation to submit an annual report, to be tabled in the
Legislature, of allowances and expenditures for the fiscal year. The amounts on these individual reports may differ from this Report due to timing differences in the recording
of staff salaries and expenses.

(@3Lany ) INFWIHINDIY AYOLNLYLS ¥IANN A3AINOYd NOILYIWHOANI
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4-24 INFORMATION PROVIDED UNDER STATUTORY REQUIREMENT (UNAUDITED)

MANITOBA LOTTERIES TRUST ACCOUNT
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

For the Year Ended March 31, 2008
(As Required by Section 22, Manitoba Lotteries Corporation Act)

2008 2007
Balance, beginning Of YEar..........oociiiiiiiie e - -
RECEIPTS:
Manitoba Lotteries Corporation.............cooooiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeee e 296,782,163 282,719,417
DISBURSEMENTS:
Transfer to Operating FUNd REVENUE..........cooooiiiiiiiiiiiii e 296,782,163 282,719,417

Balance, end Of YA ........ooo e - -




INFORMATION PROVIDED UNDER STATUTORY REQUIREMENT (AUDITED) 4-25

September 18, 2007

NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND

MANAGEMENT REPORT

The accompanying financial statements are the responsibility of management and have been
prepared in accordance with the Canadian generally accepted accounting principles as stated in the
notes to the financial statements. In management's opinion, the financial statements have been
properly prepared within reasonable limits of materiality, incorporating management's best
judgement regarding all necessary estimates and all other data available.

Management maintains internal controls to provide reasonable assurance that the financial
information is reliable and accurate, and that the assets of the Fund are properly safeguarded.

The Director of Administration and Finance has reviewed and approved these financial statements.

On Behalf of Management

Rene Gagnon, Director
Administration and Finance
Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs
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CHPCE OF THFP

AUDITOR GENERAL
MANITOBA

AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Legislative Assembly of Manitoba

We have audited the statement of financial position of the Northern AfTairs Fund as at March 31, 2007 and
the specific purpose funds account statement of transactions and fund balance, the specific purpose funds
account statement of cash flow, the taxation fund account statement of operations and fund balance and the
taxation fund account statement of cash flow for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Northern Affairs Fund's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of

the Northern Affairs Fund as at March 31, 2007 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

(fpee ff e ol oced
Office of the Auditor General

Winnipeg, Manitoba
June 15, 2007

SO - 330 Portage Avenee Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 004 office: [204] 945-3790 fax: [204) 94%- 7169
www.iag.mb.ea



ASSETS
Cash in bank (Note 4)
Accounts receivable - Province of Manitoba

Taxes and grants in lieu of taxes receivable (Note 5)
Allowance for uncollectible taxes and grants in lieu
of taxes (Note 6)

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue
Interfund transfers (Note 7)
Funds held in trust

Fund balances

NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at March 31, 2007

2007 2ggq
Specific Purpose Taxation Fund Total pecific Purpose axation Fund Total
$ 8,663,355 $ 311,435 8,974,790 $ 9,769,798 $ 225,423 9,995,221
1,456,820 53,950 1,510,770 993,539 18,123 1,011,662
10,120,175 365,385 10,485,560 10,763,337 243,546 11,006,883
1,590,404 1,590,404 1,661,916 1,661,916
(618,789) (618,789) (580,210) (580,210)
- 971,615 971,615 - 1,081,706 1,081,706
3 10,120,175 3 1,337,000 11,457,175 3 10,763,337 3 1,325,252 12,088,589
$ 633,605 633,605 $ 1,811,647 $ 114 1,811,761
13,034 13,034
(211,385) 211,385 (125,373) 125,373
2,288 2,288 2,288 2,288
422,220 226,707 648,927 1,686,274 127,775 1,814,049
9,697,955 1,110,293 10,808,248 9,077,063 1,197,477 10,274,540
3 10,120,175 3 1,337,000 11,457,175 3 10,763,337 3 1,325,252 12,088,589
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INFORMATION PROVIDED UNDER STATUTORY REQUIREMENT (AUDITED)

NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND

SPECIFIC PURPOSE FUNDS ACCOUNT

STATEMENT OF TRANSACTIONS AND FUND BALANCE
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs
Community Council Funds (Note 9)
Department Revenue/Transfer Payments
Community Leadership Training
Community Economic Development Initiative
Fire Trucks and Equipment
Fire Training
Technology
Sturgeon Landing Road
Sturgeon Gill Road
Gull Bay (Long Point) Road
LGD Aboriginal Student Program
Northern Training
Northern Ministers Development Forum
Work Place Safety and Health Training
Work Place Safety and Health Equipment
Water Operator Certification
RCMP Summer Youth Program
Summer Leadership 2006 Program
Constable Program
Library Renewal
Northern Ministers Development Forum 2005
Incorporation
Cottage Administration
Recreation Program
Recreation Manuals
Water and Sewer Lines, Solid Waste, and Roads Assessment
Hollow Water Waste Disposal Site

Department of Culture, Heritage and Tourism
Manitoba Community Places Program

Community Support Programs
Remote Community Recreation Fund

Department of Intergovernmental Affairs and Trade

Video Lottery Support Payments

Department of Finance
Provincial-Municipal Tax Sharing Grant

Department of Family Services and Housing
Community Workfare Program

Federal Gas Tax

Cottage Subdivision Funds
Northern Affairs Levy (Note 10)

Manitoba Hydro
Nelson River Archaeological Survey

Pimichikamak Archaeological Project
SWAP 2006

Nelson House Claims Account
Nelson House Community Development Account

Cross Lake First Nation
Sturgeon Management Program

NFA Implementation Research
Cross Lake Negotiations

Northern Scrap Metal Recycling
Cross Lake Arena

Treaty Land Entitlement

Land Use Planning

MMF Tripartite Evaluation

PMC Domestic Fishing
Thompson Lake Front

Taxation Fund
Property Tax Enhancement

Balance

Transfers

March 31, 2006 Revenue Expenditures (Note 8)

Balance
March 31, 2007

$ 5,892,435 $ 16,605,924 $ 16,784,036 ¢ 409,581 $ 6,123,904
- 125,319 244,300 118,981 -
117,594 26,230 74,000 165,364
99,108 892 24,266 75,734
298,431 363,607 555,258 106,780
138,938 138,938
43,133 31,867 75,000 -
28,484 13,828 51,192 16,832 7,952
42,350 35,000 (7,350) -
16,482 7,000 (9,482) -
3,094 10,141 13,235 -
4,515 2,417 (2,098) -
34,359 34,359
285,483 85,500 204,684 166,299
471,449 3,700 459,413 15,736
39,121 1,960 37,161
24,000 42,000 26,000 40,000
90,100 16,100  (74,000) -
110,000 30,998 140,998 -
16,168 12,472 (3,696) -
19,764 19,249 515
25,642 4,886 1,934 28,594
27,691 15,653 9,993 33,351
20,000 3,056 16,944
7,000 7,000
200,000 200,000
57,253 20,174 37,079
16,943 4,900 5,402 17,445
5,402 (5,402) -
42,982 189,867 (173,874) 58,975
120,637 2,280,046 1,938,505  (229,893) 232,285
497 64,450 60,253 4,694
168,596 168,562 337,158
215,340 389,918 221,328 (118,981) 264,949
36,608 120,000 83,443 73,165
245,409 53,442 191,967
113,000 43,351 69,649
10,000 10,000
98,000 331,713 429,713
52,103 110,000 116,121 45,982
6,965 6,965
20 (20) -
8,482 8,482
174,882 89,430 85,452
60,000 60,000
38,000 38,000 -
31,280 31,280
7,874 7,874
320,522 343,871 138,183 526,210
$ 9,077,063 $ 22,141,815 $ 21,520,923 $ - $  9697,955.00




INFORMATION PROVIDED UNDER STATUTORY REQUIREMENT (AUDITED) 4-29

NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND

SPECIFIC PURPOSE FUNDS ACCOUNT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007
2007 2006
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Total revenues per Statement of Transactions $ 22,141,815 $ 22,223,560
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable (463,281) (369,220)
Decrease (increase) in interfund transfers (86,012) (107,141)
Cash receipts 21,592,522 21,747,199
Total expenditures per Statement of Transactions (21,520,923) (21,798,466)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (1,178,042) 1,161,800
Cash disbursements (22,698,965) (20,636,666)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH DURING THE YEAR (1,106,443) 1,110,533
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 9,769,798 8,659,265
CASH, END OF YEAR $ 8,663,355 $ 9,769,798
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NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND
TAXATION FUND ACCOUNT
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND FUND BALANCE

For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

REVENUE
Taxation levies
Grants in lieu of taxes (Note 11)
Tax penalties
Rentals - hay and grazing
Other

EXPENDITURES

Schools
Public Schools Finance Board - Support to Education
Special levy

Community councils for services (Note 12)

Hay and grazing leases (Note 9)

School tax levy shortfall (recoverable)

Administration

Department of Intergovernmental Affairs and Trade
Other

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE
OTHER ITEMS

OTHER ITEMS
Tax Titles closed and Miscellaneous adjustments

Transfer of budgeted levy to allowance for uncollectible
taxes and grants in lieu of taxes

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR

Excess cash transferred to Specific Purpose Fund (Note 7)

FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR

2007 2006
1,234,574 1,362,155
929,990 679,844
79,379 89,202
93,592 57,496
330 645
2,337,865 2,189,342
464,516 492,449
1,146,380 1,002,971
392,099 289,418
23,370 22,773
(11,244) 30,191
43,932 42,209
31,308 14,559
2,090,361 1,894,570
247,504 294,772
40,576
82,727 95,105
123,303 95,105
124,201 199,667
1,197,477 1,123,183
(211,385) (125,373)
1,110,293 1,197,477




INFORMATION PROVIDED UNDER STATUTORY REQUIREMENT (AUDITED)

NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND

TAXATION FUND ACCOUNT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

2007 2006
CASH FLOW FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from taxation levies and penalties 1,293,539 $ 1,270,580
Province of Manitoba for grants in lieu of taxes 725,470 565,434
Government of Canada for grants in lieu of taxes 224,754 118,832
Province of Manitoba for rentals of hay and grazing 57,765 64,489
Cash from other sources 330 645
Paid to Public Schools Finance Board for foundation levy (464,516) (492,449)
Paid to Frontier School Division for special levy (1,146,380) (884,049)
Paid to Duck Mountain School Division for special levy - (118,922)
Paid to Province of Manitoba for local services (380,855) (319,609)
Paid to Province of Manitoba for hay and grazing leases (23,369) (22,773)
Paid to Department of Intergovernmental Affairs and
Trade for administration (43,932) (42,209)
Cash transferred to Specific Purpose Fund (125,373) (18,232)
Cash paid to suppliers (31,421) (14,597)
INCREASE IN CASH DURING THE YEAR 86,012 107,140
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 225,423 118,283

CASH, END OF YEAR $ 311,435 $ 225,423
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NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

1.

Purpose of the Organization

The purpose of the Northern Affairs Fund is to administer funds on behalf of designated
communities and to administer the property tax system within the jurisdiction of the Department of
Aboriginal and Northern Affairs in compliance with The Northern Affairs Act.

Significant Accounting Policies

The Fund’s financial statements have been prepared using Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles. The significant accounting policies are as follows:

(a) Fund Accounting

The Northern Affairs Fund follows the restricted method of accounting.

Specific Purpose Funds Account - used to account for all monies advanced to the Minister of
Aboriginal and Northern Affairs to provide financial services to community councils in northern
areas of Manitoba.

Taxation Fund Account - levies property and business taxes based on real property
assessments and remits the tax requirements to school divisions and The Public Schools
Finance Board. Taxes collected for local purposes in the communities are remitted to the
community councils when collected.

(b) Management Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenue
and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from management’s best
estimate as additional information becomes available in the future.

(c) Revenue Recognition

The Fund recognizes revenue in the year it is received or receivable. The balances of the
Specific Purpose Funds Account represent the amounts held for each of the programs listed in
the Statement of Transactions and Fund Balance. Each program’s balance has a specific
purpose as described in Note 3, and will be distributed for that purpose.

(d) Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes and Grants in Lieu of Taxes

The allowance for uncollectible taxes and grants in lieu of taxes consists of tax cancellations
relating to specific tax rolls and an estimate of uncollectible accounts based on the history of tax
collections.

(e) Administrative Support

The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provide administrative services at no charge to
the Fund. The cost of these services for the year ended March 31, 2007 is estimated to be
$189,600 (2006 - $169,000).
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NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

3.

Specific Purpose Funds Account - Programs
The Northern Affairs Fund — Specific Purpose Funds Account operates the following individual funds:

Community Council Funds — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding to
support communities in the Aboriginal and Northern Affairs jurisdiction for the operation, maintenance
and construction of their municipal infrastructure.

Departmental Revenue/Transfer Payments — Revenue received from a variety of sources by the
Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs is transferred to the consolidated fund of the Province of
Manitoba.

Community Leadership Training — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding
to support training programs at the community level.

Community Economic Development Initiative — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs
provides funding to support community based economic strategy development.

Fire Trucks and Equipment — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs and community
councils provide funding to enhance equipment/fire trucks in support of the Fire Program.

Fire Training — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding for community fire
training requirements identified as a result of the Fire Program Review.

Technology — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding for upgrades and
enhancements to community communication equipment, telephones, computers, etc.

Sturgeon Landing Road — The Saskatchewan Provincial Government provides funding to maintain the
Sturgeon Landing Road.

Sturgeon Gill Road — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding to maintain
the Sturgeon Gill Road.

Gull Bay (Long Point) Road — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding to
maintain the Gull Bay Road.

LGD Aboriginal Student Program — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides
funding to support the employment equity program. Aboriginal students are hired to support the program
in the analytical, municipal and technical areas.

Northern Training — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding for regional
community workshops.

Northern Ministers Development Forum — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs and
other provincial governments provide funding for a special project on Maximizing the Economic and
Social Impacts from Major Projects in the North.

Work Place Safety and Health Training — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides
funding for community workplace safety and health program training requirements

Work Place Safety and Health Equipment — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs
provides funding for community workplace safety and health program equipment requirements.

Water Operator Certification — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding for
community water/wastewater plant operator certification.

RCMP Summer Youth Program — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs and the
Department of Education, Citizenship and Youth provide funding for a joint RCMP summer employment
initiative.
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NORTHERN AFFAIRS FUND

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

3.

Specific Purpose Funds Account — Programs, continued

Summer Leadership 2006 Program — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides
funding for the Aboriginal Summer Leadership Training Workshop.

Constable Program — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding to enhance
equipment/vehicles in support of the constable program.

Library Renewal — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding for software
development for computerization of existing library cataloguing, and training of staff.

Northern Ministers Development Forum 2005 — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs
provides funding for the ongoing Northern Ministers Development Forum Workshop which commenced in
September, 2005.

Incorporation — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding for community
development on incorporation under the Northern Affairs Act.

Cottage Administration — The cottage areas provide a portion of their funds to the specific purpose fund
to provide administrative services to the cottage owners.

Recreation Program — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding for the
participation of community athletes and coaches for the northern aboriginal Indigenous Games.

Recreation Manuals — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding to review
and update the Recreation Director's handbook.

Water and Sewer Lines, Solid Waste, and Roads Assessment — The Department of Aboriginal and
Northern Affairs provides funding to assess the infrastructure for water and sewer lines, solid
waste and roads to determine priorities for replacement.

Hollow Water Waste Disposal Site — Communities in the Aboriginal and Northern Affairs jurisdiction
provide funding for the operations and maintenance for a regional waste disposal site for Hollow Water,
Manigotagen, Bissett, Aghaming and Seymourville.

Manitoba Community Places Program — The Department of Culture, Heritage and Tourism provides
funding to support the upgrading, construction or acquisition of buildings and other facilities that provide
lasting, long term benefits to community residents.

Remote Community Recreation Fund — The Community Support Program provides funding from lottery
proceeds for the development of community recreation facilities.

Video Lottery Support Payments — The Department of Intergovernmental Affairs and Trade provides
unconditional funding through VLT revenue to support municipal services.

Provincial-Municipal Tax Sharing Grant — The Department of Finance provides funding through the
distribution of tax revenue on a per capita basis (based on the most recent census) to support municipal
services.

Community Workfare Program — The Department of Family Services and Housing provides funding to
support a program directed at providing work experience for recipients of social assistance living in
Aboriginal and Northern Affairs communities.

Federal Gas Tax — The Department of Intergovernmental Affairs administers the gas tax funds on behalf
of the federal government to assist communities in addressing their local infrastructure investment needs
through stable and predictable funding.

Northern Affairs Levy — The owners of unassessed cottage properties within the Northern Affairs
jurisdiction are charged an annual levy to support municipal services.
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

3. Specific Purpose Funds Account - Program Funds, continued

Nelson River Archaeological Survey — Manitoba Hydro provides funding to support archaeological
investigation in areas of historical and cultural importance, which has been impacted by hydro-electric
development.

Pimichikamak Archaeological Project — Manitoba Hydro provides funding to prepare a plan for an
archaeological survey at Sipiwisk Lake.

SWAP 2006 — Manitoba Hydro provides funding to support the system-wide archaeological
project.

Nelson House Claims Account — Manitoba Hydro and the Department of Aboriginal and Northern
Affairs provide funding for the Nelson House Community Settlement Agreement.

Nelson House Community Development Account — Manitoba Hydro and the Department of Aboriginal
and Northern Affairs provide funding for the Nelson House Community Settlement Agreement.

Sturgeon Management Program — Manitoba Hydro and the Department of Aboriginal and Northern
Affairs provide funding for the operation of the Sturgeon Management Board.

Cross Lake Negotiations — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding to
undertake research, community consultations and provide advice and recommendations regarding the
implementation of the Northern Flood Agreement.

Northern Scrap Metal Recycling — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs administers
funding from Waste Reduction and Pollution Prevention to provide for the waste reduction and pollution
prevention fund project.

Cross Lake Arena — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs provides funding to maintain the
Cross Lake Arena.

Treaty Land Entitlement — The Federal Government provides funding for photo gram metric land
surveys to support and expedite the Treaty Land Entitlement process.

Land Use Planning — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs in partnership with
Intergovernmental Affairs provide funding to support land use planning for the communities under the
jurisdiction of Northern Affairs.

MMF Tripartite Evaluation — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs and the Government of
Canada provide funding for a formal evaluation by on independent consultant as required by the MMF
Tripartite Self-Government negotiations memorandum of understanding.

PMC Domestic Fishing — Settlement funds for Claim 110 Domestic Fishing.

Thompson Lake Front — The Department of Aboriginal and Northern Affairs administers funding from
the Thompson Lake Front Lot Cooperative to be disbursed on interpretive signs for Paint Lake Provincial
Park.

Property Tax Enhancement — The Taxation Fund Account transfers any cash in excess of $100,050 as
at March 31, 2007 as a contribution to remote communities. In addition, other governmental departments
and organizations provide funding to enhance community programs.
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For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

Cash in Bank

Cash of $100,050 as at March 31 of each year is retained in the Taxation Fund Account to cover current
needs. Effective March 31, 2001, cash in excess of $100,050 is transferred from the Taxation Fund
Account to the Specific Purpose Funds Account as a contribution to costs incurred by the fund in
providing services in remote areas which do not have a local government to provide these services. Prior
to March 31, 2001 cash in excess of $100,050 was transferred to the Province of Manitoba.

Taxes and Grants in Lieu of Taxes Receivable

Taxes and grants in lieu of taxes receivable include:

Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes and Grants in Lieu of Taxes

Interfund Transfers

2007 2006

Grants in lieu of taxes:
Province of Manitoba and agencies $ 30,631 $ 167,070
Government of Canada and agencies 157,399 41,195
188,030 208,265
Taxes on the roll 1,402,374 1,434,900
Tax sale certificate 18,751
$ 1,590,404 $ 1,661,916

The allowance for uncollectible taxes and grants in lieu of taxes is summarized as follows:

2007 2006

Balance, beginning of year $ 580,210 $ 780,945
Add: Budgeted levy for allowance for tax assets 82,727 95,104
662,937 876,049

Less: Taxes and grants in lieu of taxes cancelled 44,148 295,839
Balance, end of year $618,789 $ 580,210

Cash in bank in excess of $100,050 in the Taxation Fund Account is transferred to the Specific Purpose
Funds Account. The amount of excess at March 31, 2007 was $211,385 ($125,373 in 2006).
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8.  Transfers between Specific Purpose Funds Account Programs:

Transfers to (from) programs within the Specific Purpose Funds Account were as follows:

Department
Nature of Video Revenue / Cottage
Transfer Community Library Lottery Tax Northern Northern Transfer Sub-
Council Renewal Terminals Sharing Training Scrap Metal  Payments division
Distribution $409,581 $(3,696) $(173,874)  $(229,893) $(2,098) $(20) $ $
Chief Place
of Residency 118,981 (118,981)
Total $409,581 $(3,696) $(173,874)  $(229,893) $(2,098) $(20) $118,981 $(118,981)
Manitoba Remote Summer
Nature of Sturgeon Community Community =~ Community  Leadership
Transfer Landing Sturgeon Gull Bay Places Recreation Leadership 2006
Road Gill Road Road Program Fund Training Program
Distribution $16,832 $(7,350) $(9,482) $5,402 $(5,402) $74,000 $(74,000)
9. Community Council Funds Revenue
Community Council Funds revenue includes the following:
2007 006
Province of Manitoba, Department of Aboriginal
and Northern Affairs $16,208,680 $15,173,731
Locally generated revenue 11,559 51,660
Municipal tax collections transferred from
Taxation Fund Account 362,315 278,585
Department of Agriculture, hay and grazing rental
transferred from Taxation Fund Account 23,370 22,773
$16,605,924 $15,526,749
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10. Northern Affairs Levy Revenue

Northern Affairs Levy revenue includes the following:

2007 2006
Annual levy on cottage properties $ 240,171 $ 202,455
Chief Place of Residency fees 118,981 97,203
Locally generated revenue 982 2,344
Municipal tax collections transferred from
Taxation Fund Account 29,784 10,833
$ 389,918 $ 312,835
1. Grants in Lieu of Taxes Revenue

Grants in lieu of taxes were obtained from the following sources:

2007 2006

Province of Manitoba $ 301,503 $ 147,520
Province of Manitoba agencies 287,529 435,690
Government of Canada 147,986 95,272
Government of Canada agencies 192,972 1,362
$929,990 79,844

12. Community Councils for Services Expenditures

Municipal tax levies transferred from the Taxation Fund Account are included in the following revenue
accounts of the Specific Purpose Funds Account:

2007 2006
Community Council Funds Revenue (Note 9) $ 362,315 $ 278,585
Northern Affairs Levy Revenue (Note 10) 290,784 10,833

$ 392,099 289,41
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13.

14.

15.

16.

Public Sector Compensation Disclosure Act

For the purposes of the Public Sector Compensation Disclosure Act, Northern Affairs communities in
trust are considered to be public sector bodies. For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2007 the
Northern Affairs Fund made payments, in the aggregate, to board members of the trust communities
listed in (a) below:

a) The aggregate compensation paid to, or for the benefit of, board members was:
Community 2007 2006
Aghaming $ 1,380 $ 1,380
Baden 1,380 1,380
Dauphin River 3,840
Dawson Bay 2,540
Granville Lake 1,200 5,720
Harwill 4,160
Herb Lake Landing 1,380 2,100
Loon Straits 1,380 1,380
Oxford House 1,380
Powell 1,380 1,710
Red Deer Lake 4,210
Red Sucker Lake 1,380 1,150
Salt Point 230
$ 20,020 $ 20,640
b) No chairperson of the Board of Directors (Mayors of the community) for any of the communities
listed in (a) received compensation of $50,000 or more.
c) No officer or employee for any of the communities listed in (a) received compensation of $50,000
or more.

Related Party Transactions

The Northern Affairs Fund is related in terms of common ownership to all Province of Manitoba created
Departments, Agencies, Crown Corporations and Community Councils. The Northern Affairs Fund
enters into transactions with these entities in the normal course of operations and they are measured at
the exchange rate amount agreed to by the related parties.

Financial Instruments

The Northern Affairs Fund’s financial instruments consist of cash, accounts receivable, and accounts
payable. Unless otherwise noted, it is management’s opinion that the Northern Affairs Fund is not
exposed to significant interest, currency or credit risks arising from these financial instruments. The fair
value of these financial instruments approximates their carrying values.

Comparative Figures

Certain of the 2006 financial statement figures have been restated to be consistent with the 2007
presentation.
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CUSTODIAL TRUST FUNDS HELD BY THE

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND OTHER GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS

FINANCE:

Conservation.................

Economic Innovations and

Technology Council....

Environmental Operations

Divisions.........cccceeenn....

Finance........cccccovnnnn...

Justice....coooeeriiniiiiiinnnn.

Public Service Group
Insurance Fund...........

OTHER GOVERNMENT

DEPARTMENTS:
Aboriginal and Northern
Agriculture, Food and

Rural Initiatives...........

Affairs......

Education, Citizenship and Youth...

Family Services and Ho
Finance.........cccccecvvnnnnns

Health..........coovvvveeeeeel

Justice....ccoovriiiiiiieeenen,
Labour and Immigration

using.........

As at March 31, 2008

Bonds
Cash Cash and Other 2008 2007
On Hand In Bank Securities Balance Balance
- - 338,470 338,470 338,470
- - 1 1 1
- - 500,000 500,000 500,000
- - 817,262 817,262 838,762
- - 46,030 46,030 46,030
- - 91,026,610 91,026,610 92,815,918
50 11,119,920 - 11,119,970 9,006,479
- 453,479 507 453,986 523,288
- 8,101 - 8,101 9,591
1,260 201,149 150,000 352,409 682,844
188,179 - 188,179 179,258
1,545 30,781 55,000 87,326 81,372
36,121 3,194,857 - 3,230,978 2,793,190
- 176,616 - 176,616 78,243
38,976 15,373,082 92,933,880 108,345,938 107,893,446

NOTE 1: The Department of Finance provides a safekeeping service for various departments, agencies, boards and
commissions. Other government departments also provide a safekeeping service of shares. These shares

as well as other items are not valued for inclusion in the above Custodial Trust Funds.

NOTE 2: Bonds and other securities held as Custodial Trust Funds are shown at face or par value, except for approximately
$90 million of Public Services Group Insurance Fund pooled investment funds for equities and unitized bonds, which
are recorded at cost.

NOTE 3: Custodial Trust Funds arise where the Government's obligation is custodial in nature and there is little or no
administrative responsibility. Generally, the responsibility for investment of Custodial Trust Funds is that of

the depositor.
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GLOSSARY OF TERMS

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Accounts payable are comprised of claims on the Government based on contracts, agreements or other
arrangements for goods or services delivered on or before March 31 which have been invoiced but not
paid.

ACCRUED CHARGES

Accrued charges represent amounts provided for or owing by the Government at March 31 based on contracts,
agreements that will be payable in the future but have not yet been invoiced.

ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

The accumulated deficit is the amount by which the government’s expenses have exceeded revenues over time.
It includes the net result of the current year as well as the net results of past years.

ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT (DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS)

An allowance for bad debts (doubtful accounts) represents an estimate of the amounts receivable that will later
prove to be uncollectible. The estimate is based on a number of factors, such as the amount of bad debts
experienced in one or more past years, general economic conditions, specific information concerning the
financial stability of the debtors, the age of the accounts receivables, and other information that indicate
uncollectibility. The allowance is deducted from the amounts receivable and the net amount is shown on the
Statement of Financial Position as at March 31.

AMORTIZATION OF TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

Amortization of tangible capital assets is the annual provision for the cost of tangible capital assets with limited
useful lives used in the delivery of government programs. Tangible capital assets acquired in the past as well as
those acquired in the current fiscal year have their acquisition cost expensed over the entire useful life of the
asset according to pre-determined amortization rates. Amortization allocates the acquisition cost of tangible
capital assets to the periods of service provided.

AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Amounts receivable are comprised of amounts owing by debtors that are expected to be collected within the
next fiscal year. The balance outstanding as shown on the Statement of Financial Position as at March 31 has
been reduced by an allowance for bad debt (doubtful accounts).

BORROWINGS

There are three components to this figure.

The first component is funds borrowed in the domestic and global capital markets to fund general government
programs, Crown organizations and government business enterprises. This debt is commonly referred to as

Direct Debt.

The second component is funds borrowed by Crown organizations and obligations of government business
enterprises which have been guaranteed by the Province.
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The third component is sinking funds providing for the repayment of debt, which is subtracted to arrive at the Net
Direct and guaranteed debt of the Province.

The breakdown of debt is of general purpose and self-sustaining nature. General purpose debt is to fund
general government program; self-sustaining debt is to fund the Crown organizations and government business
enterprises which are expected to repay the debt and the related interest costs from their operations.
BUDGETARY SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

Budget surplus is represented by the excess of total operating revenue over the aggregate of total operating
expense and net capital expense prior to any net revenue transferred to the Fiscal Stabilization Fund.

CAPITAL EXPENSE

Capital expense includes the acquisition or construction of fixed assets which have a useful life in excess of one
year, major renewals, modifications or modernizations expected to significantly prolong the economic life of an
asset. It also includes grants or assistance payments which are known to be for the purchase, construction or
improvement of physical assets.

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

Cash and equivalents represents cash on hand and in banks as well as term deposits and other short term
investments.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A contingent liability exists when it is likely that a condition existing at March 31 will result in a loss through either
the impairment of an asset or the incurrence of a liability.

CURRENT PROGRAM EXPENSE

Current program expense includes the cost of all government programs excluding debt servicing costs.

DEFERRED REVENUE

Deferred revenue consists of funds received which relate to future years, as well as fees from debt transactions
to be amortized over the remaining life of the debt.

FEDERAL RECOVERIES

Federal recoveries represent revenue related to capital expenses incurred by the Government that are
recovered from the Federal Government.

FEDERAL TRANSFERS

Federal transfers are comprised of the total revenue entitlements that are either received or receivable from the
Government of Canada.
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FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial assets are those on hand at the end of an accounting period which could provide resources to
discharge existing liabilities or finance future operations.

GENERAL PURPOSE DEBT

General purpose debt is the total of all debt used to fund general government programs.

GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT (GDP)

Represents the total market value of all final goods and services produced in the Manitoba economy. The GDP
was obtained from reports published by Statistics Canada.

GUARANTEED AND INDIRECT LIABILITIES

The Government guarantees certain of the debt instruments issued directly by entities within the Government
Reporting Entity. As a result, the Government is liable only if the entity defaults on its obligations.

LOANS AND ADVANCES

These amounts are advanced or loaned to, and are owed by, Crown organizations, government business
enterprises and other entities.

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

Long-term investments are comprised of shares and debentures of Crown organizations, government business
enterprises and other entities. Valuation allowances are deducted from the amount of the long-term investments
shown on the Statement of Financial Position as at March 31.

NET CAPITAL EXPENSE

Net capital expenses are represented by the excess of capital over federal recoveries.

NET RESULT FOR THE YEAR

The net result for the year represents the operating deficit or the operating surplus remaining after any net
revenue transferred to the Fiscal Stabilization Fund.

OPERATING EXPENSE

Operating expense is comprised of amounts paid or payable in relation to the current year’s operations and

excludes capital expenses as well as any transactions related to the repayment of borrowings, the acquisition of
long-term investments or loans and advances.
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OPERATING REVENUE

Operating revenue consists of amounts received or receivable in relation to the current year’s operations and
excludes federal recoveries as well as any transactions related to the acquisition of borrowings, or the
repayment of long-term investments or loans and advances.

OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

An operating surplus occurs when total operating revenue exceeds total operating expenses for a given year.

OTHER DEBT

Represents the self-sustaining debt that is used to fund Crown organizations and government business
enterprises excluding the Manitoba Hydro-Electric Board.

OWN-SOURCE REVENUE

Own-source revenue includes provincial revenue either received or receivable from all sources excluding federal
transfers and recoveries.

PROVISION FOR FUTURE LOSSES ON GUARANTEES

Such provisions are made to reflect the liabilities associated with the estimated cost of future losses where there
is both reasonable certainty that the loss will occur as well as a basis for estimating such losses.

SINKING FUNDS

Sinking funds are funds that are set aside to provide for the orderly retirement of debts as they come due.
Contributions occur over time and at a fixed rate in accordance with the legal requirements of the debt
instruments, the Financial Administration Act and specific legislation of the government business enterprises.
These contributions are not considered to be expenses.

TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

Tangible capital assets are non-financial assets having physical substance (including computer software) that
are acquired, constructed or developed and:

i) are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services:

i) have useful lives extending beyond an accounting period and are intended to be used on a continuing
basis; and

iiil) are not intended for sale in the ordinary course of operations.

VALUATION ALLOWANCES

Valuation allowances are provided to reflect decreases in the realizable value of loans and advances and long-
term investments.
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